THE ESTATE OF EMELIUS DARRELL

Presented by the descendants of Emelius Darrell, George
Darrell, and John Darrell: Nathan Darrell, Halle Teart, Donald
McMachan, and Cynthia Fishington



BACKGROUND

Submitting this claim are the descendants of George Wellington Darrell, sibling
of John Nathaniel Darrell, and the son of John Nathaniel Darrell

Throughout this presentation, the land in question is referred to as the Estate
of Emelius (Emilius) Darrell. However, this land was passed down to George

Darrell, and later willed to John Darrell, his son.

The aim of this presentation is not to further prove the validity of the claim to
the true Estate of Emelius, as this has already been proven, but rather to
inform the Commission of the unresolved status of this claim.




FAMILY TREE

Leroy

Emelius
Darrell
George Gloria Olga Claire Emmatrude Silvia Joyce Mary Isabelle Eunice | |Roselyn Clara Ethel
Darrell
Isabelle Marion Joy Gloria James Faith Patricia
John Darrell . :
Donald Alroy | [Malcolm| | Dennis | | Marion | | Kathy Judy Julie g
McMachan John Jr.
Victor Il
Patti-
— Dacral Teresa
Darrell
Jadyn
Wayne Laverne
Karen

Nathan Darrell is the son of John Darrell, the grandson of George Darrell, and the great-grandson of Emelius Darrell
Donald McMachan is the nephew of John Darrell, the grandson of George Darrell, and great-grandson of Emelius Darrell
Cynthia Fishendon is the sister of John Darrell, the daughter of George Darrell, and the grand-daughter of Emelius Darrell

Halle Teart is the great-niece of John Darrell, great-great-granddaughter of George Darrell, and the great-great-great granddaughter of Emelius Darrell




SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Birth Certificates of:
Emilius (Emelius) Daniel Montrose Darrell
George Wellington Darrell

Death Certificates of:
Emilius (Emelius) Daniel Montrose Darrell

George Wellington Darrell
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Certificate of Birth

" Registration No. 1887/11386 Mother’s First Name ~ REBECCA

"' Registration Date 28th day of September, 1887 Middle Name(s) HARRIET
f 2 Surname DARRELL

Child’s First Name - Maiden Name PAYNTER
_ Middle Name(s) - '
~ Surname DARRELL . : : Father’s First Name ~ DANIEL
¢ ; \ Middle Name(s) DAVIS
" Date of Birth 26th day of?Septem[ze}, 1887 Surname DARRELL

Place of Birth SOUTHAMPTON ' Occupation FARMER

Sex MALE 55

> Informant(s) D.D. DARRELL (FATHER)

Additional Information piqr t6 1910 it was not customary to
5 register Christian names: ‘Appliqant
b states names are: “EMILIUS DANIEL MONTROSE”.

. In testimony whereof I have at Hamilton, Bermuda hereto subscribed my
name and affixed the seal of office, this 4th day of January, 2021

gistrar General (

This is to certify that this document is a true copy of the entry of a birth in the General Register of Births maintained in the Registry General of Births, Deaths and Marriages for the
) Bermuda or Somers Islands. Particulars of racial origin are omitted as required by Section 4 of "The Registration (Birth and Deaths) Act, 1949".
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In !esumpny{ ;;hereof : : ! .
aforesaid hereto subscribed my name
and affixed the seal of office, this

14th day of July S A
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Certificate of Death

Registration No. 1947/31524 Mother’s Name REBECCA
Date of Registration 8th day of August, 1947 DARRELL
" Name in Full EMILIUS
DANIEL MONTROSE
DARRELL Father’s Name DANIEL
_ DARRELL
 Sex Male ;
Age 58 Years 11 Months

Marital Statits Mariied ‘ Residence at Death WARWICK

Nationality
Cause Of Death Cancer of Stomach (Cert. by Leon J. Williams
MD) . :
¢ T s " In testimony whereof I have at Bermuda aforesaid hereto subscribed my
Date of Death 8th day of August, 1947 . name and affixed the seal of office, this 4th day of January, 2021.

e521| " Place of Death, Parish - ] AT

House, or road r =

Name and Description  G.W. DARRELL (SON) =~ w
of Informant % g istrar General

" This is to certify that this document is a true copy of the entry of @ Death in the General Register of Deaths maintained in the Registry General of Births,
Deaths and Marriages for the Bermuda or Somers Islands. Rahiculars of racial origin are omitted as required by Section 4 of The Registration (Births
' and Deaths) Act, [949.
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Registration No.
" Date of Registration

Name in Full

Sex

Age

Marital Status
Nationality

Cause Of Death

Date of Death

Place of Death, Parish
House, or road

Name and Description
of Informant

and Deaths) Act, 1949.
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Certificate of Death

1988/00418
17th day of January, 1989

Mother’s Name

GEORGE
WELLINGTON
DARRELL Father’s Name
Male

76 Years 4 Months
Married
BRITISH

Residence at Death

CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE DUE TO ISCHAEMIC
HEART DISEASE

In testimony whereof I have at Bermuda aforesaid hereto subscribed my

31st day of December, 1988 name and affixed the seal of office, this 4th day of January, 2021.

JEDIDIAH
DESHIELD

EIMILUS
DARRELL

SOUTHAMPTON

PAGET

S ——a S )
W. WARNER { g =
RM.P

Istrar Geya/al

This is to certify that this document is a true copy of the entry of a Death in the General Register of Deaths maintained in the Registry General of Births,
Deaths and Marriages for the Bermuda or Somers Islands. Particulars of racial origin are omitted as required by Section 4 of The Registration (Births
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Evidence of Transfer of Property
Mortgage Book || (Daniel Davis Darrell)
Southampton Parish Vestry Records (Daniel Davis Darrell)
Freeholders Registry (Emelius Darrell)
Valuation List
Power of Attorney
Will of George Wellington Darrell

Deed of Confirmation
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VALUAIIUN LD!, BERMUUR 17/4

PARISH: SOUTHAMPTON

GRID
) DESCRIPTION SITUATION ANNUAL
ME(I)\IT PLAN EI?IE:I‘&E OWNER OCCUPIER OF OF RENTAL AMENDME
: NO. PROPERTY PROPERTY VA];UE
- ‘l'
474 2/16 (19/8 A/9 [SIMONS, ERSKINE iADAMS, KEITH HAPT 1ST FL RIVIERA.ESTATE 1320 % ~ 3
|RIVIERA ESTATE MIDDLE RD =
Z 74 DfSee Subll List# 4 [MIDDLE RD
IHIURY oo Suigihformno sy WX WD
a D
“,3{"7%‘5 3%9 {-/ 6 A/1 (03 DARRELL, G DARRELL, G HOUSE RIVIERA ESTATE .@Q a
0 . . o .
W o1 k)3 faisusms , Ftgopradd [ w a8huams, Fagqeratdfapt . \at FU -
KI6R U3 0‘5 S\b Dou.g.o-b,w-.uv M Db |Houvaa Lot 57 N ;,L;_(;-Q-
476 4/13 |0/5 1/5 SIMONS, NELSON InPT ZND FL 4 GARAGE IVIERA ESTATE (w000Sns 900
g | T fadp. 31.3.M
477 4/13 0/5 1/5 SIMONS, NELSON JDARRELL, P MPT 1ST FL RIVIERA ESTATE 1500 0SB L. Re
W U ol? S| '\/é_NPL\TTeN, ionet . APT LOWER. west IMIDDLE RD alau o PReP k- RO
-y < M /VD . . Es TATE
Sl Saer L f{l—'vl!"—r?w?nnu_ =D 1315 -
478 4/13 {0/5 1/9 BURROWS, ALAN APT 2ND FL IVIERA ESTATE 2700
RIVIERA ESTATE . MIDDLE RD
MIDDLE RD = s IS RivicRa ESTATE \ o
v A g3 Jo/< I/ |RURROWS, nLLAN APRRTMENT IST F LW [T0 vii e RO e
LTV R|see suplp st #y¢
479 4/13 |0/8 K/0 RAYNOR, ERVIN [STONEHAM, M APT 1ST FL RIVIERA ESTATE 1320 Th ",
RIVIERA ESTATE MIDDLE RD \ % ‘%
|MiDDLE RD 3
HT9R |Sea Qbipade enToany KX e
1A R See Sugpgibdontniniiat 2 : T
wgsh €} 4/13 |o/8 k/0  '[RAYNOR, ERVIN RAYNOR, ERVIN APT 1ST FL WEST RIVIERA ESTATE 1620 |i™ £ §
MIDDLE RD 5w ;’
i\ &
3002 | LD i
481 4/13 |0/8 K/0 RAYNOR, ERVIN _ RAYNOR, ‘E{RVIN - APT 2ND FLL [RIVIERA ESTATE 2766 ‘,_ - . '
ue ;A\ /13y 'Q/., S |RAYNOR, MR.LEE .5, RAVVOR, HR .LEE & |AFT 2 € l?(%l:_)%l? R? - 2040 . mﬂ/ﬂ
Zg: g See 5‘.*,\) Lk Hi J!'i’fﬁ'm%”om, 5
. 482 M 4/13 |0/7 K/2 STOVELL, JOHN STOVELL, JOHN IAPT 1ST FL RIVIERA ESTATE 1380
o WSTR[ See pub st |1 MIDDLE RD ) PEFV
T‘gg . [ sy vl U.(u\-k-\ Voo Noe \ “— -4
uaan Soe. St - Mat No |7 =
483 2/20 |19 K/8 HODGSON; GEORGE BRANGMAN, ALVIN HOUSE RIVIERA ESTATE 1500 FEB 24 28
L. P GIITTERIL P GUTTERIDGE MIDDLE RD .
PAR LA VILLE RD )
HAMILTON BERMUDA ARCHIVES




Our Ref. No.
Your Ref. No.

THIS

IIA"

Ministry of Labour & Home Affairs

REGISTRY GENERAL
Government Administration Building,

17 g 30 Parliament Street,
% g Hamilton, Bermuda HM 12

Telephone: (809)295-5151

IS TO CERTIFY at the document hereto annexed, marked

and initiailed by me iz a true copy «f a Power of

Attorney dated the twenty-second day of February, One

thousand nine hundred and seventy-seven, and wmade between

GEORGE WELLINGTON DARREL and JOHEN WATHANIEL DARRELL, WHICH

said

at

Power of Attorney is recorded in Book of Deeds No. 108

Page 2177219 in the Registrar General's Qffice,

Hamilton, Bermuda, pursuant to the laws of these Islands.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF
I have hereto set
myv Hand and Seal

of Office this 15th

day of Julyv, 19858,
% an/Q‘,i QJLL AR
REGISTREAR GENEIZAL



I\A"
Me 217

THIS OVl Ul Saaor bl is made this oQ()"Jday of /""5""“ﬂ7
One Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy-Seven by me GEORGE
WELLINGTON DARREL of Wellington Lands, Southampton East in the

Islands of Bermuda

i, I HLERLBY APPOINT JOUN NATHANIEL DARRELL of
Ord Road, Warwick Parish in the said Islands to be my Attorney
for the purposes hereinafter mentioned and declare that the

expression "Attorney" shall include the said JOHM NATIANILL

DARRELL and any substitute of him, the said purposes being tor't

me and on ny behalf, either in my name or, except where the

law otherwise requires, his own name.

(1) To receive the rents and profits of and manage
all the houses, farms, lands and property of whatever tenure
and of any interest therein, of or to which I now am or at any
time hereafter shall or may become entitled for any estate or
interest whatsoever, whether solely or as a joint tenant or
tenant-in-common, with liberty in the course of such manage-

ment to let or cderise the property, or any part thereof,

either from year to year or for any term or number of years or

for any less period than a year, at such rents, and either
with or without any fine or premium and subject to such
covenants and conditions as the Attorney shall think fit AWND
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surrenders of leases ov tenancies,
to make allowances teo and arrangements with lessees, tenants,
and others, to cut timber and other trees, whether for repairs
sale, or otherwise, to repair and rebuild houses or other
buildings, and to insure the same against damage by fire,
tempest or otherwise, to repair fences, to drain or otherwise
improve the bproperty or any part thereof, to appoint and
employ agents, servants and others to assist in the management
of the property, and to remove them and appoint others in
their place, and to pay and allow to the persons to be so
employed as aforesaid such salaries, wages or other remunera-
tion as the Attorney shall think fit AND with power also to
give effectual receipts and discharges for the rents, profits
and income of the property, and on non-payment of any rent or
the breach of any covenant, agreement or condition, which
ought to be observed or performed by any lessee or tenant, to
take such proceedings by distress, action or otherwise for
recovering such rent or in respect of such breach as the
Attorney shall think fit AND generally to do all such acts or
things in or about the management of the property as the
Attorney nmivcht do if he were the absolute owner thereof ALDO
TO use and take 211 lawful ways and means for recovering any

nouses, lands or propoerty belonging or supposed to belony to
me

!
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(2) To exercise all powers and trusts conferred on

|

¥

i

me by statute or by any instrument, whether as tenant for lifei

statutory owner, trustee, personal representative or otherwise
but so that in all cases involving the exercise of any dis-
cretion the Attorney shall (save as hereinafter provided),
before exercising the power or trust, communicate with me by

cablegram or otherwise and obtain my instructions;

(3) To ask, demand, sue for, recover and recaive
all sums of money, goods, effects and things (whether real or
personal) now or hereafter owing, or payable, or belonging to
me, whether solely or as a joint tenant or tenant-in-common,
by virtue of any security or upon any balance of account or
otherwise howsoever, and to give, sign and execute receipts,
releases and other discharges for any property or thing in

action whatsoever;

(u) To settle, adjust, compound, submit to arbitra-

tion, and compromise all proceedings, accounts, claims and
demands whatsoever, which now are or hereafter shall be pend-
ing between myself and any persons whomsoever, in such manner
as the Attorney shall think fit;

(%) To dispose of (whether by way of sale,
mortgage, lease or otherwise) or deal with any real or per-
sonal property (whether in possession or reversion) now or
hereafter belonging to me, whether solely or as a joint tenant
or tenant-in-common, or which I have or shall have power to

dispose of under any general power or as a mortgagee or other-
wise, and in particular:

(1) To sell, either by public auction or private
contract, and subject to any conditions as to
title or otherwise, with power to buy in or
to rescind any contract for sale and to
rescll;

(ii) To raise money by way of mortgage for any
purpose and in any manner, and so that no
mortgacee shall be concerned to see whether
the money is wanted or whether more than is
wanted is raised or as to the application
thereof;

(iii) To grant leases or tenancy agreements for any
term or purpose with or without an option to
purceluee or riphts or renewal;

!
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(iv) To give or accept any interest in real or
persconal estate as the consideration for any

transaction.

(8) To complete by conveyance, assignment, oOr
delivery or otherwise, any contract for sale of real or
personal property, made by me, either alone or jointly with
any other person, before or after the date of this Deed, and
to rescind or to agree to the modification or cancellation of
any such contract for sale and to complete any contract for
the purchase of real or personal property made by me, either

alone or jointly with any other person, before or after the

date of this Deed, and to accept a conveyance, assipnment or
delivery of any such property and to rescind or to agree to :
the modification or cancellation of any such contract for
purchase;

(7 To appear for me in any court in any action or
other proceeding which may be instituted against ne, and to
defend the same or suffer judgment to go against me and to
commence and prosecute any action or proceeding on ny behalf

in any court in any matter as the Attorney shall be advised

(8) To apply any money which may come to the hands
of the Attorney under this Deed in payment of all costs and

expenses incurred by the Attorney in or about the execution
of the powers herein contained or to raise the same by way of %
mortgage or otherwise; !

(9 To deposit any money not required for costs
and expenses as aforesaid at any bank, either in the name or

names of the Attorney or in my name and to withdraw the same

from time to time and to open or close any current account
and to draw and sign cheques;

(10) To invest any money, either in the name or
names or under the control of the Attorney or in my name, in
any investment (whether being investments authorised by law

for the investment of trust money or not) or in the purchase

or on the secdurity of any property real or personal, or any
interest therein which the Attorney may think proper and to !

vary the investments from time to time;

(11 To execute and ‘do all such deeds, covenants,
agreements and things as the Attorney may think proper for the
purpose of piving elffect to the powers hereby conforred;



(12) Generally to manage all my concerns and
affairs of every description at his absolute discretion, an:
as fully and effectually as I could do if I were present and
acting in my proper person and without being liable to account

for any act or default done or committed in good faith.

2. The Attorney may from time to time appoint
one or more substitute or substitutes to do, execute and
perform all or any such matters and things as aforesaid; and
may at pleasure remove the same substitute or substitutes and

appoint another or others in his or their place or places.

3. All and whatsoever the Attorney or his sub-
stitute or substitutes shall do or cause to be done in or
about the premises, I hereby covenant with the Attorney to

allow, ratify and confirm.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and seal the
day and year first above written.

/f]&rm}w WD et
SIGNED SEALED and DELIVERED by )
the said GEORGE WELLINGTON ;
)

DARRELL in the presence of:

7
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RECORDED: 23rd February, 1977
VALERIE T. SCOTT,

REGISTRAR GENERAL: mis
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BERMUDA,
Alias

Somer’s Islands

o< 7/v

(?Zc 7A  The Registry of the Supreme Court

BERMUDA

By the Registrar of the Supreme Court of Bermuda.

1 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the instruments in writing
hereto annexed marked m g "p"
respectively and initialled by me are examined and correct copies
respectively of the last will and testament

and of the probate of

the same of GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL
late of Southampton

parish in the said Islands, deceased, which said will
has . been duly admitted
to probate in common form by the Supreme Court of Bermuda and
been duly deposited in the Registry of the said Court for record
pursuant to the laws of these Islands.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I, the Registrar aforesaid, have
hereto set my hand and seal of the Supreme Court of Bermuda

this (93’ K day of September

one thousand nine hundred and ninety-nine




Shisisthe b

}
H
.
i
It
It
i
i
)

of me GEORG “WELLINGTON DARRELL: Retired Stonecutter, of
29 Riviera Estate: Southamptan East Parish in the lsiands
of Bermuda and 1 do hereby Revaoke all farmer Wills and
Testamentary dispositions made or executed by me.

. 1. 1 Appoint my son: JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL
Mason Contractor, of Fairvales Warwick Parish in the Is-
lands af Bermuda;ﬂtnnbe the é;écﬁtugs and Trustees of this
my Will and I Direct that all my just debts, funeral and
testamentary expenses shall be paid as soon as convenient-
|y may be after my decease.

> [ Give and Bequeath all my Personal Chattels
and Personal Estate to my wite) BERNICE ELIZABETH DARRELL
absolutely.

3. 1 Devise all my Real Estate toD which [ am
entitled from the Estate of my late father, EMELIUS DANIEL
MONTROSE DARRELL unto my said son: JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL
in tee simple.

4. | Devise all the rest and residue ot my Real
Estate wheresoever situated untao my said sons JOHN NATHA-
NIEL DARRELL in fee simple.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF 1 have hereunto set my hand to this my
Will this &L 9" day of January One thousand nine hundred

and eighty—-seven.

GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL

SIGNED by the above named GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL , the
Testatars as his Last Will and Testament in the presence
of us both being present at'the same time, who at his re-
quest in his sight and presence and in the presence of ead
others; have hereunto set and subscribed our names as at-
testing witnesses.

(3 . M ASTERS




EL.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA
(PROBATE JURISDICTION)

BE IT KNOWN
that on the date hereof the last
"Will
which  is hereunto annexed of
GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL

late of Southampton Parish

in the Islands of Bermuda

deceased, who died on the 3lst day of December, 1988
at Paget Parish in the said Islands, domiciled in Bermuda

was duly admitted to probate in this Court and that the administration of the

estate of the deceased is hereby granted by this Court to

JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL the sole Executor

aamed in the said Will, he having been duly sworn, as appears by his

affidavit which is hereto annexed.

Given under my hand -and the Seal of

the Supreme Court of Bermuda

this 7% day of August, 1

S

991



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA
(PROBATE JURISDICTION)

BE IT KNOWN

that on the date hereof the last

Will

which  is hereunto anncxed of
GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL
late of Souﬁhampton Parish

in the Islands of Bermuda

p
SISTRAR

deceased, who died on the 31st day of December, 1988
al  Paget Parish in the said Islands, domiciled in Bermuda

was duly admitted to probate in this Court and that the administration of the

estate of the deceased is hereby granted by this Court to

JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL the sole Executor

aamed in the said Will, he having been duly sworn, as appears by his

# aflfidavil which is hereto annexed.

Given under my hand and the Seal of

the Supreme Court of Bermudsz

this MJ— day of August, 1991

EL.



"THIS DEED OF CONFIRMATION is made the éguw/fday of ; 2o

1991 BETWEEN JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL of Hamilton Parish in
the Islands of Bermuda (The Sole Executor of George
“Wellington Darrell, deceased) (hereinafter called "the
Grantor") of the one part and JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL of
Hamilton Parish in the said Islands (hereinafter called "the
Grantee") of the other part.

WHEREAS:

(1) By a Voluntary Conveyance dated the 6th day of March
1987 (registered in the Book of Voluntary Conveyances No. 44
at page 137 in the office of the Registrar General) and made
between the said George Wellington Darrell of the one part
and the Grantee of the other part for the consideration
therein ﬁentioned a parcel of land in Southampton Parish was
conveyed unto the Grantee in fee simple absolutely.

(2) It has been apprehended that the said Voluntary
Conveyance did not fully describe the property thereby
intended to be conveyed and for the avoidance of doubt the
f}a@; siﬁsﬂegg have agreed to execute these presents for the
-purposeZAf confirming to the Grantee the legal estate of and
in the property as hereinafter described in the Schedule
hereto.

(3) By way of further assurance the parties hereto have
caused the firm of Bermuda-Caribbean Engineering Consultants
Ltd. to re-survey the property and stake the boundaries in
accordance with their plan attached hereto and being their

reference Drawing No. SV8513/1/7 June 1991.

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH that in pursuance of the said
agreement and in consideration of the premises the Grantor
by way of further assurance HEREBY CONVEYS AND CONFIRMS unto
the Grantee ALL THAT freehold property situate at and known
as No. 29 Riviera Estate Road, Southampton Parish in the

Istands of Bermuda intended to be comprised in the said —

Voluntary Conveyance and more particularly delineated on the




Bermuda-Caribbean Engineering Consultants Ltd. plan annexed
hereto and described in the Schedule hereto TO HOLD the same
unto the Grantee in fee simple TOGETHER WITH the benefit of

f%e rights of way appurtenant thereto and all buildings

thereon erected.

THE SCHEDULE

ALL THAT parcel of land situate to the Northeast of the
Riviera Estate Road in Southampton Parish in the Islands of
Bermuda and delineated on the plan annexed hereto and
prepared by Bermuda-Caribbean Engineering Consultants Ltd.
under their Drawing No. SV 8513/1/7 in June 1991 and thereon
edged red comprising nought decimal point seven four seven
acres (0.747 acres) and bounded on the Northwest by the said
Riviera Estate Road and there measuring two hundred and
thirty two decimal point six six feet (232.66') and then on
the North by land of the estate of Emelius Darrell and there
measuring in two straight lines firstly eighty decimal point
zero zero feet (80.00') and secondly sixty two decimal point
one eight feet (62.18') and then Easterly by land also of
the estate of Emelius Darrell and there measuring two
hundred and twenty-two decimal point five zero feet
(222.50') and Southerly in the part by Lot number 48 and in
part by land of the estate of Emelius Darrell and there
measuring one hundred and forty-nine decimal point two three
feet (149.23') or however otherwise the said parcel of land
may be bounded may measure or ought to be described together
with the dwellinghouse thereon erected aﬁdﬁa11 other houses
buildings fixtures ways rights privileges rights of way
easements advantages and appurtenances whatsoever belonging

to the said parcel of land.

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED ) M

by the above named JOHN ) a&¢¢4,{527
NATHANIEL DARRELL in the

presence of:-

)
)
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( ) — Dimension from Robert H. Clarke
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SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED
by the above named JOHN
NATHANIEL DARRELL in the
presence of:-
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Battling John Score a Moral Victory but He’s Run out of Cash by Jonathan Kent,
Mid-Ocean News, October 25, 2002

Containing:
Letter from Buckingham Palace

Letter from John Darrell addressing Parliament after investigations by the Bermuda
Police and the Department of Public Prosecutions

Letter from the Crown Counsel, Anthony L. Blackman, in support of John Darrell

Letter from Detective Inspector David Cart, in support of John Darrell
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dren’: Scott

- slams his Berkeley critics

warkdag o the sie.
More sub-contracters might be

broaght in te speed things up further,
be added.

A varisty of facters, such as a late
stast and dolays lu delivaries of con-

Senior lost

by JONATHAN KENT

Bt he added that delays wers sit
snusual en such large constraction
Projects and that auy cost overrun was
wnllksly ts sxcoed five per ceat of the

xporis® who clalmed It was uaitkely
that the school weuld be completed
watil ot least Septembar, 2004, $2
months behind schodule.

n response, Mr. Scott sald yaster-

day: “§ have 8 backgreund (n design
sad whee | read that story, sne speci-
e

" He'wenton to explain that sufficlent
blscks might be ready for the scheel to
spon sext Septembir, provided as oc-
cupancy

r graated.
“The Is & largs ene but it's
not sne large uait, It's & serles of
Turn to Page 3

Alax Scott, pictuted with a mode! of
the new Berkaley Institate

-War hero.
Geoff's

exploits
recalled
- Page 6
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property unfairly says DPP lawyer

Battling John scores
a moral victory but
he’s run out of cash

-by News Editor JONATHAN KENT

LY )
JOHN' Nathanlel Darrell is a 64-year-old
veteran of a battle against cancer, has lim-
ited resources and believes he has been
cheated out of his property.

Even 8 lawyer from the Office of the Director of

Public Prosecutions, who studied details of his long-
running, agreed that Mr. Darrell had been “unfairly
dispossessed of his land™. -

Yet afier numerous efforts to reclaim the Southampton
property that had been in his fimily since the 19th centu-
1Y, he has now come to the stage where there is little else

18 hound“olorighnhewonguoﬁhepmbuideluking

- out a civil case that he
cannot afford.

In effect, the DPP
lawyer's report amounts
to solely a moral victory
for Mr. Darrell,

In today's Mid-Ocean
News, Mr. Darrell has
taken out 2 two-page ad-
vertisement, featuring
many of the documents
he has accumulated dur-
ing the four decades or so
that he has been fighting
to reclaim his property.

Mr. Darrel! has written
to politicians, the Gover-
nor, the police and even
the Queen during the

loba Darvelk: 40-year battie

course of his 40-year legal battle with the Government.
" The'cost of numerous unsuccessful court battles to re-

claim the property be said was unjustifisbly taken from
him has used up slmost all of the retired stonccutter’s fi-
nancial resonrces. Mr. Darsell believed thst when the
Riviers Estate Road was built, it went through his prop-
erty without his permission.

Anthony Blackman, the DPP lawyer who studied Mr.
Darrell’s case last year, said he had 8o doubt Mr. Darrell
had been the victim of “professionsl negligence™, partic-
ulerly when a plan produced in 1932 named a non-exis-
tent person, Benjamin Darrell, as the owner of the

y Turn to Page 3

 Housing
Policy
‘abysmal
failure’:
Dunkley

by JONATHAN-KENT

THE Government’s hous-
ing policy has been an “ab-
ject and abysmal failure”
which has seen the waiting
list for emergency housing
grow over the past four
years, Shadow Health &
Family Services Minister
Michael Dunkley said yes-
terday.

Mr. Dunkley gave a cautious
welcome to moves by new
Housing Minister Senator
David Burch to address some
of the problems at the strife-
ridden Bermuda Housing Cor-
poration.

He said this week’s press
conference in which Sen.
Burch had promised Govern-
ment would sue contractors
who had been overpaid by the
BHC was a start, but much
more needed to be done - and
quickly.

The revelation by Sen. Burch
that many BHC contracts were
verbal maised serious questions
about why previously estab-
lished practices had been
changed, said Mr. Dunkley,

And the Shadow Minister al-
30 expressed concern over why
BHC-built condos in Warwick
remained empty while'the num-
ber of those in need of afford-
able housing continued to grow.

“It's all well and good to sue
the contractors, but it’s not as if
they walked into the Housing
Corporation offices and took
the money out of the =afe — they
were given the money,” said
Mr. Dunkley.

“If the Government i®going
after the contraciors, let's hope
they are also going after every
tingle person who did not con-
duct business as it should have
been done.

“Don’t get me wrong, } am in
full suppon of the police and
their inquiry into the BHC, but
at the end of the day justice
must be seen to be done right
down the line.

“Surely the responsibility
goes sight up the chain of com-
mand, the general manager, the
board, the Minister and it goes
right up to the Premier. [ feel
there are too many people tak-
ing no responsibility. You can't
just shift the blame "

Mr. Dunkley, who Ffirst
raised allegations of corruption
at the BHC when he described
the publicly funded organisa-
tion as “Bermuda’s Enron" in
the House of Assembly in
March, was particuslarly con-
cerned aboat the issue of verbal
contracts.

When asked how much mon-
ey had been overpaid, Sen.
Burch said: “My assessment so

Tarn to Page 9
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Senior ‘lost propemy unfairly’

Continued from Page 1

of the Darrell family's property.
“I've been ready to go ahead with further
. action for a year now,” said Mr. Darreli. “It
seems that the police and Mr. Blackman
agree with what I'm saying, but everyone
Jjust keeps passing me on to the next person.

“Nobody wants to deal with this, but the
issue of land ‘ownership is very important”

Asked if he intended to pursue a2 civil
case, Mr. Darrell said: “No, there's no mon-
¢y there and who do I fight?”

Mr. Blackman's work came after Mr. Dar-
rell claimed to have been the victim of fraud.
But no evidence of fraud could be found, so
no criminal case was brought.

Mr. Darrell claimed there had been a cov-
er-up over land he alleged had been stolen
from his grandfather Emilius Darrell in
1962.

In 1979, a survey by Robert H. Clarke
showed that the land allegedly owned by the
non-existent Benjamin Darrell, Horace
Cooper and the Government was in fact
owned by Mr. Darrell and that the Riviera
Estate Road had cut though a portian of his
propetty.

Three years later, Mr. Darrelt discovered
two plans at the Department of Planning,
both of which confirmed the Government's
ownership of the property in question — in
conflict with all the deeds and plans in exis-
tence.

In his report, dated August 8 last ycnr Mr.
Blackman concluded: “There is no doubt in
my mind that the virtual complainant has

Queen Ellzabeth: She acknowledged Mr.
Darrell's latter to Buckingham Palace

been unfairly dispossessed of his land.

*From the documents submitied. | am of
the opinion that the Riviera Estate Road
does in fact pass through the complainant’s
property.”

Mr. Blackman added that there was “evi-
deace of shoddy work by the professional
surveyors and some attorneys™ and he went

n: “What is obvious to me is professional
negligence and a blatant breach of the Rules
of Natural Justice.”

‘Mr. Blackman found no evidence of
fraudulent conduct and concluded that Mr.
Darrell's case was a civil matter.

He added: “Considering the amount of lit-
igation that has already taken place and the

financial status of the complainant, 1 am
afraid that unless he receives some gratu-
itous payment / compensation, his efforts to
keep what appears to be his (the property)

‘were all in vain, indeed a sad sitaution when

one considers the quest by the Darrells to
own their share of ‘the littlerock” and the of-
fending individuals have all passed.”

Mr. Darrell took his case to Bermuda Po-
lice Service, alleging fraud by the Govern-
ment.

In his report to the Commissioner of Po-
lice, dated June 5 last year, Det. Insp. David
Cart wrote: “Mr. Darrell is an old man who
hes been pursuing his case for years. He is
sincere in his claim.

“Whilst | cannot find a criminal offence
worthy of investigation, there does appear to
be some merit in his claim from a civil point
of view. It certainly appears that the Riviera
Estate Road was built over ais property and
the Government cannot or will not produce
documents substantiating their ownership of
the land they claim.

“Mr. Darrell is virtually penniless. having
spent cverything he owned to prove his
point. He cannot afford to take out further
court actions, which could drag on for years.

“The only solution [ can see is for the
Government Planmng Department to under-
take a full review of his claim, and the plans
which he disputes, to determinc once and for
all whether he was disadvantaged by incar-
rect judgments in the courts and if he should
be compensated in some way by the Govern-
ment.”

Mr. Darrell’s documents appear on
Papes 8 & 9.

ke

October 25, 2002

Scott hits
back at his

ﬁBeﬂ«ﬂQy
critics

Continued from Page 1

blocks, A, B, C. D, E and 1." said Mr.
Scott. “The so-called experts quoted
by the Gazerte did not break n do\m
like this.

“We hope we may be able 10 co’-
plete some of these arcas to the de-
gree that we can get our occupancy
certificate. If we can get that by May.
or June of next year then we will
meet with the Education Ministry
and sec if they are prepared to intro-
duce students to the site on time.
That is our intention at this point in
time.

“However, it may be that not all
the students will be introduced et
one time.

“If we look at major office buddu
ing projects in the city, there have
been cases where stafl have moved
in before the final details and land-
scaping have been finished. This.is
not unusual.” .

Mr. Scott said the project had
started six weeks to two months lale
and had faced added challenges
from factors such as |asl year s Scp‘
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The Queen has asked the Private Secretary to thank Mr.
John Darrell for his lener, and to say that it has been
rassed to the Governor General of Bermuda so that this
dpproach 10 Her Majesty may be known. and
consideration given to the points raised in the letter,

Ist February, 2000,

John Nathaniel Darrell
71 Sleepy Hallow Drive
Hamilton Parish Cr 02

23rd September, 2002

TO ALL MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT
& THE SENATE

RE: My Allepation of Mal-administration sod
Injastice

nj -
fuvestipstion ordered by Her Majesty The Queen -
Investigations, Reports and Ingction by The
Governor and Government of Bermada

Somctme i the carly months of the year 2001, the
cuphioned investigation was ordered and carried ont by
bath the Bermuda Police and The Office of the Director of
Public Prosecutions.

Reponts of their findings, which confirm may allegations
and recommend that | be compensafed (copies enclosed)
were submitted to the heads of the investigating
departments and later to the Governor. However, 1o date,
over a vear later nothing has been done ejther by the
Governor o the Government of Bermuds 1o address the

musuce.

I am o retired old man, penniless and in poor health
tsuffering from cancer which is curreatly in remission)
and therefore seek your assistance in moving Parliament
to act i an effort 10 redress my grievance by way of
compensation for the mal-administration and injustice
that | have suffered at the hands of the various
Government Departments, officials and the Courts for
mostof my adult fife.

I bring this mauter to the attention of all Members of both
Houses because [ fecel it is not a partisan matter. So that
you will not be taken by surprise, | must also inform you
that ¢n an effort to inform the public prior 10 any debate
that may take place in cither House of Parliament
regarding this matter, | will be publishing the enclosed
reports in their entirety and a copy of this Fcttcr in a local
newspaper.

Yours faithfistly,
Joha N, Darrel

ce: file
Enclosure

The Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions
20d Fioor, Global House

43 Church Street

Hamilton HM 12

Bermuda

Tel: (441) 296-1277 Fax: (441) 296-8464

MEMORANDUM Ouvr Ref: ALB/mir

(Please quote in all replies)
To: Khamisi M. Tokunbo, Director

From:  Anthony L. Blackman, Crown Counsel

Date:  8th August, 2001

Re- Allcgation of Fraud by Complainant, Mr. John
Nathaniel Darrell

In furtherance of your request for advice on the caplioned,
2 precis of the facts is in order. The facts fall within a
compass in my submission,

The virtual complainant Mr. John Nathaniel Darrelt
resides at Slecpy Hollow Drive, Hamilton Parish,
Bermuda. The virtual comFlaimm‘s great grandfather
Daniel Davis Darrell owned four(4) portions of real estate
in Southampton Parish. On his death in 1888 the
complainant’s grandfather Emilius Darrell inherited the
nl‘oremcmioncg four (4) properties. In 1947 Emilius died
and he left the property he owned (i.e. The property he
inherited from Daniel Darrell) for George Wellington
Darrel! - the complainant s father. There is unquestionable
proofof this as notices for Land Tax piyments were made
up to 1971, It should be noted however, that the
descriplion of the property on the Land Tax request forms
was the “Estate of Emilius™ because one E.T. Richards
who was the lawyer of the complainant's father, did not
convey the property in 1o the name of the complainant’s
father in 1950. In my submission this act commenced the
tegal problems which followed.

Ownership of the properties belonging to the
complainanty father is et provided by a 1956 deed,
which makes references to the estate of Emilius Darrell.

The Last Will and Testaraent of Gearge Wellington
Darrell (the complainants father) dated 29th J

1987 and duly admittcd 1o probate on the 27th September
1999, showed a dovise of al] Real Estate which was
inhented from his father Emelius Darrelt to his son John
Nathaniel Darrell, On the 6th March 1987 5 volun
conveyance was exceuled between George Wellington
Darrell and the complainant. The conveyance confirmed
that there is no Benjamin Darrell ownership and no
Horace Cooper as recorded in a 1924 deed and
(hwcmgu:nll 9;;!:1!\3 A gge:y of c(lml"ugt;ti?n dated 11th
September prepar Appleby Spurling & Kem
uuricated that the complainant’s father uwnel:!m?S% of the
property formerly owned by the complainant's
grandfather. The virtual complainan alleges that a 20 fogt
piece of property at the Northern end which increased to
60 feet in width at the Southern end was misused to form
the Rivera Estate Road to the West of his property. He
further alleges that another section to the South was slso
misused to farm Lots 48-54 of Sunnyside Park.

A plan submitted by Robert H. Clarke which appears 1o
V!

Dale shows that Benjamin Darrell (who does not exist)
owns property 20 feet further to the East. This was not
recognised in earlicr plans. What this plan did in effect
was to move the property over to the East, which
facilitated the Riviera Estate Road to the West, Another
legal problem now created by this plan. The original 1932

lanpr:ipamdby Mr. Daje has never been produced. It is
gelicvc that this plxmmwigj sh‘g:rthxtEmilil}s &ax;ellsis the
owner of property 1o the North boundary o 7 Sunny
Side Parkprand 1o West boundary of Lots 40 to 47 of the
Sunnyside Park.

In 1953 aplan of Sunnyside Park prepardd by Wycliffe

Stovell shows land owned by Mr. Darrell as being that of
the Colonial Government, [t also shows that land to the
West of Lots 40 10 47 of Sunnyside Park is owned by
George Arnold Williams. This is not correct. A further
legal problem is now created.

In 1974 the Bermuda Governmemt instituted Court
proceedings to assert their claim to the virtual
complainant’s land. An arca map was produced by the
Government but no supporting deeds. The case went
against the complamant. The effect was incorrect
recognition of Sunnyside Park Lots 48-54, and
incorrect recognition of the Riviera Estate Road. This
decision apparently forms the hasis of the virtual
complaint’sconcern as it exists today.

In 1877 the complainant knocked down some fencing
which was crecied by the Government and had
separated hus land. A Court case ensued and the then
Magistrate Mr. Nadarsjah ruled in favour of the
complainant. The Magistrate ruled that the Government
did not produce the appropriate documents to support
ownership of the land. This ruling was contrary to that
of 1974,

In 1978 another Court case was instituted against the
complainant. A claim was made 1o the entire parce! of
property. Success for the Government would have
signalled goodbye to the complainant’s property. It is to
be noted that the Judge who determined the case Mr.
Walter Robinson, was the Ao for Sunnyside Park
owners in 1953 and the Attomney for the complainant's
father in 1963. He in the role of Attorney in 1964
prepared a deed in favour of the complainant. However,
in adjudicating the case, he decided in favour of the
Government. The act of determination by the Judge in
my submission was a clear violation of the principles of
Naturz) Justice and obvious bias. It is also worthy to
note that the Judge ruled that the house in which the
complainant resided (according to the plan of 1930 by
JH. Dole} belonged to the non-existent Benjamin
Darrell. Further legal confusion.

In 1979 Robert H. Clarke surveyed the land. His survey
that the portion of land allegedly owned by
Benjamin Darrell, Horace Cooper and the Government
was actually owned by the cumflsinam. It further
shawed that the Riviera Estate Road had in fact been cut
through a portion of the complainant’s property.

In 1982, the complainant found two plans at the
Department of Planning. Both plans confirmed
Government’s ownership 1o the property. These plans
were in conflict with all the deeds and plans which were
inexistence. More legal confusion.

In 1983 the complainant bulldozed his personal
property. Another court case followed .

In 1987 the complainant blocked the Riviera Estate
Road directly outside his residence. Another caurt casc
followed. Jungc Hull heard the matter and ruled in
favour of the Government, His ruling was buttressed on
the 1953 Sunnyside Park sub-division which was
prepaned by Wyliff Stoveli.

During the period 1988 10 present the complainant's
health has deteriorated. His finances has also gwindled.
He still wants to fight the Government: He is still of the
apinion that he has been cheated out ofhis land, He now
alleges fraud.

Issue whether or not there is evidence of the criminal
offence of fraud and if so by whom.

Discussion

To defraud is 10 depnve by deceil. It denotes
impropriety and the obtaining of praperty by unlawful
meu;_s.d'rhe menial element of Mers Rea must be
satisfied.

Having read the documents submitted, there is nothing
in my opinion to substantiate fraudulent conduct by any
party. What is obvious 1o me is professional negligence
and a blatant breach of the Rules of Natural Justice.

Professional Negligence in my opinion occurred from
1950 when E.T. Richards who was the Attorney for the
complainant’s father, did not convey the property to the
father of the complainant. Further, evidence can be seen
inthe following:-

A plan of 1932 submitied by Robert Clarke which
showzd anc Benjamin Darrell (who did not exist)
as owning property.

» The 1953 plan of S side Park prepared by
Wycliffe Stovell whic:nsl:lymvcd the lnnd owned by
the Darrells as being owned by the Colonial
Government and the land to the West of Lotz 40 to
47 of Sunnyside Park 10 be owned by Gearge
Arnold Williams.

e The two plans produced in 1982 which were in
conflict with all plans and surveys produced up to
that point, including those relied on by the Countin
1974.

o Inmy submission a clear breach of Natural Justice
occurred in 1978 when Mr. Water Robinson, the
gresiding Judge, a former attorney for Sunnyside

atk owners and the attorney for the complainant’s
father in 1963, did not remove himself from the
trial. He cventusily ruled against the virtwal
complainant.
CONCLUSION:;
There is evidence of shoddy work by the professiona]
surveyors and some attorneys. There is no doubt in my
mind that the virmal complainant has been unfairly
dispossessed of his land. From the documents
submitted, [ am of the opinion that the Riviera Estate
Road does in fact pass through the complainant’s
property. The documents produced and i the legal
represeatation which the complainant received in the
carly procecdings must also be questioned. It so
happened that the Crown was better able to prove its
case and it did so based on the documentary evidence
that was available,

1 am of the opinion that there has been no direct or
fraudulent conduct on the part of the Crown. The
problem was inconsistent and misleading documents
{plans). This is indeed a civil maver, Considering the
amount of litigation that has aiready taken place and the
financial smtus of the complainant, | am afraid that
unless he receives some gratuitious
payment/compensation, his efforts to k what
apgears to be his{the property) were all in vain, indsed »
sad situation when one considers the quest by the
Darrells to own their share of “the littlerock™ and the
offending individuals have ali passed.

Respectfully submirted,

Anthony L. Blackman
Crown Counsel

BERMUDA POLICE

Xo: Commissioner of Police Div/Dept: CCD
ttn: -
From David Cart - Detective Inspecior

Date: Sth June 2001

Subject: Alleged Fraud - John Nathanial Darrell,

Sir,
fn July 2000, the complainant in this case;

Mr. John Nathaoial Durrell
DOB: 8th Jan 1938

Retired Stonecutter

H/A: 71, Steepy Hollow Drive
Hamiiton Pariyh,

Mr. Darrel] had been directed 10 this office following
lesters sent to Her Majesty the Queen, The Governor
and the Ag's Chambers. He was eventually referred 10
the is;ﬁ:lit:e by the DPP when the issue of fraud was
[

I met with Mr. Darrell and discussed his complaint,
which appeared to me 1o be a ly civil matter and [
slébscqucntly provided him with a short letter to this
effect.

In October 2000, the maner resurfaced and Mr. Darrel!
wu‘g:mfmedto this office. Over the months since
Mr. cll has visited this office on numerous
occasions, producing various documents relating to
his problem and attempting to outline to me the nature
of his complaint.

Mr. Darrell himself concedes that a very complicated
situation exists which is not easy for any person to
undersiand. The narrative provided below, read in
conjunction with the attached documents, sums up his
complaint;

In 1888 the complainsnt’s Great Grandfather,
Daalel Davis Darrell died. Prior to bis death (in
1885, the complainant contends, he was the
owner of four adjolting portions of property in
Southsmpton, ane of which is described on page
319 in the Book of Mortgages #10

1B). At the time of his death, according to the
camplainant, bis Grandfather Emilius Darvell
inkerited the four properties including the one
previousty described. - The deeds to some, If not
all, of these properties were once in the
possession of the complainant's father, and
subsequently in the possesston of his father's
lawyer (E.T. Richards) and should be inferred to
exist based on the ownership of adjoining
properties as outlined Iater in this report.

The Darrell property is referred to in a
conveyance of sdjoiaing property from Joan
©’Flaherty to Gayous Edmund Powell, which s
dat;ld the 30th June £939. At that time Joan
O’Flaberty conveyed a plece of property sbout
3.5 acresin slze, located to the immediate west of
a portion of Darrell properties, to Mr. Powell.
This document describes thiee of the praperties
bordering the eastern boundsry of the
O'Flsherty land as belng awaed respectively by
Alice Maud Joynes, Emilius Darrell and Mr.
George A, Williams A plag (attached)
from = 1912 deed for that area shows the lund
which Joan O'Flaherty awoed was o

owned by H.W. Dailas upou which was
subsequently drawn the approximate position of
the Bermuda Rallway, bat the most siguificant
aspect of this comveyance is that It makes no
mention of Gavernment’s ownership of sny land
to the east of the O*Flaherty property in 1939.

On the 22nd December 1959 Mr. Powell sold s
plece of property amounting to some 12.5 acres
to Benfamin Rego There are two
schedutes in that co cing document which
described the size of these lots as 3.58 acres and
9.04 acres . The description of these
lots seems to indicate that the Iarger section of
that property was to the south of the

fand and the smaller section was to the north of
the raflwsy land whick is confusing when
comparing it tu the propertics which border it to
the east. The 2nd schedule of that document,
refating fo the larger section indlestes that ies
border to the east extended for $84° and
encompassed land at its north eastern end which
was ovwned by the rallwsy company, then by
Emilius Darrell in the center and by George
Arnold Wiilisms slong the south eastern end. it
almost suggests thet the land described In the
O’Flaberty deed must overlap that described in
the second schedule of the 1959 Powelt
conveyance. The 13t Schedale to that document
daes show Government’s ownership of a 356"
streteh of land on the eastern boundary, upon
which the Heron Bay Schoo!l had been built, bat
Govherument have never been able to Erodnce
deeds to show their ownership of this lag

The situation is even more confusing when the
sbove docsments are compared with the
Marshall & Lawton Plan dated 14th October
1959 which describes the Riviera
Estate sub-division. This plan

Rond whick passes that kand, the
property ave;l;pn wemd on it's efum-n
boondary a e&'en‘:?uau a strip of land

betonging to Mr. which the Riviera
Estate Road was baild will be referred to
in more detafl Iater In thls report,

The complainant enlisted the servicesr of
Christopher Crisson, a local Chvil Engineer &
Surveyor who studied that area extensively, and
who prepared a plan of that area to show how the
properties existed in 1388 when ipherited by
Emilius (Doc 44),

This plan, dated the 6th Feb 1995 ghows the
borders of each portion of preperty and, outtines
the dimensions of ope the portions referred to In
Docs 1A & 1B above, a3 belng owned: to the
Rorth by William Lightbourne (108R), to the
East by Forster Mallory Cooper (75", to the
south by Joseph Francis Darrell (and formerly
by Thomas Cooper - then deceased) {100"), and
to the west by the Goverament Tribe

The complalnant also calundm ﬁ'tv:
conveyancing docaments to Gayous i

‘The Pitts’ famBly describe and conflrm the
existence of the Tribe Road to the west of
property owned by Emilins. The
approximate pesition of the Tribe Road Is also
shows on the Robert H. Clark plan reveived by
the complainant™ father in Angust 1953 which

&

was allegedly from the J.H. Dale plan of
1932 disputes some aspecis of
the mm?zpm)m

In 1947 Emilius died snd left the property be
owned o the mﬂ) DIMI" mkcr yd
Wellington Darrell (b1 988). A recel]

psyment of ‘Land Tax* confirms this, dated the
15th October 1947, which recognizes the

complainant’s father as the aweer.
Demand Notices to the co s father In
1971 indlcate that be was still psying land tax on

the said rties but describes the inkerited
pmpeny':lqp'l‘ehe Estste of Emflius’ because E.T.
Richards (complsinsnt’s father's lawyer) had

falled to convey the property into the complaint’s
father's mame in February Iysomuﬂm

A 1943 deed and swbdivision Im respect of
P thea inthe = arGeugéAnnld
ms (fosmerly owned orace Cooper -
1928 and then owned by Ormond Ralph Lobieln
aﬂerlhx&)shmn:tf?' + tothel::;t:\::!
owned by the estate o the
west Irybylhe Estate of mu Darrell. A 1956
deed in r:nzea of = Mr. Anthony Rabaine
Detongin o e emalD of Ihe property
ng to the com ot's father
Darr‘t‘ﬁ) %ry referring to the estate of Emilius
Darrell (Doc 84 & Doc 8B),

The last will apd testament of Mr. Darrell’s
father dated the 29¢h Jan 1987, which has been
probated, . lodicates that he lesves all of the
pr:peny he owns to bis 33:' (the complainant)
Johu Darrell (Do 9A). A voluntary conveynnce
dsted 5 weeks later (6th March 1987) prepared
by Brown & Wade conflrms that there is no
Benfamin Darvell ownership and there Is no
Horace Cooper as recorded iu the 1924 deed aud
ment plans . A deed of
confirmation dated the 11th Sqn::be;&el”l,
prepared hy pleby Spurling mpe,
confirms his [-?h?er’s me;srh:g ofH‘IS'/. (;:u tl;:
property ewned by his grandfather. He con
that it only reflects 75% because a slice of
property measuring 20° at the nortkern end and
Increasing in width to 60" at the southera end was
misused in 1962 to form the Riviera Estate Rosd
to the West of his property. Another section of his
projierty to the sonth was miswsed to form lots
#438 to 54 of Sunayside Park (Doc 11A),

The complaloant contends that a plae prepared
by Robert H Clarke, aflegedly traced from a
1932 plan prepared by JH. Dale, {Doc 6B) is
false In that it shows the property cwned by a
Benjamin Darrell to be 20° farther to the east
than was recognised in earfler plans. The
complalnant costends that there. was no
Benjamin Darrel} in existence from 1885 to date.
It 13 not known why the mame of Beajamin
Darrell was tatroduced - perhaps by error. The
lsnd referred to on this particular pian is the
complainsnt's land but the net effect of this plan
‘was to move the property over to the east which
allowed for the foture development of the
Riviers Estate Road to the west, an event which
took placein 1962,

Government cannot produce, or will aot
produce, the original 1932 J.H. Dale plan, nor
will they produce the 1943 and 1953 sub-division
of that area which he farther contends will show
thni‘mlliulhmﬂkthemofmpenym
the North boundary of lot 47 Sonmyside Park
;nd to the West Boﬁn:d:;gf Lot Gﬂfm 47 of the
nonyside Park. plan of Sunnyside
Park, prepared by Wycliffe Stovell is accurate
except that it showsthnd ewned by Mr. Darrell as
being that of the Colonial Government. The land
to lhe‘_we:;ot lots 40 to e:l’ of Sunnyside Park hl;'
also F represented as being owned
Genrgem.\:goldmmnm: Doca IIA13B & 13C).

In 1974 there was a court case bronght by the
Bermuda Government to assert their clatmn to his
father's land and In furtherance of thelr case
Gwer:‘lin:n:! produced an srea map Ils):t ne
supparting deeds or plans (Docs 14A), ring
these proceedings Government fatled to
thelr awnership of the Colonial Land as shown
on the 1953 Suumyside Park sub-division 'xhn
but his father's lawyer in those
proceadiogs, Ans Cartwright, failed to pae
forward an sdequate challetige te Government
to produce the documents supporting the area
map, (which he comtends was false) which
resulted in the case going agiinst his father. The
eﬁmofmbmmmmm
Sonanyside Park (Lots 48-54) and the
recogultion of the Riviera Estate Road (Doc [4C

laation,

MRS L] i 11
Iainant knocked down some

In 1977 the co
fences, which bad been erected by the
Government ted his land, below the

and separa
old Raltway right of way to the rear of the Heron
BayScieoLThhledtulcommlaﬂMCwlﬂ
Government suing the complainant for $594.00.
When it came to trisi the Crowa's Prosecutor
(name wnknown) met with the complsinant
outside of Magistrates Coturt but knew nothing
sbout the case and wently it.

When the matter came to trial later
that year, Government the
amount of their claim to $55 but the co

refused to be pacified and a txtal was

with Mr. Nadarajsh as the Magistrate, Once
agsin ﬁ:;emmt :nged to prodece lh;
appro; document FAPRQTt ownership o
the lnl;d ‘;:g;‘l: ;hh oo:eallu.“’“e the magistrate
€0) avour and
Bekd that Gaveratmeat bod ey Topant a2d
right to erect a femee the property. In
nm:llneiY his llﬂ&l‘ltll the ma l:n-g:
complet Igoud declsion md,
courtin the 1974 case. &

sbont by Covopammes e oot case bruaght

[ ent{Mr.

Pablic &Euhoaquhgdﬂn tothe

F";‘"‘g""m“.f&'.‘,"‘"’ TAC). Tn that saoe pin

n .
relied en 1953 Mmuu(bu

part of his case, The Judge in that

those eariier and in
;ﬁi!‘.-:xf ’:m“ decided
(DocISAISB & 160),

He ruled that the heuse in which the



Stevell, of the Publlc mbankment.
allegedly based on the 13,1839 JHL. Dale pian,
which Is an Incorrect document. In the same

udgment he Incorrectly recogmized the
Sdar the lot of lnnd on which
the house was sbttuated, Beri Darrell

never
existed and could wever have owned that land
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esytern side of the Tribe Road

mgxphhnm t found two plans at l’l;e
ning, .one by Wycliffe
Stovell (1953) (Doc (14B) and the second was a
revised version of that prepared by Bermnds
Caribbean lggineerilg Consultants Ltd,
(BCEC) in 1 (Doc 18A) which confirms
Government’s ownership to the property which

should have prodaced i 1974, These plans
were in conflict with alt the deeds and pians,
whlel”&h were accepted by the courts as exhibits in

H

In 1983, after years of frustration in trying to
resolve Bis ownership, the complainant
bulldared his

case, instttuted by Government, where the
prosecutor, Mr. Austin Ward (New C.J.)
attempted te have Mr. Darrell locked up in
Casemates for treapsssing on the Isnd. The
complalnant’s lawyer, Mrs. Lois Browne Evans
(Now A.G.) Chsllenged Mr. Ward over this lssue
on kis way eut of court and Mr. Ward never
returned to pursue the case, leaving the matter
still pending - To date (Doc 194 )!

In 1987 the complainant teok farther action by
using rubble to block the Riviera Estate Road
Land, e supporied by caler deets tane 11, 1B,
land, a3 A,
2A & 2B). This led to 2 forther court case
broaght by Goveroment. Government failed to
produce documented proof of thelr ownership of
the Riviera Estate Road (Doc 14B) and ignored
the deeds referred to on page 26 of the judgment
{Doc 20A). - A letter to the compininant from the
SG (Mr. Pesrce) dated 6/472000 (Doc 20B)
mppor;!:;mpldnnﬁs :l;%n;othehomn
aceept the court udgement try
Walter Rebinson.ﬂ)sudge H(;J:loc leltd to
scknowledge the 1 deed A) that
confirmed the Tribe Road as shown on the
Robert H Clafke plan(Doc 6B).

Judge Hall also delivered s judgement on the
f the t Surveyor, Mr.
Johuson who had prepared 2 plan of the ares
r;&f) which was based on

revised by Mr. Stovell in 1970 Doc
14B), snd furtber revised and relled upon by
(BCEC) in 1982 (Doc 18A) showing
Governments® ownership to the DeRosa Estate
as ndjecent to lots 3637 of Sunnyside Park and
the land adjacent to lots 47 & 48 as belonging to
tte Colonisl Government. When this plan is
compared with the George Armold Willlams
deed of 1943 (Doc 8A) it shows that the DeRoss
estate was adjacent to fots 33/35 of Sunnyside
Park snd that the property adjucent to lots 47
and 48 was the property of Emiliug Darrell and
not the Colonial Government. On the Stovell
plan (Doc 14B) the DeRosa estate had been
moved Into what is now Scente Helghts,

Mr. Johnson’s plan forther complicated the
whole lssue by showing Horace Cooper's
ownership to s part of the property, which he
" accepts was previously shown ss the Colonisl
Goveraments. Horace Cooper only ever owned
Lots 1 to47 of what became Sanmyside Park. The
planalse indlcated that ewnership of property to
the sorth of & portion of Yot 48, and to the north
of the entive lot 53 of Sunnyside Park was also
owzed by Horace Cooper and gives the land to
the North of kis property as being land owned
by the complainant. This plan is in confliet with
all deeds and Government plans but well vaited
Government's position in the cases they brought
aguinst the complainant.

In 1988 cthe complainant started to become ilt. -
Back in 1962 the complsinant owned his own
Rotise, which he rented. He was & mason and
stonecutter by trade and In the years that
followed bulit many houses. During the years
from 1962 untll ke felt {il he had uted the
proceeds from bis work to support his battle for
his proerty but when he became il {his source of
revenue ceased. He continmed to receive
financisl yapport from both banks and both
finaneisl and moral support from some
members of his family and friends. Everyone,
including the banks had sccepted his contention
that the conrts had reacked their decision by
reliance on misleading evidence presented by the
Bermuda Government.

In 1989 the BNTB (Kathy Lightbourn - Loan
Officer) viewed the various documents and
lopereMr.%gndlw}tb:lmntoﬂght
claim to the 60° by 20° strip of property,a part
of whith had been swallowed np by the Riviera
Estate Rosd. Over the next two years the
complainant’s loan obligation grew to
$120,000.00, which he had used to meet various
personal debts and legal obligations.

In 1990/91, as collateral for that money, his
brother (James Darrell) pledped his Hamilton
Parish property.
The complainant discovered that he couldn’t
move at that time against the property
censumed by the Riviera Estate Road snd so he
used the Robert H. Clarke plan (1979) which
kad been copled from Mr. Stavell’s 1970
pian. This was to provide him with & stronger
Eumon.by Incorporating other parts of the
" Emilies Darrell property into the Deed of
Confirmation based b the a;e';ptzd volwntary
conveyance of the 6th March 1987 (Doc 10A)

] 1991, the complaint contends that
;mg’. fawyer, Simon Farmer

(Appleby
&Kempe).didmhmnforhhfghd
David Somers, Bermuda-Caribbesn

Engineering Consuitants Ltd. With the
knowledge and support of Kathy Lightbourn,

8) In the morigage deed, which Farmer
prepared, he failed to reflect the
complainant’s western boundary extending to
100 feet, which wosld encompass the Riviera
Estate Rosd. He showed the boundary to be
only 80" which complled ‘with the plan
prepared by Somers but contradicted AS &
K’s very own letter of 1955 (Doc 21A) 93 vead
in conjunction with the Southampton Parish
Vestry Record both of whick clearly
show the property extending 100 feet to the
west.

b) As a second favor he falled to reflect the trae
pesition of the south boundary (Doc 21C) to
Mr. Darrell’s property as slso shown in the

Deed of Confirmation previousty prepared by

(Poc 11A), -

bim

.10 the
s a3 s consequence of this activity, he believes,
that Mr, Somers a1
the morteage pertaining to his property In mch
away a3 to dispuise thatsitpation,
The complainant’s beaith and financisl
sitmation deteriorated further. At one point he
had been paying for two UK. Lawyers and a
U.K. Queens Counse but was eventually unshle
to get bils case heard due to Governments misnse
of the Limitation Act.

In 1992 the complainant’s brother requested his
deeds back to nse them for his own purpose and
in the BNTB converted the $120,000 foan to x
mortgage taking the property as outlined in the
plan produced by Somers as collaters!,

In 1995 the complainant was disgmosed as
baving bone marrow cancer, which created
further bardship on himself and his family and
farther reduced his abllity to fight for his
property. He was given one week to live bot
eventually recoverd and Is now in remission.

Mr. Crisson prepared the plan of the area {Doc
4A) for Mr. Darrell and subsequently wrote to
Justin Williams in 1997, who was then the

for BNTB specifylng that the bank could not Iy
ciaim to the compininent’s property ny it had
never been properly registered™n accordsnce
with the Plannlng Act 1974 in the first place. He
tried to arrange a meeting with the banks
lswyers and Kathy Lightbourn to press the paint
but a meeting sas never held.

In Mxy 1998, by which time the complainant's
efforts to re<claim bis land bad consistently
failed the BNTB brought an sction to possess
Mr. Darrell's house/property in order to offset
the loan snd sccrued Interest. Mr. Anstin Ward
who found in favor of the bank and swarded
them the property judped the case. In reaching
this jodgment Mr. Ward would not listen to the
complsinant’s case (as witnessed in court by the
complainent’s nephew) and to have
c::smdicled the position he was fighting for In
1983,

As & part of that case the bank filed what
sppeared to be & micro-fiche generated copy of
the 1930 LH. Dale plan In support of their claim
{Doc 22A dated 1/3/30), which was accepted by
Mr. Ward. That docament i3 appareatly bazed
on the 1924 LH. Dale plans, which Government
used In court in 1978 and 1979 (Doc 228 (dated
10/10/24) and Dog 22C (dated 1/3/30), All three
sreplansof thesamearea.

It should be noted that plan (Doc 22C) was re-
grawn by Quinton Stovell (Public Works Dept)
s the oge which was refled on by the
S 1t e s
and s the one referred to in those procredings as
wlticoloured plan (See Doc 2200, This plan
ﬁﬁl@mmmmm

%hbzmx%:tmw_tm_eum
roperty in_the name offercy Dodwell, The
complsinant kes ade band written notations
mlgm%mmmmm
reflect the true boundaries of the F Darrell
property_snd his father's_(mot Beniamin
Darreil’s) property

and 1924 deedy. He bas siro shown where the
{rue enstern houndary to his father's property
laid._This.p

Jan_shonid_he_compsred to_the
Crisson_plan_(Doc_4A) which_[Dupirates_the
sonflict.

In 1983 the compluinant’s position in respect of
the land which was now shown as the
compisinant’s on the BCEC plsn of 1991 was
Gevernment's yet in resching his deciston in
1998 Mr. Ward sccepted the bank’s etaim on the

Busts that the land described in that plas was the
complainant’s, If Mr. Ward had accepted that
situation back in 1983 then Mr. s drawn

out battle woutd have been unnecessary!

The complainant recognires the fact that the
Suanyside Park sub-Division }gs to remain
Intact as the owners have purchased that
property. He also recognmizes the fact that the
Riviers Estate Road bas to remain where it {s
preseatly positioned even though it cut through
‘bis property.

Mr. Crizson preparcd a farther pian (Doc, 23A)
showing bow all of those properties shontd be re-
roned, not only to correct the title ¢o land, which
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the complainant comtends is his, but alro to
protect presest &:upeﬂy owners by clarifylng
ownership of all the surrousding properties. The
complainant would also like to see;

2) Riviers Estate Roxd re-named Wellington
Drive in keepiug with the Iand owned by his
father, whith was Lnown as Wellington

Landsiv 1964,
b) The road giving sccess to the property owised
by Joseph from Sunnyside Park, be

re-nsmed us Emiliue Dyive East and,

¢} The road inside Sunmyside Park giving
:vc':'usto lots 48-54 is resamed Emiliny Drive
t

This plan woald need farther revision to provide
protection to lots 55 & 56 of Sunnyside Park in
sccordance with the PLP Memo.

It fz the complainant’s costention that the
Government and the courts have made incorrect
decisions with regard to his tiaim based on fatse
or misleading plaws and documents which the
courts have sccepted to his detriment. He does

tvit

made by the courts, to correct this misearriage
W@m:m

It is this position, which the complainant
requests be referred to the Governor.

Mr. Darrell last visited me on the 14th April 2001 and
provided me with a letter and additional documents
(attached) outlining his claim.

He arrives at his claim of $150 million on the basis that
he built, and had to sell, 37 houses in order to finance
the lawyers who fought this issue on his behalf, He had
built these homes for only a few thousand dollars each
from the 50 onwards and would have still owned
them today had he not sold them to finance his legal
battle. The present day value of those houses, plus
interest on $75 million resulting from a poor
Jjudgement by Chief Justice Astwood in 1987, brings
the present value to $150 million.

I have pointed out to him that the above claim could
never be justified which he finds hard to accept. He
feels that the UX. Government and/or the Governor
have a responsibility 1o investigate the decision of the
Bermuda courts and that Government officials are not
living up to the oaths they took.

Mr. Darrell is an old man who has been pursuing his
cause for years. He is sincere in his claim. Whilst 1
cannot find & criminal offence worthy of investigation,
there docs 1o be some merit in his complaint
from a civil point of view. It certainly appears that the
Riviers Estate Road was built over his property and
Government cannot or will not uce documents
substantiating their ownership ofthe land they claim.

Mr. Darrell is virtually penniless, having spemt
everything he owned to prove his point. He cannot
afford to iske out further court actions, which could
drag on for years, The only solution | can see is for the
Government Flanning Department to undertake a full
review ofhis claim, and the plans which he disputes, to
determine once and for all whether he was
dissdvantaged by incorrect judgments in the courts
and if he should be compensated in some way bry the
Government.

Respectfully submitted.

D.Cart
Detective Inspector
Commercial Crime Department - Fraud Unit.

DCOP Jackson,

Sir,

In accordance with your instruction 1 met with Mr.
Darrell. During the course of the last week or so we
have reviewed and revised the origins] report and have

referenced the relevant documents supporting his
contention.

The attached folder of documents provided to me by
Mr. Darrell may be forwarded with this report, as they
do not lend themselves to being easily copied and My,
Darrell has another set for his own use.

D.Cant,
5/6101.

Michasl Dunkley: ‘Housing situs-
tion has worsened under PLP'

Dunkley:
Govt. has
failed on

housing

Continued from Page 1

because many of the contracts were
verbal, it is very difficult to try to as-
certain what should have been and
what it was.”

Mr. Dunkley said: “Before this
Government took over, there was s
complex bidding and tendering
process in place. The hids were
opened up by a couple of officers and
projects were swarded on price, relia-
bility and ability to do the job.

“Afer what the Minister said about
verbal contracts, you have to ask,
‘Who gave permission for the estab-
lished process 1o change?’ Was 1t the
geners! manager or the board and was
the Minister astecp at the wheel®

Mr. Dunkiey said Sen. Burch's as-
sertion that 60 per cent of the BHC's
problems were long-standing and the
rest more recent, required further ex-
planation

“As 3 member of the United
Bermuda Party, I'm not saying things
could not have been run hetter when
we wete 1n charge,” said Mr. Dunkley.
“We were not perfect.

“But the Mimster 1s using smokc
and mirrors here We are well sware
of who s 1o blame for this huge busi-
ness of “Bermuda’s Enron”.

“In November, 1998, when the PLP
took aver, the Housing Corporation's
general manager was Ed Cowen and
Tudor Smith was a property ofTicer.
These were replaced by people
braught in by the PLP

“If you go back to November,

A / =

Sen. David Burch: ‘Thare were many
varbal contracts’

1998, we were heing caned by the
PLP for what they said was our lck
of imtiative in dealing with the lack
of affordable tousing.

“Four years an and the situation 15
worse — we've gone backwards, By
the Minister’s own admission, there
are now 173 prople on the emergency
housing list and another 400-plus who
are looking for housing but cannot
find iv.

“This Government's handling of
bousing has been an sbject, abysmal
faihure, a fiasco from day one.

“It's fine for the Minister to come
in with a no-nonsense approach, but
his timetable for sorting this out has
Bot to be short. They have already
wasted 80 per cent of a five-year term
in which the Government seem to
have been mking care of themselves
rather than the people in need of
help.”

Mrt. Dunkley sugpested that the
disused former Club Med accommo-
dstion in St. George's could be con.
verted quickly imo housing.

And he asked why the 12 new units
built by the corporation off South
Shore Road in Warwick were stil]
empty.

“The public is paying thousands of
dollars a week on security for those
places 3o they don't get vandalised,
while the Government decides who
they want to put into them.” said Mr.
Dunkley.

cy

The BHC scandal broke in March
following revelations by this newspa-
per of huge psyments to contractors,
including $810,940 paid to painter
Paul Young 1 a seven-month period
last year.

Since then, Auditor General Latry
Dennis bas carned out a full investi-
gation inte the BHC. Mr. Dennis’
findings sparked a police probe which
continues. This week Police Commis.
sioner Jonathan Smith promised the
resuits of the investigation would not
be “swept-under the carpet™,

Raymonde Dill was sacked as gen-
eral manager in August by the BHC
board mdoneoflhepmmq N
éés, Terrence Smith, way slao din.
missed. Finance mansger Robert
Clifford remaina suspooded,
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MEMORANDUM OurRef: ALB/mir
(please quote in all replies)

To: Khamisi M. Tokunbo, Director

From: Anthony L. Blackman, Crown Counsel

Date: 8th August, 2001

Re: Allegation of Fraud by Complainant, Mr. John Nathaniel Darrell

In furtherance of your request for advice on the captioned, a précis of the facts

is in order. The facts fall within a compass in my submission.

The virtual complainant Mr. John Nathaniel Darrell resides at Sleepy Hollow
Drive, Hamilton Parish, Bermuda. The virtual complainant’s great grandfather
Daniel Davis Darrell owned four (4) portions of real estate in Southampton
parish. On his death in 1888 the complainant’s grandfather Emilius Darrell
inherited the aforementioned four (4) properties. ,In 1947 Emilius died and he
left the property he owned (i.e. the property he inherited from Daniel Darrell)
for George Wellington Darrell — the complainant’s father.. There is
unquestionable proof of this as notices for Land Tax payments were made up to
1971. It should be noted however, that the description of the property on the
Land Tax request forms was the “Estate of Emilius” because one E.T. Richards
who was the lawyer of the complainant’s father, did not convey the property
into the name of the complainant’s father in 1950. In my submission this act

commenced the legal problems which followed.

Ownership of the properties belonging to the complainant’s father is further

provided by a 1956 deed, which makes reference to the estate of Emilius
Darrell.

The Last Will and Testament of George Wellington Darrell (the complainant’s
father) dated 29t January 1987 and duly admitted to probate on the 27
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September 1999, showed a devise of all Real Estate which was inherited from
his father Emelius Darrell to his son John Nathaniel Darrell. On the 6% March
1987 a voluntary conveyance was executed between George Wellington Darrell
and the complainant. The conveyance confirmed that there is no Benjamin
Darrell ownership and no Horace Cooper as recorded in a 1924 deed and
Government plans. A deed of confirmation dated 11% September 1991
prepared by Appleby Spurling & Kempe indicated that the complainant’s father
nwnerl 75% of the property formerly owned by the complainant’s grandfather.
The vi;tual cor}l;ﬁlaihant alleges that a 20 foot piece of property at the Northern
end which increased to 60 feet in width at the Southern end was misused to
form the Rivera Estate Road to the West of his property. He further alleges that
another section to the South was also misused to form Lots 48-54 of Sunnyside

Park.

A plan submitted by Robert H. Clarke which appears to have been traced from

a plan of 1932 prepared by Jim Dale shows that Benjamin Darrell (who does

not exist) owns property 20 feet further to the East. This was not recognised in
earlier plans. What this plan did in effect was to move the property over to the
East, which facilitated the Riviera Estate Road to the West. Another legal
problem now created by this plan. The original 1932plan prepared by Mr. Dale
has never been produced. It is believed that this plan will show that Emilius
Darrell is the owner of property to the North boundary of Lot 47 Sunny Side
Park and to West boundary of Lots 40 to 47 of the Sunnyside Park.

In 1953 a plan of Sunnyside Park prepared by Wycliffe Stovell shows land
owned by Mr. Darrell as being that of the Colonial Government. It also shows
that land to the West of Lots 40 to 47 of Sunnyside Park is owned by George

Arnold Williams. This is not correct. A further legal problem is now created.

‘In 1974 the Bermuda Government instituted Court proceedings to assert their
claim to the virtual complainant’s land. An area map was produced by the
Government but no supporting deeds. The case went against the complainant.

The effect was incorrect recognition of Sunnyside Park Lots 48-54, ar~
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incorrect recognition of the Riviera Estate Road. This decision apparently

forms the basis of the virtual complainant’s concern as it exists today.

In 1977 the complainant knocked down some fencing which was erected by the
Government and had separated his land. A Court case ensued and the then
Magistrate Mr Nadarajah ruled in favour of the complainant. The Magistrate
ruled that the Government did not produce the appropriate documents to

support ownership of the land. This ruling was contrary to that of 1974.

In 1978 another Court case was instituted against the complainant. A claim
was made to the entire parcel of property. Success for the Government would
have signalled goodbye to the complainant’s property. Itis to be noted that the
Judge who determined the case Mr. Walter Robinson, was the Attorney for
Sunnyside Park owners in 1953 and the Attorney for the complainant’s father’
in 1963. He in the role of Attorney in 1964 prepared a deed in favour of the
complainant. However, in adjudicating the case, he decided in favour of the
Government. The act of determination by the Judge in my submission was a
clear violation of the principles of Natural Justice and obvious bias. It is also
worthy to note that the Judge ruled that the house in which the complainant
resided (according to the plan of 1930 by J.H. Dole) belonged to the non-

existent Benjamin Darrell. Further legal confusion.

In 1979 Robert H. Clarke surveyed the land. His survey showed that the
portion of land allegedly owned by Benjamin Darrell, Horace Cooper and the
Government was actually owned by the complainant. It further showed that

the Riviera Estate Road had in fact been cut through a portion of the

complainarit’s property.

In 1982, the complainant found two plans at the Department of Planning. Both
plans confirmed Government’s ownership to the property. These plans were in

conflict with all the deeds and plans which were in existence. More legal

confusion.

In 1983 the complainant bulldozed his personal property. Another court case
followed.
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In 1987 the complainant blocked the Riviera Estate Road directly outside his
residence. Another court case followed. _Judge Hull heard the matter and
ruled in favour of the Government. His ruling was buttressed on the 1953

Sunnyside Park sub-division which was prepared by Wyliff Stovell.

During the period 1988 to present the complainant’s health has deteriorated.
His finances has also dwindled. He still wants to fight the Government. He is

still of the opinion that he has been cheated out of his land. He now alleges

fraud.

Issue whether or not there is evidence of the criminal offence of fraud

and if so by whom.

Discussion

To defraud is to deprive by deceit. It denotes impropriety and the obtaining of

property by unlawful means. The mental element of Mens Rea must be

satisfied.

Having read the documents submitted, there is nothing in my opinion to
substantiate fraudulent conduct by any party. What is obvious to me is

professional negligence and a blatant breach of the Rules of Natural Justice.

Professional Negligence in my opinion occurred from 1950 when E.T.Richards
who was the Attorney for the complainant’s father, did not convey the property

to the father of the complainant. Further, evidence can be seen in the

following:-

e A plan of 1932 submitted by Robert Clarke which showed one

Benjamin Darrell (who did not exist) as owning property.

o The 1953 plan of Sunnyside Park prepared by Wycliffe Stovell which
" “showed the land owned by the Darrells as being owned by the
Colonial Government and the land to the West of Lots 40 to 47 of

Sunnyside Park to be owned by George Arnold Williams.
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o The two plans produced in 1982 which were in conflict with all plans
and surveys produced up to that point, including those relied on by
the Court in 1974.

e In my submission a clear breach of Natural Justice occurred in 1978
when Mr. Water Robinson, the presiding Judge, a former attorney for
Sunnyside Park owners and the attorney for the complainant’s father
in 1963, did not remove himself from the trial. He eventually ruled

against the virtual complainant.

CONCLUSION:

There is evidence of shoddy work by the professional surveyors and some
attorneys. There is no doubt in my mind that the virtual complainant has been
unfairly dispossessed of his land. From the documents submitted, I am of the
—opinion~-that—the—Riviera—Estate—Road does in fact pass through the
complainant’s property. The documents produced- and indeed the legal
representation which the complainant received in the early proceedings must
also be questioned. It so happened that the Crown was better able to prove its

case and it did so based on the documentary evidence that was available.

I am of the opinion that there has been no direct or fraudulent conduct on the
part of the Crown. The problem was inconsistent and misleading documents
(plans). This is indeed a civil matter. Considering the amount of litigation that
has already taken place and the financial status of the complainant, I am
afraid that unless he receives some gratuitous payment/compensation, his
efforts to keep what appears to be his (the property) were all in vain, indeed a
sad situation when one considers the quest by the Darrells to own their share

of “the littlerock” and the offending individuals have all passed.

Respectfully submitted,
ﬁm./mr»j L B ectornse .
thony L."Blackman

Crown Counsel
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The office of The Director

Global House, 43 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda

13 August, 2001

Commissioner of Police
Attention: Carlton E. Adams
Assistant Commissioner '

Re: Allegation of Fraud

1 refer to your memorandum of 4t July, 2001 enclosing 2 file on
the investigation into allegations of fraud made by Mr. John Darrell.

1 am now returning' your file together with an opinion prepared by
Crown Counsel Anthony L. Blackman. You will se€ that Mr. Blackman
has concluded that “there is nothing to substantiate fraundulent conduct

by any party” “including the Crown. NO prosecutions are therefore
recommended.

Because of the significant conclusion that the complainant has
been unfairly dispossessed of land 1 am of the view that the Government
ought to seriously look at this case. For the first time, it has been
seriously investigated and examined from & criminal law angle. 1 think
it deserves the same attention from & civil and pianning law angle.

Mr. Darrell deserves as much.

Accordingly, 1 am copying this memorandum together with

Mr. Blackman’s opinion to the Attorney General and the Permanent
Secretary responsible for the Planning Department for their
consideration. 1t may be that they will call upon you for your file and
Inspector Cart’s detailed report, which was most helpful.
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Please extend my thanks to Inspector Cart for his work.

si M Tokunbo
Diredtor of Public Prosecutions

Encl.
Cc. Attorney General

Permanent Secretary, Ministry
Development and Opportunity

of the Environment,




SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Early Letters from John Darrell

Government and George W. Darrell Caught Up Into the Bad Dealings of David Tucker
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The Estate of Emelius Darrell, 1986, in reference to the court case of March, 1983

To Hell with the Queen, 1987, with copies of tax paid to the Vestry as late as 1971

Debt
Bank of Bermuda, 1992

Various Receipts
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14 Fairvale Lane
Warwick 7-14

4th August, 1986

To: The Attorney General
Saul Froomkin, Esqg., QC, JP

From: John N. Darrell

THE ESTATE OF EMELIUS DARRELL

Sir,
Ref. the Court Case of March, 1983.

I, John Darrell have honoured the decision of the
Judge when a request was made to produce the reason that

I should be comitted to Casemates.

Tt has been three (3) years and approximately 8 months
since this ruling was made. I would now like this decision

to be carried out.

Government could not produce their deeds in the 1977
Court where they charged me $594.00 and because the plea
was "Not Guilty" the charge was dropped to $55.00.

In 1978 they were forced to arrange a 'fixed' Court
when the Defence was withheld in order. for Government to
receive a judgement on the property in guestion.

In looking at Judge Robinson's position in this Court
case, he should have withdrawn himself from the case because
of his previous involvement with this particular property
on two other occasions, i.e. when he was investigating
this property on behalf of my father, George W. Darrell
and also when he worked on behalf of W.G. Brown and signed
a document in favour of W.G. Brown and myself, and in 1978,
intended to give my portion of the property to Government.

Government's problem is the plan which was submitted
to this Court fitted a part of the DeRosa Estate and lays

no claim to the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

The history of the property has been altered and
the Vestry Records contradicts Government's ownership of

the said property.



By acknowledging that the Estate of Emelius Darrell
had not been sold up until the year 1971, it could not
have been sold on the previous dates submitted by Government.

At this time my stand is to show that I have honoured
the decision of the Court and have no problem meeting
Government in Court, and it is only Government who cannot

enter into an honest Court.

I would also 1like to bring to your attention that
we have .never had the rights of an honest attorney. The
documents which have been used have been drawn up by others
who have acknowledged the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

I have been .in the property dispute for 24 years
and have used the proceeds from 32 houses to cover costs
and had no hesitation in putting my name to $150,000 in

1985.

My concern now is to see if I will have to invest
house No. 33 and 34 to finish this fraudulent act by

Government.

Yours faithfully,

John N. Darrell



14 Fairvale Lane '
Warwick 7-15
Bermuda

23rd October, 1985

The Bon. Quinton L. Edness! JP, MP
Minister of Works and Housing

~

GOVERNMENT AND GEORGE W. DARRELL CAUGHT UP
INTO THE BAD DEALINGS OF DAVID TUCKER IN 1948

In 1978 Government arranged a fixed Court where they used
100% fraud intending to lay claim to the Estate of Emelius

Darrell (See Case No. 124 - Civil Jurisdiection, 1978).
Attorney Charles Vaucrosson had no intentions of representing
the "Darrell's 1in this case. He misused their funds to

safeguard Government's judgement from start to finish.

He intentionally with-held the Tribe Road which was to
the west of the Estate of Emelius Darrell and 20 feet of
property to the northwest of the said Estate.

In looking at Government's plans which were presented in
this case, the Tribe Road and 20 feet of property failed

to appear.

He intentionally with-held the Hon. George Arnold Williams
(recently deceased) from the Court because the second portion
of property was placed in the name of George Arncld Williams
in the interest of Mr. Wycliffe Stovell. Mr. Stovell was
the Surveyor for Mr. George Arnold Williams, who worked
on behalf cf the Vestry Clerk. He was the one who placed
Government into the DeRocsa Estate and 1into the Estate of
Emelius Darrell in 1948 and later in 1953.

The main issue 1in this case 1is the Tribe Road and the 20
feet of property to the north-west of the Estate of Emelius
Darrell and a very large portion of property at the
south-west, boundering the Sunnyside Park. Government
would have to show deeds and plans for this property.

The Vestry Clerk has sold this property which Government
is supposed to own. This same portion of property which
was placed in the name of George Arnold Williams, Government
has compromised in favour of W.G. Brown.

The Vestry Clerk clearly acknowledged the Estate of Emelius
Darrell from 1947 to 1971, to be in the care of George
Darrell. A second portion of property was acknowledged



to be in the name of George Wellington Darrell from 1948
to 1971. This property has never been sold. W.G. Brown
tried a transaction in 1968 but this was refused by the
Department of Planning and this property remained as the
Estate of Emelius Darrell, in care of George Darrell right

up until 15971.

I have in my possession, land tax receipts dated 20th August,
1976 and 30th June, 1977 in which George Darrell was charged
a direct tax when it should have been an indirect tax to
the Estate of Emelius Darrell as was charged previously
in 1971.

I now refer to the 1983 case in which Government threatened
to send me to prison for bulldozing the Estate of Emelius
Darrell. This property was being prepared for stone cutting
under Permit No. 23 which was approved by the Department
of Planning on the 8th May, 1981 (File No. 8557).

As it was brought to your attention 1in 1977, Government
had received tax for this property and there is no violation
of any law since the Prosecutor, Robin McMillan, Crown
Consul rest the case on the strength of the documents.
I John N. Darrell, do carry an interest in seeing which
property these documents fit.

I would like to once again refer to the case of 1978 where
Judge Robinson, knowing his involvement in this property
dispute - The Estate of Emelius Darrell - should have
withdrawn himself, having given consultation on this property
- receipt for same dated 15th April, 1963 - when he was
investigating the boundaries - his letter dated 17th June,
1263 - when he stated he was ‘'continuing the searches
relative to the boundaries'.

In 1964 he signed a forged dccument in favour of W.G. Brown
and John Nathaniel Darrell.

This property did not come directly to myself. I acknowledge
working with my father and this property was always
acknowledged to be his property.

W.G. Brown started, 1in 1962, investigating the property
for George W. Darrell. He bypassed George Darrell and
back-dated to 1940 and all that George Wellington Darrell
received from the transaction was having the property named
after him, i.e. "Wellington Lands".

I again refer to the 1983 case; the reason being to stand
in honour of the Queen,whom Government intentionally misused
in this cover-up of 1962, for the Vestry Clerk, Mr. Powell,
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Government's compromise in 1970 with W.G. Brown; Government's
bribe to myself, John Nathaniel Darrell in 1977. I was
charged $594.00 and because they could not bring the Deeds
to the Court they offered a reduction of this amount to

$55.00.

Government has intentionally misused the name of the Queen
by perpertrating a fraud in knowing that their position
is a coverup, a compromise and the compromise is a
double-cross.

Government on finding four (4) people deceased, misused
their names, i.e. J.H. Dale, who died in 1948; his name
being used in a plan drawn after 1964. Claudia Darrell
did not sell the Estate of Emelius Darrell to anyone, because
the Estate of Emelius Darrell had not been sold up to 1971
and she died in 1949. Mr. Percy A. Dodwell may possibly
have sold Government a portion cf property. It could have
been on the west side of the Reviera Estate, on the north
side of the railway, and it could have been on the south
cide of the railway. The last of the four mentioned above,
Mr. Powell, sold Government more property than he had bought.

My interest in this case is Jjustice only. If the Estate
of Emelius Darrell was not sold, then George Wellington
Darrell's property has not been sold. I am asking in the

interest of Jjustice that these four deceased persons be
withdrawn from this case.

The Hon. George Arnold Williams, did not have anything

to do with the second portion of property that was stolen

from 1953, when the theft was brought to light. In 1962
he did not stand by Mr. Stovell and in 1978 he gave the
second portion back to George Wellington Darrell. He stood
firm on this issue.

We have not been afforded our legal rights of an honest
attorney. The Hon. George A. Williams' name was misused.
He was caught at a disadvantage, i.e. old age, and had
given up on everything as far as property was concerned.

all that I, John Darrell was able to get acknowledged was
Cermit No. 23, under File NO. 8557 which was approved before
the sale of this second portion of property.

There are three portions of property. The first being
sold by the Vestry Clerk, consisting of Government's Tribe
and 20' northwest and a much larger portion at the southwest.
The second portion is the smallest porticn and it is in

the name of the Hon. George Arncld Williams. The third
portion, Government 1aid claim to from 1962, backed oﬁf
in 1962, came back in 1970 and could not show deeds 1in

1977 and this consist of the third portion of the Estate
of Emelius Darrell and George Wellington Darrell, which



is acknowledged by Government Vestry by receiving tax for
this property up until 1977.

My interest at this time is to have the March, 1953 case
brought forward so that the people who have been misused
in this property dispute may have their names cleared.
The actual dispute in the Estate of Emelius Darrell and
George Wellington Darrell will be brpught to Court at a
later date when I am able to obtain the rights of an honest
attorney. V

If there is one person in authority or one honest lawyer
prepared to stand in honour of the Queen and the four
deceased persons, please contact the within signed.

Appleby Spurling & Kempe

Brown & Wade

Conyers Dill & Pearman

Cox & Wilkinsocn

Hallett Whitney & Pattcn
Richard A. Hector Chambers
Mello & Jones

Trevor Moniz

Richards, Francis & Francis
Shirley D. Simmons Associates
O.A. Smith

Vaucrosson's

The Hon. Ralph Marshall



14 Fairvale Lane
Warwick WK 09

25th May, 1987

H.E. The Governor
The Viscount Dunrossil

TO HELL WITH THE QUEEN

This was the stand the Government has taken through
the Courts in 1974, 1977 and 1978.

This stand was taken in a cover-up position for three
propery thieves who were misusing Government in a cover-up
of the theft of the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

I say "misuse" because they double-crossed Government
through a Plan of 1932 drawn by J.H. Dale, failing to
recognize two portions of property which are the Tribe
Road and the Joyines property.

I would like to say that in the theft of the Estate
of Emelius Darrell, there were too many hands and everyone
has protected themselves.

Mr. Wycliffe Stovell had misled the Department of
Planning in making it appear that the Government owns the
property of the Emelius Darrell Estate and also the DeRoza
Estate. According to Mr. Stovell, the DeRoza Estate has
been moved over into Scenic Heights. This is false.

The Government in making a compromise in favour of
W.G. Brown laid claim to the property to the far east of
the Estate of Emelius Darrell which is the DeRoza Estate
by a mistake of Mr. Wycliffe Stovell.

In the Supreme Court, Civil Jurisdiction, 1978, Case
No. 124, before the Hon. Mr. Justice Robinson, Government
presented a - false plan, misusing the name of J.H. Dale
to lay claim to this portion of property that was mentioned

above.

After Government laid claim to the DeRoza Estate
théy recognised ownership of the property to the west of
the DeRoza Estate; they made a statement that they had
no interest in the property to the west which is the Estate

of Emelius Darrell.
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Mr. Robin McMillan put pressure on Mr. Vaucrosson
for a Defence and after seeing that Mr. Vaucrosson had
no intentions of offering a Defence, he asked if I, John
Darrell would agree to an interview on the property in
question of which I was in favour. He also asked the Hon.
Justice Robinson for an interview; this was not accepted.

, In having this interview on the Estate of Emelius
Darrell, attention would have been drawn to the problems
Government has encountered in laying a claim to this Estate.

In order for Government to lay claim to the Estate
of Emelius Darrell, they would have to also lay claim to
the stone quarry on the Cooper property which is in the
back of the pink house, and Francis Darrell's property
which continues from the top of the hill to the south of
the Cooper property. In 1985 the tribe road existed on
the west side of the pink house.

I would also like to bring to your attention other
problems at the time of an interview.

In 1962, the problems of the Darrells were E.T.
Richards, Gayous Powell and Benjamin Rego, with the sale
of Government Tribe and a large portion of the Estate of
Emelius Darrell.

In 1962 the only problem Government had was that
E.T. Richards and Gayous Powell were Government.

Finding W.G. Brown on the scene in 1962, they backed
off and came back with the compromise mentioned above in
1970 and laid no claim to the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

This was the only claim that Government had from
1970 - 1978. Government had no case in Court, only because
the Darrells have lost their rights of an honest attorney
and received these Jjudgements on the DeRoza Estate under

false pretenses.

There is no doubt that Government was placed into
the Estate of Emelius Darrell in 1948 by Wycliffe Stovell
and David Tucker and this was not accepted by Government

Vestry.

The Vestry further contradicts E.T. Richar@s
recognizing Government's ownership to this property 1in
19850.



Lois Browne in drawing a conveyance in 1956
acknowledged the Estate of Emelius Darrell which is accepted
by the Vestry right up until 1971. The last tax was received
by the Vestry Clerk, Mr. Charles Lee on 2nd November, 1971,
who is still employed by our Government in the Housing

Corporation.

Mr. Lee has not done any favours for the Darrells
in putting our names on these receipts. The Vestry Clerk
acknowledges the ownership of these two properties by the
Darrells from 1947 to 1971.

My power of Attorney that was recognized by Judge
Robinson gave me the right to see every document and every
plan that exists concerning these properties. I have been
denied the right to see any document and this caused a
problem in the Court case of 1978 as mentioned within this

correspondence.

At this time, I would like to bring to your attention
that E.T. Richards has misused our Government and our
Government in turn has misused Mr. E.T. Richards by making
him Premier of the Islands of Bermuda.

After doing a good Jjob of stablizing the 1Island,
they came to the conclusion that he was not good enough
to remain. They allowed one member of the Bar Association,
Mr. Madeiros, to use a case against him that ended his

premiership.

Our Government eased him out on health reasons, when
the true reason was similar to the problems faced by the

Darrells.

I would like to mention people who have been asked
to help in this case. T refer to correspondence dated

23rd October, 1985, and l4th May, 1982.

I would also like to ask the Bar Association to oblige
us with one member to stand in honour of Her Majesty the
Queen and also ask that the National Liberal Party (NLP)

would bring to the news media on a daily basis what stand
Covernment has taken on this case that has been brought

against them. -

I am asking for the Attorney General to withdraw
the Crown from this act of frand and to withdraw the names of
the. four people who have died, whose names were misused under

false pretenses.
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Since our Government has had four (4) years and five
(5) months, we should be able to be in Court in five (5)
days to settle this fraudulent act which Government has

perpertrated.

Our Queen has been placed in the position of being
a "nobody" in the Islands of Bermuda. I, the undersigned
have fought through the Levy Tax, the Land Valuation Tax
and in making two stands in 1985 and 1986. Because of
the pressure that was applied on me, I was convicted of
two speeding charges and made my last publ#ic stand.

In 1983 I spoke personally with the Premier and asked
him to make a stand to clear the Queen's name. To this
date, nothing has been done. After his second mandate
he made a visit to the site and admitted that there was
a problem, having seen plans and receipts in relation to
the property in dispute. Mr. I. Pearman and Mr. G. Simons,
Warwick MPs also visited the site along with the Premier
and stood amazed at hiw such a situation could exist. I
have two witnesses that this meeting did take place.

The Hon, Jack Sharpe visited the site in 1983 and
was also amazed when he saw Judge Robinson's position in

this case.

In relation to the 1978 case with Judge Robinson,
the Conveyance drawn by Conyers Dill & Pearman show incorrect
measurements and this is where the Vestry was misused and
L.W. Herbert was forced to burden himself because at the
time there were no Vestry records to give the true
measurements of George Wellington Darrell's property in

1948 to 1971.

I shall also be approaching the Human Rights Commission
to seek the rights to an honest lawyer to represent the

Queen.
I have seen that Mr. C.V. "Jim" Woolridge 1is an

upstanding man, as are other members of the Party, I would
like for these persons to give their support against this

act of fraud.

This will be my last stand in the Islands of Bermuda
and the next step will be taken with Prime Minister,
Mrs Margaret Thatcher after the 29th of May, 1987.

Yours faithfully,
e ~ o . >
/;'/C/f//’{"‘ s Ll \{;/C//

,/'-

John N. Darrell



Copies to:

Premier J.W. Swan,

Mr. I. Pearman, MP

Mr. G. Simons, MP

Mr. Gilbert Darrell, MP

Mrs. Lois Browne-Evans, MP

Mr. John Sharpe, MP

Mr. C.V. "Jim" Woolridgej MP
Mr. Charles Vaucrosson, Barrister
Mr. E.T. Richards, Barrister
Mr. Walter Robinson, Barrister
The Human Rights Commission

66 Court Street,
Hamilion 5-24,

Telephone 2-0020, 2-0021 Bermuda

6th May 1987 L ¥%¥

Mr. John N. Darrell

Fairvale, Warwick Parish

BROWNE & WADE

Barristers-at-Law

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

To drafe#ing a Voluntary Conveyance

to obtaining plans from Surveyor and
Land Tax clearaﬁce; to researching
of deed, to filing Head Deed with

Registrar $375.00




- SOUTHAMPTON PARISH SOUTHAMPTON  PARISH

THIS BILL IS PAYABLE ON. DEMAND

* * ““THIS BILL 1S PAYABLE ON DEMAND To CHARLES J. LEE

To CHARLES J. LEE Oversesr-of-Poor
Overseer-of-Poor P.O. Box 18, Hamilton, Bermuda
P.O. Box 16, Hamilton, Bermuda Phons 8-0127

Phone §-0127

t
Estste of Emeliue D, Darreln, ‘
c’/om. Ceorse Dariell

‘ Riviera Estzte, southampton E.

To PARISH ABSESSMENT for 181 on & ... st
‘© PARISH ASSESSMENT for 1871 on 3____ &t 25¢ on the $100 for the following parcchial purposss :
the $100 for the following parochial purposes :

1. Relef of Poor
1. Relief of Poor 2. Distuct Nurse
2. District Nurse 3. Collecuon of Garbage
3. Coliection of Garbage 4. Annual Misceilaneous Expenses
4. Annual Miscellanesus Evpenses 5. Pansh Roada Lights
5 Pansh Road Lights

E L :.;O
SECOND NOTICE- ®  1%:00 SECOND NOTICE s

) A.s provided by the Pansh Vestrnies Acl.
T '~.-‘Af_prov|decj by the Pansh Vestnes Act, Received Payment -
T Recewvea Payment:

T
A

: \ g '
e\ —- \\/ le.o f
Cverseer-ofipoor 7 e

Overseer-of-Poor

>
:_,_'Y' o . - Date fl _ ‘:2- . 7"/
\J Date = ’_‘_._ _.( ;
VT o i B
\\ 403 % This Bill is Payable on Demand. {
‘No....F=~. .
] . ,
v -
\\ > rg
< ‘. R
g D g AL E T O
¢ . To Parish Assessment for 1947 on B .
‘é.g ' he following Parochial Purposes:
03 “at 3/6 on the £100 for the fo e o “
i : ' % Total L.t 3 e
) i i V(’/M? d'Pan{?xW = yag
i 1. Relief of the Poor. Reckive 3 / 7,-,
1 2. District Nurse. | @I/ |
\ . f Garba < v f/q‘ ‘. VAR g A A 4 e AL S ST A
\ i.. ggllrlli(;tlml\l/lﬁgcellaneoss Expenses. /é// ; 7’7/"732_“” R
5. Parish Road Lights. /7 # )
Date..L G B et B A2 1947.

.. ! e ~

. s >
b - AN PP R

‘ As provided by The Parish Vestries Act, 1929. ‘ B ~~
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gV Bank of Bermuda
™ Limited

= Head Office

6 Front Street, P.O.Box HM 1020, Hamilton HM DX, Bermuda

Telephone (809) 295-4000

February 25th, 1992 In reply please quote

‘Mr. John N. Darrell
12 Radnor Estate Road .
Hamilton Parish CR 01

Dear Mr. Darrell,

As you are aware you have substantial personal and joint indebtedness
to the Bank, all of which is in arrears.

I have now been instructed to officially demand settlement of these
debts, together with all interest, fees and charges by 3 p.m. on
Thursday, March 26th, 1992. A schedule of the amounts owing to
February 24th, 1992 is attached. Interest, fees and service charges
etc. will continue to accrue on these balances to the date of
settlement. Failure to do so will result in initiation of proceedings
to realise the security we hold for your indebtedness, namely the sale
of your property at Radnmor Estate, Hamilton Parish. After receipt of
proceeds of sale of the property any balances then remaining will be
subject to collection through our lawyers, Cox & Wilkinson.

You are also reminded of your indirect obligation for the loan of
$75,000 granted to your brother, James W. Darrell together with all
interest, fees, charges etc. As of February 24th, 1992 the total
owing on this loan stood at $89,416.71. From our recent conversation,
it is my understanding that you are making arrangements with your
brother, which should result in repayment of this loan.

Unfortunately, I have to advise you that payment is expected by the
above date and further negotiation of this matter is not possible.

Kindly acknowledge receipt by signing the enclosed copy letter.

Yours faithfully,

T e — M .

e (
h S

1o, w\\

( (o~ S
Simon M. Stones .

Assistant Manager, Credit
SMS/ams

Attachment

Cables: Banco Bermuda Telex: BA 3212 Fax: (809) 295-7093 SWIFT Address: BBDABMHM
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DEBT POSITION — FEBRUARY 24TH,

1992

John N. Darrell

Loan No. 4301-193086-04

Allen A. Thomas; John N. Darrell/
John B. Darrell

Loan No. 4301-845552.01

John N. Darrell

Current Account No. 1001-340910

Registration/Stamp Duty on
Memorandum of Deposit

Insurance on Radnor Estate
Property to June 4th, 1992

John N. Darrell

Visa Card No.

Balance: US$3,292.56 at 1.0043

4921-2792-7267-3029

Principal $531,500.00
Interest $ 77,305,32
Admin. Fee $ 21,941,57
Late Charge S 195.00

BD$S630,941.89

Principal $130,000.00

Interest $ 19,610.87
Admin. Fee $ 5,576.13
Late Charge $ 195.00

BD$155,382.00
Principal $ 4,815.13
Interest/Admin. Fee $ 16.63

BDS 4,831.76

$ 400.00

$ 1,692.75

BDS 2,002.75

BD$793,248.40

BDS 3,306.72

BD$796,555.12
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2 o : L oA ARG 1948
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. As provided by The Parish Vestries Act, 1929. - £

Overseer of the Poor,
Southampton East,

Payable to MR. REGINALD C. BURROWS

|78

B}

Bermuda. -

-, p. p881-48

This Bill is Payable on Demand.

To Southampion Parish, Dr.

To Parish Assessment for 1948 on - . - . - £/,060 -..067.¢0

at 4/- on the £100 for the following Parochial Purposes:
Total £..... I & RO
Relief of the Poor. Received Payment. '

District Nurse.

Collection of Garbage.

Roads Lights.

Annual Miscellaneous Expenses.

O DO o=

. /. _ .
“ ‘ Datey‘::;.fé%é.{_*/..éf é—n—— ?]z ................. 1948.

As provided by The Parish Vestries Act, 1929.

B. P. 9881-48



!

Juaurded paaredey

OV SAMSeA ysHed oYy 4Aq pepracad sy

0*0:46 #

SIU3r] peoy vsuedg

3suadx{ SNOSUB[EOSI [BNULY
98eqaBY) JO UOQII[[OD

9SINN J9IMSI

LT TR Y

I00d Jo Jerey

—:sosodand epypoorwd Suymorror oy 10y (oT3 g
uo -/¢ 18- a.O...Q....QOda.N. ¥ U0 2961 I0F LNHAWSSIASSY HSINVJ OF

........... S i *dvle e ist-to anq e el
‘TTeaaeq *w 88108y *ua 0/2

epnULIog
UojruRy ‘91 xog °‘O°'d
100 J-JO-I3VRIGA
T ‘L STIIVHD

4d HSI¥Vd NOLdWYHINOS ©f .

i ANYW3A NO I1gVAVd SI T1ig SIHL
9

.

XA

-

i

usuaded paaredey

WV SOINSOA Uswreg oyy Aq papracad sy

OT: ¥

o

SIY3FT Peoy UsMEed

9suadxy ShooUB[AOSIAT. renuuy

<

¥

23eqeenH jo UONRIR[OD e
9SINN MISIT ‘g

H

JZo00g um BIPY
~—:sosodand yemyoorud Buymoqroy ayy loy 001IF 23
wo -/¢ u,w,---...O.qO. ...QO.N-ﬂ U0 2961 10F ILNAWSRHLSV HSTIVJ oL

BPRMLISE
UcjiusH ‘91 xog ‘O'qd
JI00J-§0-1008I0A0

TAT P SETIVHO

40 HSIIVd NOLJWYHLNOS ol

ANYW3IAQ NO F1gVAvd SI 719 SIHL

. 24

(=Y]



£ SUUITHAMPION  PARISH

: THIS BILL IS PAYABLE ON DEMAND

To CHARLES J. LEE
Overseer-of-Poor
P.O. Box 16, Hamilton, Bermuda
Phone 8-0127

Estzte of .Jmelluc D, Darr ell,
‘omr.. Ceorze Daviell, .. ...

Southamwpton =

77@7Q

OSUUITIAIVIFETUN  PARISH

THIS BILL IS PAYABLE ON. DEMAND

To CHARLES J. LEE
Oversear-of-Poor
P.0. Box 16, Hamliton, Barmuda
Phone 8-0127

ol (&

i

m.r. Ceorge vellingt on. Darrell,

*Riviera.Estete, southampton E.

To PARISH ASSESSMENT for 181 on $_ .. ..

..xt 28
\RISH ASSESSMENT for 1971 on L at 25¢c on the $100 for the following parcahisn] purposes :
the $100 for the following parochial purposes :
1. Relief of Poor
1. Relief of Poor 2. Distnct Nurse
2. District Nurse 3. Coliecuon of Garbage
3. Coliection af Garbage 4. Annual Miscellaneous Expenses
4. Annual Miscellanesus Expenses 5. Pansh Road Lights
5 Pansh Road Ligns ICE
o . . OT $ Z 40
ECOND NOTICE-  * 1500 SECOND N
T As provided by the Pansh Vestnies AcL
-""?_?\s provided by the Pansh Vesines Act Received Payment:
-,»"‘\’1 Recavea Paymem Q} |
I - i 'l -n'{ . CC v\ \4/- Q )
N ) o L\ (_,\_ ~/ M—& ‘4} Overseer-oi:Poor.
‘ﬁ?’} Ow.— seer-Glspoor T T @
-
ht r_rf‘ L . ’( B - Date .. Q‘.‘_ (4.)._ i 7.'./1
Date . DRSO .
-— - i ‘
am oy

y p )
e B Toamre i
1o Southampton Parish, Dr. C
17 - f, - o -
£ AT L e
. To Pnnsh Assessment for 1947 on . . . .y
N at 3/6 on the £100 for the following Parochlal Purpeses: P

2
ig
&2
/M . '
Relief of the Poor.
District Nurse.
Collection of Garbage.

Annual Miscellaneous Expenses.
Parish Road Lights.

oL M

£/ ........................ 3 e ’ ......
;//é/ﬂ""f”“ed ;?i.?men . ‘/‘/{ / 7/-; gy

1 As provided by The Parish Vestries Act, 1929.

R

/@ / verseer of the Poor.
, ,gj 1947.

.’) /s
Date .4/ ’d AL

-~

R
~
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Related Court Documents/Summons
John N. Darrell and the Minister of Works and Engineering, 1978
John N. Darrell and the Minister of Works and Engineering, 1992
Applyby, Spurling, and Kempe to George Wellington Darrell
Evidence in Support of John Darrell’s Court Cases

Civil Rights UK, request that case be withdrawn

Civil Rights UK, letter to the queen




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA

1992 : NO.

JOHH MATHANIEL DARRELL Plaintiff

way WINISTER LF WOAES AND ENGIHEERING Tefendant
(DR, THEE nCNOURABLE CTARERCE R. TERCEIRAG

SPECIALLY ENDORSED WRIT OF SUMMONS

ELIZABETH II, By the Grace of God of
the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland and of Our
Other Realms and Territories, Queen,
Head of the Commonwealth, Defender
of the Faith.:

TO: THE MINISTER OF WORKS AND
ENGINEERING

of 56 Church Street
Hamilton HM 12

WE COMMAND YOU that within fourtceen days after the service of this
Writ on you, inclusive of the day of such service, you do cause an
appearance to be entered for you in an action at the suit of JOHN
NATHANIEL DARRELL and take notice that in default of your so doing

the Plaintiff may proceed therein and judgment may be given in your

absence.
WITNESS the Honourable
of Our said court, the day
of in the year of our Lord One thousand nine
hundred and ninety-two.
N.B.- This Writ is to ce served within twelve calendar zonin

AT

the date thereof, or, if renewed, within six calendar ozntxn
the date of the last renewal, including the day of such Za
not afterwards.

e W

The Defendant may appear hereto by entering an appearance, either

personally or by attorney, at the Office of the Registrar ci the
Supreme Court at 0ld Town Hall, Hamilton.



L4

i

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA

CIVIL JURISDICTION

1992 : NO.
¥ % Z N
= $~a*—a£i«'
IToEE SATERMITIL DARRELL Flarpsizi
=gE MINISTER OF WORKS AND EXNGINEERIHNG lefendant

(DR. THE HOMNOURABLE CLAREMNCE R. TERCEIRA)

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

The Plaintiff is the son of GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL, who in
turn was the son of EMELIUS DARRELL, who in turn was the son
of DANIEL DAVIS DARRELL,

The Plaintiff's grandfather, EMELIUS DARRELL died on 8th
August, 1947.

A plan attached to the deed of 1912 describes the land on the
1939 deed showing EMELIUS DARRELL'S ownership of the three
parcels of land as one.

The Defendant obtained portions of two parcels of the afore-
mentioned lands.

Further the Defendant obtained the entirety of FOSTER MALLORY
COOPER'S lands.

The Defendant's acquisition of the aforementioned parcels of
land was affected by fraud.

PARTICULARS
Deeds of 1922 and 1324 fraudulently show the owneraniz oI tre

said lands by the Defendant.

SR T ea—— e



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

o
[#4]

Defendant acquired lands that were never sold by EMELIUS
CARRELL.

The 1939 conveyance from MS. JOAN O'FLEHERTY to MR. GAYOUS

POWELL, drawn by Messrs. Conyers, Dill and Pearman refutes the
1

%ailway Company's ownership and the Defendant's subsequent

cwnersnis of lands properly belonging to EMELIUS DARRELL.

Taa L343 conveyanoe Irom SILR3IE ARNSLD WILLIAMS <o HIRMAN
TAALD TACEEE, ALLITLey . 4% wdae. A5 & “R%i opoan

The Southampton Vestry, the highest authority in 1land
ownership confirmed the estate of EMELIUS DARRELL and the
portion of property of GEORGE WELLINGTCN DARRELL which at this
time was still the property of GEORGE WELLINGTON DARRELL.

Due to fraud on the part of the Goverament and the Southampton
Vestry, the Department of Planning was misled by a 1953 plan.

In 1962 the Government posed its' £first resistance to the
ownership of the portion of property which it alleges to have

received from the Railway Company.

The 1959 deed a conveyance from GEYOUS POWELL acknowledges the
Government's ownership to the Railway Company portion of
property, but goes on to contradict the 1953 plan and the 1922
conveyance to CLAUDIA DARRELL and from CLAUDIA DARRELL to
PERCY A. DOUGWELL; it also contradicts the deed of 1924. This
same 1959 deed further contradicts the assertion of the
Southampton Vestry that EMELIUS DARRELL owned only 75' x 100°

of lands - but rather very much more.

The aforementioned instances of fraud show that Government
never owned in law or in equity the Railway portion of
property which it alleged to own in 1939. The same property
in this conveyance is that of EMELIUS DARRELL.
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PARTICULARS OF 1055

Loss of lands
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA

THE PLAINTIFF'S claim is for:-

Damages
Alternatively restitution of lands

The aforementioned interest pursuant to statute
Declaratory Relief P 2

’ } /4 - !
e 73 \q/_ Gorn L2 ,vﬁT177;2
CHILIP J. PERINCHIEF|/ASSOCIATES
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

—— — —
=L N
— e

This Writ was issued by Messrs. Philip J. Perinchief.Associates of
Osgoode Hall, Second Floor, Melbourne House, 11 Parliament Street,

Hamilton. ‘ '
Attorneys for the Plaintiff, whose address for service 1S the same.

The Plaintiff resides at Nc¢. 23 Radnor Estate, Hamilton Parish CR
01l.
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This Writ was served by me at on the Defendant.
on the day of 1992
Indorsed the day of 1992



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BERMUDA

CIVIL JURISDICTION

1992 : NO.

BETWEEN:

JOHN NATHANIEL DARRELL
pPlaintiff

—-and-

THE MINISTER OF WORKS AND ENGINEERING

(DR. THE HONOURABLE CLARENCE R. TERCEIRA)
Defendant

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

PHILIP J. PERINCHIEF ASSOCIATES
Barristers & Attorneys
Osgoode Hall
Second Floor
Melbouxrne House
11 Parliament Street
Hamilton HM 12

Attorneys for the Plaintiff
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‘CIVIL JURISDICTION 1978 No. 124

THE MINISTER OF PUBLIC VORKS Plaintiff
and
JOUN DARRELL Defendant

Mr. Robin McMillan for the Plaintiff
Mr. Vaucrosson for the Defendant

————_————————-—_——-—————-——————.—_-_.- ——— O b8

JUDGMENT

1. In thim action the Minister of public Works {(hereinaftex called

the Plaintiff) seeks against the pefendant, John Darrell

- (1) a.declérétion that the Plaintiff has absolute
title and complete benaeficial interest in land
at Southampton parish in these fslands; and

(2) an injunction restraining the pefendant by
himself or his servants or agents or howscever
otherwise from entering upon the said landl in
any way at all.

2. - 'The land in guestion is a portion of a tract of land in

Southampton Parish aforesaid upon which the Heron Bay Sschool and its
‘plaYérounds are sited.xv

3, - The Plain%iff:allegeé that the Defendant has on divers dates
'enteféd upon the iland asserting title thereto in his father Geoxge

! . L ;
-.Wellington parréll; and that on 26th October 1977 the Defendant .

entered the land and damaged fencing which the Plaintiff had had
erected by tearing it down, and that the pefendant persist; in
trespassing upon the land despite being requested not to Jdo so.

4. The Plaintiff's case is that the land upon which tha Defendant
persists in:trespassing belongs to the plaintiff in his capacity as
,“Minister oflfublic Works on behalf of the Bermuda Government and in y
support”;f ﬁ%s caée the Plaintiff has produced a considerable number
of deeds and dAvesting_statute, showing the transfers at one time or

. another of separate parts of the whole tract of land hehind iHeron

Bay School and ultimately devolution to the Bermuda Government, the

latest of which (Exhibit 16) was executedgin 1952.




Loy

PR

. | o
5, the Pladntiff has also put in evidence certified copies of ,////\

Oxders of this Court dated respectively the 16th May 1974 and the
22nd July 1978 showing that the Defendant's father George Darxell
has been rastrained by this Court from entering upon the Government

I

'of Bermudays_land south .of the Heron Bay School as shown on plan
4/9/63 attached to one of the Orders which comprises all the land
ghown on ngpxhibit 27" edged in various colours.
6. ‘since theﬂabove mentioned Oxdexs are operative agalnst George
Dar;ell and the Defendant igs the lawful Attorney of George Darrell,

. his fether,iae appears from a power of Attorney DY Deed Poll dated

‘Jﬁ2nd Fegrueryv1é77.(which the Defendant has exhibited), those Orders
are suffioient in themselves to aispose of the Defendant's allegations
of title in his father and the Defence lhe has pleaded; for as the
Attorney of his father he .can Lbe in no better or different position
with respect to the title to'any 1and than or from his father under
‘‘the Agency arising by virtue of the said Deed Poll.

CTe The Plaintiff presumably has been obliged to take this action

' becausevwhiie.the orders- cover the position where the pefendant

ports to act in right of his fatner, George parrell, they do not

«affect the.DeIendant where he purports to act in his own right in
asserting any entltlement "to enter upon the land in question,and that

‘gbeing so some dlfficulty may arise ‘in the enforcxng of those Orders

in deciding when the ‘Defendant might be acting in his owh right.-as

distinct from acting in right of his father.

8. - By his Defence the pPefendant has .alleged that the Plaintiff is

not the ownerx and occupier of the 1and in question, which he claims
v

as belonging to his father, and says that the Plaintiff was mnot entitled
" to fence the‘qald land; he admits pulling down the fences saying he did
ao under the authority of his father's title to the land.

-

9. No documents have been produced by the De fendant to substantiate

: titl . .
hig claim either showing/his father or grandfather through whom the
pefendant seeks to asseft a right to be on the land; in fact the Defen-

dant says ne1ther his father nor himself can show any title deeds even

ifor the house property whose title is not in this dispute in this case.
.:;

;lo. The Defendant has produced three Certificates of Birth which &R
dates of birth of himself, his father and his grandfather, but those
» cartificates are not proof of the title in any of them of any land and

|
are useless foxr any such purpose.




v }
i 1
Any information which the Defendant has had at all as to the 7 <:>

J .
W whereabouts of any deeds that would establish title in himself or his

'father, is shown to be second-hand and unreliable; said the Defendant

l,|. y
'"I have ‘0o daeds becausa they were placed in’an offlce, and we never

l’r

gbt them back 1 was not there, I was told about it."

\..

'5"12;f5 However the Defendant also gave evidence that over a period

,l[?'.': .
|

of some years his family lived in a house nearby which is still

owned by his father, and that on a portion of the 1and north of what

uda Railway

RN
Qﬁ was the boundary line of the properly formerly of the Berm
i

‘éompany Limited, his Ffather and his grandfather had cultivated a

fgarden,=the LulLivated area being between the salid Rallway Company's

- property and'the'southern—most cliff-face of a cutting made by the i

+* papartment of prublic Works for the purposes of providing additional

plafgrounds for the infants at the Heron Bay School, which cutting

is shown as the more southerly on the plans "Exhibit 2A".

iziB; . 'From the evidence as to such cultivation given by the De fendant

it is hbf certain for how long or at what times the same todk place

with or without permission of anybody,

‘ thobgh the Defendant testlfled that his family hacl done many things

' !' "
o4 \

on thelland; that there. had been during the 1940's an American Camp

;on the land: and that he had grazed goats and cows on the land until

about 1957 when he was married.

" .14, From these acts, uncertain as to time and duraticn and as to
‘gﬂthé'terms!upon which they were enabled , the Defendant purports to
e

pan . ’ . :

up“a title in his father or himself.

- 15. There may be in some circumstances a presumption of seisin

MEPRS .
PR
N "

Y from eVidence of actual possession of a house or a field or farm or as

-+ in this case ,a cultivated garden or grazing land, but I have not been

able to find an authorlty for extending the appli.cation of any such

:ipresumption to the larger tract of land reaching up to the hilltop
" X
(next north”of the Sunnyside Park area) of the l1and of the Government,

which the Defendant also claims, particularly in the absence of any
:evidence:of a suffic1ently continuous occupation as would justify
holding that there was sufficient possession to displace the Plaintiff's .\

1y v

"right Lo the 1and which is the subject of this action,

“16. . Tbimy mind in order for the Defendant to successfully defend
""" this action he must show such open notorious coniinuous exclusive
AR : !
. N . . ]
possession or occupation of such parts of the land as would constructively

e .
vy . .
1
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rts of such 1and as are claimed by him and
]

'or ‘any pa
owner,

ZWtiff or the true

I+ e title of the plair

to extinguid1 tl

er and by virtue of the

gtatutory title und

h\t 1
\ the'Defendant a
1-' . ¢
) ", i\l|...| ', ‘ ‘,
tute of limitation, in this case the Crown {Jlaims

% relevant Bta
'.’J" v v e
h(Limitation)vAct 1872 wherein the limitation

,7‘ \\‘\l
R

period 15 60 years.

g such continuous’ posseeion and occupation

Ly The onus of provin
it and in my judgment

LelJ on tha Defe

ndant who alleges

W f’4};és squa
5 5“!",» it |j L
Iﬁthe quali y of whatever use there may have peen of part of the land
1 questlon by or on pehalf of the pefendant's father oOr hiimself has
blish any claim of right

i
g case B8O as bto esta

‘ro&ed in thi
of the Defendant;sufficient to justify holding that the
ntitlement to the land in guestion has been di'splaced.
reiis no substance in. the Defence nor. in the claims made
- '| N ! ) J
the Defendant and therefore judgment will be entered for the )
Wi ' i L
‘Plaintiff‘with costs.
\ [T .:
vAlso order
S 2 .
(a) a declaration in terms of sub- pnragraph 1 :
\“»=#of paragraph ¢ of the Amended g tatement » T
g of Claim; and L ~“H?
o Jb)han lnjunction restralnlng the Joe fendant . i
{ - ¢ himself ox his cervants or agents o :
1 howsoever’ otherwise from enterxing upon the o
Government 1and shown in Exhibit 2K in any ;
yway at all. '
R BINSOH

. ' WALTER N. 1.
PUISNE JUDGE




T




- y TR TR r WAR,, BTN TV LY T s e < MUY, T W
1

#‘ APPLEBY, SPURLING & KEMPE REID HousE,
4/2.; > /-? BARRISTERS AT LAW HAMILTON,
s A. D. BPURLING
’4 W. R. KEMPE BERMUDA.
% /0 R. H. MOTYER

E. W, P, VESEY

' CABLE ADDRESS » '.
| APPLEBY. BERina § .
é 5th August, 1955.
! 0
l ‘,:‘.. k . . ‘ Y ’
-.. ) . .

=i . Mr. George Wellington Darrell,
. // Southampton East.

Dear Sir, |

Since you last spoke to our Mr. Motyer we
have had an interview with Mr. George A. Williams
and also with Mr. Gayous Powell concerning the

' . tract-of land to which you claim to be entitled
' in the vicinity of Camp Hill.

, Mr. Powell was speaking to us both as the
Parish Vestry Clerk of Southampton and also as

a land owner in the vicinity of your property.

He tells us that the Parish Vestry records show
that a piece of land measuring approximately 100
ft by 70ft was in the possession of William Green
Darrell in 1864, in 1881 it was in the possession
of Daniel Davis Darrell and in 1939 it was entered
in the vestry books as being in the possession of
Emelius Daniel Darrell and thereafter in ‘your own
possession. Within this long period of time (nearl
one hundred years) there is no record of any other

land in the vicinity belonging to. your predecessord
in title.

Mr. George A. Williams confirmed these same .
facts to us at the time of his interview.

We have today had a consultation with Mr.
Peter Smith of Messrs. Hallett, Whitney & Patton,
Mr. Williams' attorney, who has shown us Mr.
Williams' title deeds to a tract of land somewhat
larger than five acres situated to the South of
your small lot. Mr. Williams' deeds show a clear
title back to the year 1928 and recite a title

L 7 Ruicond 4o 7o 02 Sl SRS



- =y == =

e ——

o,

going back to the latter part of the 19th Century.
On examining Mr. Williams' title deeds we are

satisfied beyond any doubt that these deeds are in
perfectly good order and that there is no question

that, at least against yourself, Mr. Williams has
'a good title to his tract of land.

In these circumstances and in the absence of
any concrete evidence from yourself as to your
title to any additional land, we cannot see that
any useful purpose could be solved by continuing
a dispute with either Mr. Williams or Mr. Powell,
especially since we feel that such a dispute would
involve you in considerable expense and would be
bound to fail. If you wish to maintain your claim
to this larger tract of land, you may of course do
so, but we have every reason to believe that both
Mr. Powell and Mr. Williams would regard such action
by you as being a trespass and would undoubtedly
commence proceedings against you.

If you wish to pursue the matter any further,
we strongly suggest that you place the matter in the
hands of another attorney before taking any further
action.

Since we feel that we cannot usefully help
you further, we enclose our bill for professional
services. We have in our possession various documents
handed to us by yourself and will be happy.to return
these to you on settlement of our account.

Yours faithfully,

Afplefpntiog Ree
— =



CIVIL RIGHTS (UK

\
JUSTICE HOUSE - 400-402 BRIXTON ROAD - LONDON SW8 7AW
TELEPHONE: DAYTIME 01.978 85845 - EVENINGS & WEEKENDS 01-769 5776

That, in further amplification of Your Petitfdlonen's

most nespectful submissdions, Your Majesty should
mandate Your Majesty's PAdlme Mindistern, The RT Hon
Mangarez Thatcher MP, to instruct the Govexnment of
Beamuda 4in yowr Name that the entirne case of Tthe Crown

v Darnrell Case No £24 of 78 should be withdrawn on the
Grounds that:

The Beamudan High Count misfed ifselfdinic Zhe

faciual f4indings that the Beamudan Govennment had
Zawfully acquired the Estate of Emifius Darneld and
Geonge WelidngZon Darneli's propesiy . when the

Vestny Recedpis of L9%L proved Zhat no such Lawful
acgudsition was posbible before L3972 and that such
finding of fact is wholly ernroneous Ln fact and Ln Law.

That the Attorney-General was wrong to contend and

the High Cournt perverse to Lgnore the fact that

Mr Waltern N.H. Robinson, Atfoaney at lLaw as he Zhen was,
acted for the Estate of Geonge Wellington Darnell on Zhe
basis that such property was Lawfully owned by Zne
Darnell family and then, Ln L97§, sititing as Man Jusitice
Robinson, gave a fudgmeni upon the very same propenty
which was An direct and pervense contradiction of Zhe
professional aczts he commiZted Ain £964.

That Yourn Majesty's Prime Mindisten Mas Thatchen's
visit to Bermuda on the £3th Aprall is consistent and
wholly the product of the Rule o0f Law wdlthin Your
Majesty's Realm and Colondies and that your Mafesiy
should s0 Ainstruct the Beamuda Government as an ack
of constitutional selebration of the Rule of Law and
to the proposdiilon that ALL are Egual before the Law.
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JUSTICE HOUSE - 400-402 BRIXTON ROAD - LONDON SW9 7AW
TELEPHONE: DAYTIME 01-978 B545 - EVENINGS & WEEKENDS 01-769 5776

2K
23th Febauary, 2990
Hen Majesty Queen Elizabeth 11

%Ojd‘a_
Buckingham Palace,Llondon,SW £

Dear Younr Majesly,

Finat of all, oun most respectful
appreciation of then Most Gracdoud Message you wenre
pleased to honour us with upon the ocecasion off our
Annual Dinnea at the House of Commons,London, on the
29th Januany,2990; youn Royal Message was nead oul to
oun assembled guests and recedved with feavent expressdons
of Loyalty and high and dutiful apprecdiation.

We venture fo whdite to you most
nespectfully because we have been much troublfed of Late
by complaints of what appeanrs, centainfy at first glance,
to be senious and invidious enosion of Civil Rights in
Your Majesty's Right Royaf Colony of Beamuda An the
matten of the conduct of Younr Majesty's Judiciany in the
matten of one John Natahniel DARRELL v Your Majesty's
Attonney-Genenal, acting on behalf of Your Majesty's

Soveanment of ihe sadid Cofony of Beamuda.

1t i4 nepoated thus: That one of
Youn Majesty's Judges of the High Court of Benmuda,
The Hon Ma Justice HULL, presided over the case of the
Attganeu-Generaf of Beamuda v John Nathanief DARRELL
in Augusz,29t9, and, whateven LEGAL arguments may oAn
may not be,advanced 4a geod tdime in the Beamudan
Count of Appeal or even Youa Majesty's Paivy Councit,
it is now Februany,£990, and Lthenre is AtilP no sound
orn sign of the defdiverny of the Judgment of the sadld
Mr Justice HULL: Juatice Delayed {s Justice Dended,
we would Moat Respectfufly Represent te Youn Majesty,
and we hope Your Majesty would nof deem it unrcasonabli
0§ us to ash that such Judgment should be defivened NOW
widthout 6unt£en delay to Youn Majesty's Most Loual
Subject, John Nathandiel DARRELL.

PATRON: Stusrt Holland M.P. PRESIDENT: James Frirweather CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR Rudy Narayen, Barrister at Law

P L L s
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JUSTICE HOUSE - 400-402 BRIXTON ROAD - LONDON SW9 7AW
TELEPHONE: DAYTIME 01-978 8545 - EVENINGS & WEEKENDS 01.769 5776

The other aspect 0f oua deep concean is that Civid
Rights (U.K.) {4 mosz anxious Lo be present in the
High Court of Beamuda at the time and day vf the deliveny
0§ 4dah Judgment by The Hon Mr Justice HULL and we shaft
Mmodl centainly need some priorn intimitazion of the
occasion but it would certainly seem that such prion
notice 448 to be denied us; thindly, the Beamudan Count of
Appeal, having finst promised to defiven judgment in a
nefated matten reganding the VERY SAME PARTIES in Manrch,
2990, has now stated that such Judgment is to be defayed
unt<f JULY, 299011 Judgment Delayed {4 Justice Cenied.....
and We, Your Majesty's Most Humble and Loyal Subjects
hene at Civit Rights (U.K.) are most anxious and appre-

R hensive as to the necsons for this most extracadinany
and seemingly well-onrchesirnated delay by Your Majesty's
Judiciany in what Wiffiam Shakespeare called "the
vexed Beamoothes"...... it would appear that "the Beamoothes
s sL4LL very vexed indeed with Litigants of the 1Lk of
John Nathhnief Dannelf!!

It would also appear most timefy to us %o refer Youn
Majesty to what we found upon visditing Beamuda Lasy
year, the verny Colony in which Youn Majeaty's Governon
was once shot some yeans ago and whenre very m,any
black people believe that the waong men weie convicted.
Thene {s absolfutely no doubt that there {4, active, alive
and seething just below the cosmetic Aunface of Beamudan
politics, a potentiallfy wifd, nesentful, Aeething rage
by very many black famifies that they have had their fLand
4tofen most blatantly by the WHITES and that the Legal
profession and Youn MAJESTY's Judiciary 4in Beamuda are
distinguished only by thein connivance and condonation
of such fLange-scafe LAND-STEALING and Yourn Most Loyal
BLACH Subjects befeive, nightly or wrongly, that Youn
Majesty's Judiciary will pile defay upon delay in the

. Black Beamudpn's Quest for Justice since this acconds

-~

PATRON: Stuart Holland M.P. PRESIDENT: James Fainveather CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR Rudy Narayan, Barrister ot Law
IT IS CERTAIN THAT ALL M.P.s WILL ASSIST US WITH GENUINE CASES CONCERNIMG THEIR OWN CONSTITUENTS
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TELEPHONE: DAYTIME 01-978 BS45 - EVENINGS & WEEKENDS 01-769 5776

with the Unspoken and Unwaitten and Sifent bui
Wellknown Conspiracy to preseave the White Man's

Larceny of BLack Peoples Land in Beamuda.

To this extent, therefore, T would respectfully
invite Your Majesty's Right Royal Considernaticen
to the neasons, neal on Imaginary, as to why

the Beamudan Judiciary 4s seemingly deliberately
delaying Judgment in a case which could affect
the junisprudential Fontunes of Youxr Majegzy'A
BLack Subjects.

a

Yourn Majesty's HumbZe and Obedient and Loyal
Subjhet,

- s
yd " ERRPA Y B

Rudy Narayan Dinrectgr-Counsel Civil Rights (U.K.)

~ -
——



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Evidence in Support of John Darrell’s Court Cases
Letter from Walter Robinson
George Arnold Williams dealings with Walter Robinson
Various Receipts, highlighting:
Transaction between George Darrell and E.T. Richards
Misuse of the name Benjamin Darrell

The “Cake” Judgement
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WALTER N. H. ROBINSON
~ Barrister-n-Txin

LES: ""INTERPLEAD"™
ASCRIBER TO KIMES DIRECTORY

TELEPHONE NO. 2-3601 1

.%rh/t/a Pan gﬂu’a/pnf
%uM .%ree[,

.%m‘f(am

Beormuda

31/6/63 - ’ 17th June 1963,

Mr. George Darrell,
Nr. Rlviera Estates,
Southamr-ton Easte.

Dear Sir,

I have not completed my searches relative te

the boundaries of your property at Southampton, and am

continuin; to investigate the same.

In the meantime,

I should be pleased 1f you would pay me a retaining fee

of £10. 10. O. for this matier as per the enclosed bill,

Should this matter go to the Supreme Court, the retainer

wlll be taken intec account in fixing fees at that time.

WHER/ars
Enclesurs.

Yours faithfully,
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fzrch One thousand nine hundred

7 and fifty-three Between GIUnls L0NCLL «1LLING. of the City of Hamil-
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ton in the Islands of Bermuda Est.te Agent of tlie First Fart Giaaou

1e Islanus afl_resaid Carpen-
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Ul
p
o
ct
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GonchDbn oIndtllio of Femoroie rari

ter of the Second Fart and WALToo NATHARIZEL HARVEY R.Bliock.ofl the

City of Hamilton in the Islandb aforescid Barrister-at-Law of the

Third Fa” WHEAZAS oy an Indenture dated the Twenty-Lifth day of i

e

January One thousand nine hundred and twenty-ei_ ht and made betwzen

Horace Alfred Ccoper of tne [irst part the Rector and Church Vestry

(O

Fal

O

i

pDevenshire Purish: in the said Islands of the second part Ormond f
dalph Loblein of the third part and Henry Martin Godet of the fourth
part for the consideration therein mentioned the said Horace Alfred g
Cou er did grant and release and the said Rector and Church Vestry :
did grant release and confirm tihe hepeditaments hereinafter described

(tozether with other hereditaments) unto the szid Ormond Ralph

‘Loblein to such uses as the sald Orsond Ralph Loolein oy any desd or

deeds should from time to time appoint and in default of any such
aj.pointment and so fur as any sucl. appointment (il incomplete) should
not extend to the uses therein declared concerning the same (to bar
dower) with ultimate renairder to the use of the said Osmond Ralph

Loblein his heirs and assigns forever AND .HEnSib on the Twelfth day

E S

ol January Ong thouwsand nine fhundred anu thirt -four the Bank of M. T.
Butterlield and Son Limited OOuailEd Judgment in tna Supreme Court of

Bermuda a;aianst the said Crmond Ralpn Lodbiein i. the sum of Fifteen

thousand_pounds together with costs of suit amounting to_rour pgunds

four shillings Ao ‘UliLiiis the said Ormond Ralpa Lovlein duly made and:

executad his last Will and Testament dated tlie Zleventh waey of January;

One thousand nine hundred and thirty-five and thereby appointed ;
william Sterling Purvis and Arthur John Gorhaw exgcutors thereof and

i
disposed of his real and personal estate in the mann=r ‘therein speci-

fically menticned AiD Williwios the said Ormond itelph Loblein diec on

the Seventh da of Airil One thousand nine hundred and thirty-five

without naving altered or revoked his saild Will ARD Jiiaiane the said

[

terling rurvis and Artnur John Gorham renounced all their rig 1t

William 5

and title to the provate of the saia will whageupon Letters of Ad-
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Oelbnging to the said deceasea .ere 1LnsSULiiiclent TO pay an
just debts due and owing by the said deceased émpCWEIEdQéDT
the saidi0live Grace Loblein as such administratrix as af&
to sell and dispose of all or such part of tine houses and
other hereditaments and real estates of the said decesased .
7l

be suffieient to satisfy the just debts due and cwing from

deceased MND #HERZAS by an Indenture dated tihie Secend day

1

¢

one thousand nine hundred &and thirty-eight and wade Uetwee
Olive Gracc Loblein of the first part the sald Bans oo N.
field and Son Limited (being satisfied that its said judgm

otherwise sufficisntly secured and agreeing to join in the

Indanture in the manner therein sxpressed) of the second .

b

Edward James 3imons of the third gart the sald Clive Grace

[

as such administratrix as aforzsaid under and in euxercisc

for that purpose vested in her oy tie said order of tae 5.

s

did erant and release and the said 3ank did rele.se unto ©

g

dwoerd James Simons the heraditaments therein menticned (o

1

A)

hereditaments nereinafter descriced formed & porticn) to h
to the use of the said Edward James 3imcns his neirs and a
forever AlD . HEA:LS by an Indenture made tne Llaventn day

One thousand nine hundred and thirty-eight and made betwee
Edward James Simons and 3aralh Jane Simons his wife of the

the said George Arnold Williams of the second part and Cla
of the third part for the consideration therein mentioned

Edward James 3iwmons did grant and release and the saia Sar
Simons with the concurrence of her husband and Jor the pur
releasing her right or possibility of uower did relas.se th
ditaments hereinafter described together witi otler neredi
unto the said George Arncld Williams and ais heirs to such
the said George Arnold Wi.liaws by any deed or deeds shoul
time to time uppoint and is default of and -until such ap:o
and so far as any such ap.ointment should not extend to th
the said George Arnold wWilliams and his assigns during nis
wit..uut impeachment of waszte and after the determination of
by aby means in his lifetisie to the use of the said Claude
his executors and administrators during the life of the sa
Arnold Jilliams in trust for the said George irnold 4illias

o

assigns with remain:ier to the use of the sald George arnol
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:114i:m5 hath agreed wsith the scid Zarold Glexanu T OLLLl Uk

tme absolute sale to hii of the Leredibanentz hereinzlter aescribed

and iuntended hmerew G be cenvered and thie inherita.ice taeraci in 2
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is desirouws bthu.t thwe oois Lopsdituments be lim ted Lo tie usSes aid

in the msnner hereinclter expressed for +hich purpose the said walter

Natlhioniel Harvey fnobinson nath arrecd to join in these pr.:seails NG
Y & J 1%

muTe TG TURD WITYISIETH that in pursuance of the sald ol reeineitt una

4aid avliuac L iual Ll l

1

i+ considerctisa of the sum of Seven hundred pounds paid 07 the sald
nercld Alexander Simmons te the said Geroge arncld Williaws on or !
before the execution of these presents (the resceipt whereol he doth |
hiereby acknowledge) he the sald George arnold wWilliams in exercise i

|
amd exascution of tle power for this urpuse given him by the lastly &
hereinvefore recited Indenture and of all other powers (if any) i
in anywises him enabling in this behall dotli hereby A??UIHT that the 4
hereditaments and prewmisz:z nereinafter described shall henceforth go |
remzin and be to the uses hereinafter declared concerning the sane i

t

avis o myTs TUDENTULS AL30 GITHESSETH thut in further pursuance of the ¢

1u “ FRASS I

said az.eement and for the consideration hereinbefore expressed the i
said George Arnold Willizms doth hereby GilT Al el LoD unto the i

!
4id Cerzld Alexander Simcions and his heirs ALL TH.T certain purcel ﬁ
© land situcts in Southampton Furish in the Islands of Bermuda i
delineated on the plan annexed hereto and thereon colourea pink i
and comprising two lots nunbored on the said plan as Lots 50 (Fifty) &

and 51 (Fiftr-one) and bounded NURTHARLY by lot Numbered 49 (Forty- i

nine) tc be comnveyed to Thozus Hillsbury lMasters and there measuring

Sixiy feet (50') or therzavouts LaoTiiilY in part by lot Mumiered 43

f Malcolm Smith in part by lots Numbersc 42

l
(Forty-three) land ¢ !

L1 (Fort:-one) iand of William Dennis and .n part ;

(Fort, -twc) and ]
land of fverett Shiells and measuring ..Llong

.l

by Lot HNumbersd 49 (Forty)

the Dasterly bound.ry Two hundred and leht fect (20¢') or there- :
abouts SUUT.IZALY by & roudway Sixteen fect in w1 1th coloured f

yellow on the said plen se.aracing the p;rcel land now bpeing i

-

describ=d from land Torierly of the Est.te of -Bldon Steede Raynor

i Thimfwy_Five Test (15') or thersubouts SCUTH-
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ir: wdiath alsc coloused yellows on the seil plan separsting tha parcel
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of luau now veing doscribsd pnrtl, from 1ot Huwo2res 2 (Fifty-two)

to e couveyed toe Wyclilffe Stcevell and partly Irom ctuer land of the

said Gzorge Arnold ¥illiaws und m=.suring along sucn westerly

-

boundzry One hundred and eighty-three feet (1&3') or th.reavdouvs Uit

HIoUEL OTHER T the said psrcel of land may ve ounded muy meLsurs

1. .A.n.L

or ought to be descrived TulsTuii ITh all buildings [ixtures [ences

ways rights of way (and esuecially the r *ht ol -way hercinafter

pes and appurtenanceg

describad) liberties privileges easements auvantages
whatsoever to the said parcel of land belcnging or in anywise
aprertaining or usually held or occupied therewith or reoputed to

belong or be appurtenant thereto AL SoruCIALLY TCCITiizi WITH full

free and unrestricted rizght and liberty of way and passage [or the

R |
Said

for the time being of the percel of land hereditaments and premises

hereby « ppointed sranted ané released or expressed so to ve his and
their tenants &nd servants and all other persons lawfully going to
or [rom the said parcel of land at all times hercalter at his and

tneilr will znd pleasure to go come pass and repass‘with or without
horses cattle and other aniizals carts carriages and vehicles of all
descriptions OVi.l ANY ALOIG the said roazdway Fourteen feet in width
Forming the Westarly boundary of ‘the parcelof land above described

leading in a Southerly direction and there connecting with the said
rosdway Sixteen reet 1n witdith férming the Southerly boundury of the

said parcel of lamd AED ALSO GVE.D AKU A di5 the last mentioned roud-

Geraeld Alixand.r Simmons his appointees heirs ana assigns owners,

i

way leading in an Basterly dir:zction hnd there connecting .ith another

roadway Sixteen fes=t in width AHD ALOQO oVER Auy LLONG the last

mentioned roadway leading in & Southerly direction and there connectlng

with another roadway Sixteen feet in width ARD ALSC OVod AXD LONG
the last mentionazd roadway leading in an Easterly direction and
tagre connecting with @ roadway Ten fect in width Aifu ALSU OUSW AMD
ALOLG the last menéloneu roadway leawing in a Southerly direction to
the Fublic Road (all of which roadways are coloured yellow on the
said plan) AND ALL THZ Z5T.TE right title interest claim and demand
Lhatsoever of tne said George Arnold Williams in to andupon the said
purcel of land hereditaments and premises and evury purt thereof TC
tads AL 16 HULD the hereditaments and premises hereby appoinﬁed

granted and released or expressed so to bé unto the said Gerald
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TS SUCH USZh as the said Gerald Alzxander Simmons by any deed or
snall fron time to time appui b AlC in delfault of anduntil

Suc.. agppoi.itment and so Tur as any such appolntment shall not extend

I

To THZ LEZ of the said Gerald Alexander Siimions and his assigns uurlng
his life witliout i impeachment of waste ANDU APTED the determination

of that estate by eny means in his lifetiue To Tis U5E of the said
dalter Nithaniel Harvey Robinson his e:.cutors and administrators
during tue life ol ths said Gerald Alexander Simwous I TuloT for
tie said Jerald Alixander Simmons and nis assigns Allg 0
determination ol the ustete so limited to tae szid Walter Nathaniel
Hurve - Rebinson hiis exccutors and ad.o nistrabors as aroresaid
{70 25 of the said Gerald Alexander Siimons his heirs and assigns
forever AND the said George Arncic Jilliams doth hereby Tor himself

his heirs ex:cutors and adniinistrators covenant with the said Gerald

GARRINY

O

any act ueed or thing by the said Jecrge arnold williams done or

executed or knowingly suflered to the coutrary he the said Geurge

o= 4o

Arnold Williams now hath good right to appoint grant an’ releasc the

) Y

hereditaments znd premis:s nerezoy appointed granted and released

Qv

Or expressed SO Lo be tc the use of the said Gerald Alexander

L)

Simmons hils appointees heirs and assigns ii: mamier aforesaid ALD ”'uT
the said Serald Alexaucer Simmnons his appointees heirs and assigns
shall and may atall times hereafter peaceavly uanda juietly possuss

nd =2:jo, the said hereditaments and prewises and receive the rents

c

alia profits theroof .;ithout any la~ful eviction interruption claim
Or demanu whatsoever Irom or vy the said George ‘Arnold #illiams or

any person or pirsons la.fully or equitably claiming Iro. under or

Fad

WD TUHLT [ree from 11 iacuwvrances whatsoever

in trust feor i

made or sulfered by the said George Arncld Williams or any pueitson or

4]

lawiully or eguitably claiming as aloresaid AHD FURTIL.. T 7

5]

P ersoils
he the said Ceurge Arnold williams lils heirs and assigns and all
versons h;ving or la.fully or equitably claiming any estate or
interest in the szid hereditaments and premises or any part thereof
frem under or intrust for him shall and will from time to Gime and
all times hercafter at the request and cost of the szid Gerald
Alexander OSiasmicns his agpointees heirs or assigns do and execute or
cause tc be dene or executed all such acts deeds and tninzs for

R T

e T o e e

§

Alexander Simmons his appointees heirs and assigns TH.T notwithstanding
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as shall or ma, ve ressonadly reguired Ii LITXzZ38 LI 00F the part

' to these presents huve llereunto s.t their :ands and seals the day

© Signed oy the above naimed George) - ———
Arnold williams in the presence ) 4%?¢/4¢;¢¢27¢/)7

and rear first above writbien.

| ——

Signed Sealed and Delivered oy ) 7 A B
. g ”Jﬁikfczbo%;;;ff#/éy i

i the above named George Arnold ;

Williams in the pres.nce of:-

WITIES32S: /"
1, 4 o
Signed S5_,aled and Deliverad by )C;éjﬁLiﬂAKH/ &%;ZQ/P’ “em
the above naiied Gerald Alexander
Simmons in the presence of:- )
UITHES3.03:
Signed 3ualed and Delivered by )
the abcve named Walter Nathaniel doaa ) .
Harvey Rcouiason in the presence) ﬂk}a){fl%-¢iqﬁf‘*&y£l.v—«,o\«,*
) .

of:-

e K
o S P

WITHESSIs:

£700. 0, 0.

i Received on the day of thz date of the within written Indenture

from the within mentioned Gerald ile.cander Simmons the sum of Sever
hundred pounds thereiun mentioned to be paid to me tho su: of Oao
Pound. Eight shillings in Fostaze and Revenue Stain.s having been

pbreviously af{ixed hereto for 3tawp Duty.

p—— -
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MEMORANDIUM

By an Indenture dated the 31st day of January One thousand nine hundred and sixty-
four and made between the within-named Gerald Alexander Simmons of the first part

Lloyd Reginald Raynor of the second part and Edward Trenton Richards of the third

the lot of land comprising Lot No. 50 was appointed granted and released unto the

said Lloyd Reginald Raynor and his heirs to the uses therein declared (to bar

dower).

Dated this Lth day of April, 196k.

IS?/ i::;wc,~d\isz-4:ﬁ-a

Attorney for the Parties



DAT.D:  /rdl March, 1953.

GEQAGE ANNOLD VILLIio

U

GERALD ALBXALDER SIIZONS

CUNVEYANCSE (T USiss )

‘0Of a certain lot of land situate in-

Southumpton Parish in the Islands of

Bermuda.
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i ) Joho N Darrell
, 29 Riviera Estate
Southampton SN 03
, BERMUDA
!
ScTtemb:r 19, 1997
BY ¥AX ONLY: 001 441 236 6901
M?i] Box Warwick
FArD: Mr John N Darrelj
D

tar Sir
]

M#‘:us: of Name: Benjamin Darrell
I

irrell, which has now been passed on to thimd and fourth penerations of the Darrell Family. A

5ring 1974 10 1994, several court proceedings have taken place: The Crown -v- George Darrell;
Ie Crown -v- John Darrel} respectively.  Out of the various Court actions, The Crown -v- John
errell, many deeds and Plans were brought into the Count procéedings. To Mr John Darrell’s
prise, some of these documents contained false and fraudulent information in that parmes ol
%eased PeIsOns, as past and present owners of the said Estate, by the Government.

i
i

| . ..

rther, in 1989 (14 August) during yet another Court hearing, a plao, prepared by the Ministry of
q'rks & Engincering Plan, showed conflicts with all the title deeds and documents. These are totally
icated by the Government and still remains untrue,

_'Lh all due Tespect, we suggest, that in such cases like these, naruely the misuse of deceased
r;'sons' names by the Goverament, be brought o your attention. As a result of this, persons have
%n forced to purchase Property under false pretence by the Government, io its wrongful misconduct
:'i undue influence ip making such persons believe that their purchases were legally carried out.

I
:is has caused Mr Darrel] 3 great deal of trauma. undue stress and extremely poor health. May we
’ﬁ'cfore tequest that Mr John Darrell receives compensation in the sum of $75 million by way of
tlement to include al] accrued interest from 1987 (o date; oot only for himsell. but for his
:Iditors, in particular, Standard Hardware.

FI trust that the above ig self-explanatory and request for your urgent attention in dealing with this
Ltter.

urs faithfully

ndon Contact for and on behalfl of John N Darrel]

-
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Mr. John Nathanial Darrell

79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON Parish CR 02
June 5™ 2004
Butterfield Bank
Head Office
65 Front Street

Hamilton, HM 19.

Re: The “Cake” judgment,.

Dear Sir, Madam:

Please see letter of May 30™ addressed to His Excellency The
Governor Sir John Vereker first page that describes fifty-six (56) years of
violating Bermuda Laws and showing no respect toward King George VI
nor Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II’s 52 year reign. (Imp. This reference
pertains to Emelius Darrell’s Estate only). ,

Please'see Doc. 7B attached. This Document shows that in June
1950, Mr. E. T. Richards supported Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan of 1948. The
Tax receipt attached shows that this event was not recorded by the

Southampton Vestry therefore the property remains the Estate of Emelius
Darrell.

Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan of 1955 and Mr. W. G. Brown’s Plan
of 1964 supports the Bank’s Deed-of-Confirmation one-hundred percent
against the Bermuda Government.”

Since 1992 a serious double standard has existed at both Banking
Institutions. You will find one such experience described in my letter of May
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21% 2001 addressed to Mr. George Jackson Assistant Commissioner of the
Bermuda Police Services. See orange tag Title “G” page 2 item 6 which
shows that both Banks financed me on 70ft. by 100ft. of property established
in a letter from Appleby, Spurling & Kemp and both Banks saw the
Mortgage Deed which showed that the actual footage was 75ft. by 100ft, and
the Tribe Road on the West boundary. That said, let us now see what really
took place.

~ The Bank’s lawyer and I worked together from the J. H. Dale
Plan, the 1939 Deed, the 1943 Deed and the 1956 Deed to produce the
Deed-of-Confirmation. This Deed-of-Confirmation brought an end to all
wrong doing to the Emelius Darrell’s Estate and affected persons involved in
as far back as 1962.

In 1992 the major players were still alive and Ms. Cathy
Lightbourne requested to put a mortgage on Emelius Darrell’s property for
collateral to cover my debt to Butterfield Bank. Please see orange tag Title
“G” item 7 which describes the rules laid by the Department of Planning on
how Mortgaging of property is carried out. However, the Bank’s Lawyer
Justin Williams Authority was over and above Bermudian Law because he
has a friend “Chief Justice” Austin Ward who gave him a favorable
judgment on a ‘cake’. Chief Justice Mr. Ward claimed that he heard both
sides of the ‘cake’ case, but, he lied in the judgment in favor of the Bank that
I have been made to understand is against the Bank’s own Legal Policies.
Let me state clearly that the Bank’s Legal stand against such illegal Actions
was seen in the daily Royal Gazette June 4™ 2003. Please find attached the
judgment of Mr. Ward and the lady who was found guilty of a lot lesser
crime.

We are more than happy to work with both Banks and have
enclosed separate deposit requests. See letter of May 7™ 2004 addressed to
Russell G. Wade “Permanent Secretary” Works and Engineering page 7
showing compensation from the Bermuda Government that will be deposited
in equal parts to both banks.
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Monday morning June 7% I will call on you to discuss the matters
above.

In conclusion, we share with you the following list of parties
involved. Mr, Philip Perinchief’s Writ with Judge Hull’s Judgment is
scheduled for interview Tuesday June 8™; Attorney Arthur Hodgson, legal
representative to Lots 55 & 56 Sunny Side Park (Soon to be Emelius Drive
West) will also be on Tuesday June 8®. Mr. W. Bourne scheduled for
Tuesday June 8™ will deal with the Forged Deeds in 1955. Mr. Neville
Darrell will advise his party and bring these matters above to the attention of
the general public Tuesday June 8™ On Wednesday Mr. W. Bourne will
show the Chief Justice how King George V Deed was forged in 1955 as
shown in my letter to Mer Majesty Queen Elizabeth II January 18™ 2000.
Also, on Wednesday, Mr. Bourne will set out a pleadini for a part
Compensation of $7,000,000 to me. Wednesday June 9™ Mr. Philip
Perinchief’s Writ along with page 23 & 26 of Judge Hull’s Judgment will
show that a Judgment was given on the Darrell’s property. We are hopeful
that this long, hard and painful ordeal will be brought to a close.

Most sincerely,

A n sl

John N. Darrell

Cc: The Bank of Bermuda Ltd. “HSBC”
Butterfield Bank
Attorney General’s Office for the “Chief Justice”
Mr. Neville Darreli
Attorney Arthur Hodgson
The Media
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Jalled: A tearful Deirdre Anne Graves is led from court by Pohce off cers after belng sentenced o

to one year in prison yesterday.

Ex-bank executive Jalled |
for stealing over $300,000

By René Hill
and Catherine Hay

Former bank employee
Deirdre Anne Graves sobbed as

. she was given a one-year sen-

tence for stealing more than
$300,000 from the Bank of But-
terfield.

Her lawyer Alan Dunch had
argued that his client should be
given up to 1,000 hours of com-
munity service or a suspended
sentence. -

He also said that if she was
sentenced it should be a ‘short-
sharp-shock’ as recommended
under the Alternatives to In-
carceration programme. '

But Crown counsel Char-
maine Smith told the Supreme
Court that the mother of two
should be incarcerated immedi-
ately because when Graves
committed her crimes she was
in a position of trust.

Justice Norma Wade-Miller
said she had taken the argu-
ments made by both counsels
into consideration and also
those of a psychiatrist, but de-
cided that the best course of ac-
tion would be an immediate

term of imprisonment.

Graves, 48, of St. Anne’s
Road, Southampton, was a for-
mer vice president and head of
the bank’s treasury depart-

-ment when she stole a total of -

$325,200.10 between June 15,
1999 and February 27, 2001.

Graves had removed money
from floating accounts and
gave it. to friends and family
members before their loan ap-
plications were processed.

. In the May arraignments
session, she had pleaded guilty
to 11 indictable charges of
fraud, which included amounts

—which ranged from $11,000 to
more.than $50,000.

Graves, who was convicted
by her own admission, had ful-
ly cooperated with the authori-
ties once she was exposed.

When asked if she had any-
thing to say, Graves cried as
she read a statement to the
court.

She said when she commit-
ted the crimes she was de-
pressed and was getting over
her second marriage.

She also said she had finan-
cial difficulties and had stress-

related pressures from her job.
“I know what I did was, -
wrong,” she said before apolo- -
gising to the court, the Police, .
the bank, her family and *
friends for the embarrassment. -
“I fully co-operated with the --

"bank and the Police during E

their investigation. :

“I believe that I have made ~
good progress.” }

Mr. Dunch said that because’
the bank had been paid back in’
full and because Graves had
assisted with the investigation
the bank was not “really a vic-
tim”. Mrs. Smith, however, ar-;
gued the bank was a victim
because of her position and the
amount of money that was
stolen.

The court heard how Graves -
directed her subordinates to -
place money into her account .
and into those of her relatives.
and friends. :

Graves said her actions were. -
only temporary loans and “the -
money was and would be paid'-
back” once that person received:
the loan that they had applied
for.




SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Letter from Crissons

Maps
Produced by Public Works
By Robert Clarke, traced from J.H. Dale
By C.H.B. Crissons




. C. H. B. CRISSON, 3.ASc. p.Eng. (Bermuda ang Ontario)

CiVil. ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR

Member: ‘ . § DUNDONALD ST. WEST
Canadian Society for Civil Engineering / 7 P.0. 89X HiM 840
Canadian Institute of Geomatics ' PAMILTON HM CX

- BERMUDA

American Society of Civil Engineers
Bermuda Association of Professional Engineers
Association of Professional Engineers of Ontario

June 24,1996

TEL. (809) 295-0828
FAX (809) 295-3221

E.T.Richards receipt 3 February 1950 L. 1 125 for
Professional Services from George Darrell ( relating to a
boundary wall being moved and to conveying land of estate of
Emelius Darrell to him?)

Conveyance by E.T.Richards of 15 June 1950 Astwood to Lowe
of lots 46 & 47 of Sunnyside Park. recites title and
indicates Lot 47 bounded North by Colonial Govt for 100’ .
refers to plan not available on indenture dated 11 July 1938
Simons to G.A.Williams & Claud Williams.Williams therefore
bought land in 1938, had it subdivided presumably by WMS in
1943 and sold 46 & 47 in 1950. This ownership by Government
is in conflict with Srovells plan of 1943 1/4b which shows
it to be Estate of Emelius Darrell. Southampton Parish tax
bill Sept 10,1950 bills Estate of Emelius Darrell for taxes
on L 400

It is alleged that Claudia Darrell, deceased in 1949, was
conveyed 6 1/4 acres in 1922, and conveyed same to Dodwell 3
days later. It is imposssible to find space for this acerage
between the Main road, Desrosa property , Sunnysode Park and
the land of the William Lightbourne property continued past
the Darrell cottage. Further the Clark plan 1/2b indicates
Darrell property to east of cottage.

Stovells plans of the whole of the Sunnyside Park
Bubdivision shows Colonial Govrtnment ownership of land
north of lots 47,48 and 55 and east of lot 33. They also
show Government owning the south portion of the DeRosa
holdings. This certianly missdesribes the well established
DeRosa boundaries and ignores the Estate of Emelius Darrell
as shown on the Jarvis plan 1/4b.

Stovells plan of 1955 shows a diagonal line from lot 48
through Lot 55. which is on the line of a fence which Mr

~ Darrell and his father apparently accepted as being on their
_~~ property.

By a conveyance of S5th January 1956 a portion of the Jarvis
property was sold to Rabaine being described on the west
still by land of the heirs or assigns of Emelius Darrell.
Lawyer Lois Browne
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Conveyonce dated 16/4/1943
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John Henry Powell
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Further
Conveyance
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25/3/1930
(Percy A. Dodwell)
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Ta Rallway Co. from

Mrs. A. M. Joynes.

Conveyance dated 2/9/1952.

Wesleyon Trustees
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Conveyance doted 29/12/1924

from

Percy A. Dédwell

Area = 3A-O0OR - 34P or 3.212 Acres.
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. Est. of B. Darrell
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Hamilloﬂ

Old Stone Wwoll

755-0"

d Stond Wail

Exhibit "QBS 1"

John T, De Rosa

Yo /6 B

Note: Traced from plan, survey'e"t'i'i: and drawn by JH,
of Public Works Department, dated 1/3/30.
AREA HATZHED 1IN MED DENCTE'S,
APPROXIMATE EXTENT OF ENCROATH)
0'"“ ‘ }
*

4

H.A. Cooper

e e

e

PLAN OF LAND - SOUTHAMPTON PARISH

.HERON BAY SCHOOL = . '
DIRECTOR OF Scale 50I3 l" e 'Dwg. No. 4/9/¢
pUBUc WORKS Survey PW.D. | Public Works [
. Drawn . 7 QS. Hamitton .
. Date 2/3/70 Bermuda
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Continued Lack of Resolve, Letters, to and from John Darrell
John Darrell to His Excellency the Governor, Sir John Vereker
Darrell Family Clears the Road Article
C. Eugene Cox, J.P, M.P. to John Darrell
John Darrell to The Royal Gazette
John Darrell to His Excellency the Governor, Sir John Vereker
John Darrell to Paula Cox, J.P, M.P
John Darrell to Ms. Heather Jacobs-Matthews, Tax Commissioner
John Darrell to the Progressive Labour Party

John Darrell to Works and Engineering




Mr. JOHN N. DARRELL
79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON Parish CR 02

September 10™ 2004

His Excellency the Governor, Sir. John Vereker
Government House

11 Langton Hill

PEMBROKE, HM 13

Re: Inexcusable Incompetence among the Authorities in Bermuda
Dear Sir:

I refer you to a letter attached from the Deputy Governor’s Office
dated June 8™ 2004 DGO 999/001/04 addressed to me John N. Darrell. The
relevant Bermudian Authorities he suggested we address our concems with
can be found in a letter addressed to His Excellency the Governor Sir John
Vereker June 30" 2004.

The 2™ paragraph of the letter shows that a system of protection was
set up so those lawyers would not act against each other. The relevant
Bermudian Authority as I have observed over the years is drawn from
certain sectors of our community. They operate like a private exclusive club
that is racially unbalanced, gender biased and economically prejudice.

This group serves in many important key positions in both
Government and the private sector. They are extremely powerful, have made
important legal decisions illegal and many Bermudians have been under the
influence of the great relevant Bermudian Authority fraternity. Over the
years they built a reputation of operating with malice or forethought to
dispossess the Bermudian and leave him/her to fight for basic “Rights” in
their own homeland.

Paragraph 4 of the same letter reference the Sovereign years
(attached), which is the true position [ am privileged to choose because it is
right. However, the relevant Authorities as recommended have supported 56
years of willfully violating Bermuda laws and showing no respect toward
King George VI nor Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II’'s 52 years of
responsible Governance.

——
H
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We refer you to a letter addressed to Senator, the Honorable Larry D.
Mussendem J.P.; Attorney General & Minister of Justice, dated September
7" 2004. This document expresses 4 key points: -(i) The Legal supports for
the PLP’s memo; (ii) Compensation is the only legal way out of the issues as
they relate to the Darrell’s Estate and other properties, notwithstanding,
failing compensation leads us back to a continuation of willful violating
Bermuda Laws; (i) Mr. Johnson’s Plan is in conflict with each faulty
Document that is being used to embezzle the Darrell’s property; and (iv)
Judge Hull gave a judgment and one can find the Robert H. Clark Plan
Document 6B on page 23. Document 2A is the 1939 Deed found on Page
26. (These two Documents are the same Documents that supports the PLP
memo and the Crisson Plan, both are in compliance with the 52 years of Her
‘Majesty Queen Elizabeth IT’s Rule).

Page 3 of the same letter shows that I invested the proceeds of the sale
of 32 houses up to 1975, (many of them were my personal homes) seeking
fustice and to finance the lawyers who were hired to fight the issues on my
behalf. The houses were built from the 60°s onwards and 1 would still own
them today if the Government and a Real Estate firm did not team with the
experts in Authority to defeat my claims. R

Today, I find myself a senior citizen with multiple illnesses, homeless,
penniless and in need of Government assistance. I have been and continue to
uphold Bermuda Laws and am sincere in my claims. To properly
compensate me partially for the obvious losses, I request $3,000,000 to
purchase homes for myself and my family, which involves children, grand
children, and monies to live on. Further, I request $7,000,000 to pay off all
creditors and persons that have assisted me for the past 42 years of fighting
the issues as recorded in Michael Scott’s letter of August 16" 2004,

A letter from the Foreign & Commonwealth Office addressed to me
dated March 9™ 2000 and authored by Caroline Rowett supports the stand [
took with the Governor May 22" 2002. In her letter she informed me that
the British Monarchy is represented by an appointed Governor and Her
Majesty the Queen’s private secretary acknowledge him as the Governor
General. He is responsible for External Affairs; Defense; Internal Security
and the Police. It is a terrible mistake on the part of the appointed
Governor to join in and support the 56 vears of violating the very laws he
took an Qath to protect.
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Frlday, June 23, 1989
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Avlead.mg English civil rights ac-
tivis} yesterday claimed up to 30
Bermjudian families may have been
cheated out of millions of dollars of
aeal e state during the past three deca-
es. }

Landon * Barrister, Mr. Rudy

Narayan, ‘further alleged those,

asible 'for cheating Bermudians
heldgrespected positions mthm the lo-
cal cpmmunity.

Mr Narayan has been hu‘ed by Mr.
John Darrell — the man involved in a
27 ykar land dispute with the Ber-
mudg Govetnment. 3

My Darrell and his family yester-
day plalmed a major victory in their
margthon battle when they “official-
ly” epened Tribe Road No. Four in
Warwick.

Mi. Darrell said two generatlons of
his family had argued Government
bourxdaries - were - incorrect and the
roadsbelonged to them. ¢ »

“I§ has only been within the last
sevep days the Government has
moved boundary markers back to
show';we were right all along,” he said.

ing the ceremony, Mr. Darrell’s
mother, Mzs. Bernice Darrell, cut a
ribbdn held across the road by Mr.
Darréll’s twa sons, Nathan and John.
Darrell family said the road
would be open to all. -

Mz Darrell said the ceremony,
which was watched by about six other
Bermudian families who also claim to
be victims of unfair land deals, was to
mark the beginning of another phase
of his fight.

The road represented just a portion
of his battle to regain land he claimed
belonged to him, he said.

He will appear in the Civil Court on
Au(gi'ust 14 to continue the fight, he
sali

In the Iead-up to the case, Mr.
Narayan along with several other in-
ternational _civil libertarians, will
meet with other Bermudians who
claim unfair treatment at the hands of
Government and property developers.

Darrell famil
clears the road

“When Mr. Darrell blocked ti'us
road many years ago he was threaten—
ed with prosecution. Now, 27 years
later, he has been proved to be in the

‘right,” Mr. Narayan said.

- “How many other land boundanes
are wrong? And how many other
Bermudians are going to have their
land returned to them?”

Mr. Narayan said a meeting of all
other families who believed they had a
rightful claim to land would take
place next Thursday at the Darrell’s
residence, -

He ssid he would issue a press
statement after the meeting detailing
what occurred and what further action
mlght be taken.

Mr. Darrell said he was forced to
sell a house he had given to his son to
finance Mr. Narayan's trip to Ber-
muda. -

He beheved the cost and effort were

- worth it, because so many Bermu-

diang had complained of unfair treat-
ment regarding land deals.

“People have come up to me in the
street and asked how I could help
them,™ he said.



Memo

To:
From:
ccC:

Date:

| The Bermuda Progressive
Labour Party '

P.0. Box 1367, Hamilton HM FX,
Bermuda Tel: (441) 292-2264

John N. Darrell Esq.

C. Eugene Cox J.P., M.P.
Copy to Cox File

7 October, 1997

Emelius Darrell & Wellington Lands

The following text and the two Appendices attached, together constitute a summary of the meeting held
on Tuesday September 30, 1997 between some members of the Opposition Party and Mr. John N.

Darrell.

Problem: Mr John N. Darrell informed the group of his concemns, with respect to, the above mentioned
properties and his attempts to reclaim ownership, where appropriate.

Areas of concem: Appendix “A” is an attempt by the undersigned to represent Mr. John N. Darrells's
concem and all information shown has been submitted by Mr. Damell or has been extracted from the
many documents he has in his possession, regarding the above.

Objectives To Be Achieved: Appendix "B" list six salient points that Mr. John N. Darrell proposes to
pursue in order to get what he considers to be a reasonable and just settlement.

Signed by

—

=Fyee K

C. Eugene Cox

® Page 1



[N

w

\0

11

12

13

14

7

a

a

‘a
'MACKRELL, TURNER GARRETT
isblicitors

London Contact DRAFT ONLY

JOHN N. DARRELL, ) PROBLEM:
)
Plaintiff, ) PLEADING TITLE: EMELIUS DARRELL AND
) WELLINGTON LANDS
Vs )
)
——————————————————————————— )
)
Defendant )
)

Dated this 7" day of October, 1997

London Contact

MACKRELL, TURNER
GARRETT
Solicitors

Summary of Pleading: Mr. John N. Darrell submits that he intends to show how
the heirs to the “Emelius Darrell and Wellington Lands” has been defrauded of
rightful ownership of the afforementioned properties. Further, he believes
that the findings of C.H.B. Crisson Esq.,P.Eng., forcefully illustrates the
claim as documented by the Crisson Plan #3099/1, dated February 6, 1995 and
presented in the attached letters, dated September 25, 1996 (ref.
#3293)another dated August 4, 1997 and one dated September 377., 1996.

APPENDIX “A~
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- L {|Objectives to be achieved: DRAFT ONLY
€1]1. ALl existing pProperty sub-divisions to be regulari:ed_and
3 appropriate lots duly conveved te all present-day owners.
4112. 211 property where proof ci ownership has been established by
S e member or members of the Darrell family to be regularized,
6 legally corrected and thereafter known as the Darrell
7 Property.
8 113. The road bordering Sunny Side Park i.e. on the eastern side
9 of the Darrell Property to be renamed “Emelius Drive East”.
10 And the road servicing Lots 48-56 to be renamed “Emelius
1l Drive West”.
12 |{4. Compensation claimed for the period-(1962-1987), in the
i3 amount of $75,000,000 (Seventy-five Million Bermuda Dollars),
14 to be paid, to Mr. John N. Darrell because of the alleged
is July 7°".,1962 wrongful covér—up against George Wellington
16 Darrell. Additional costs incurred as a result of legal fees
17 ©tc., other relevant costs, and costs for suffering and
18 anxliety experienced over a period of many vyears, which may
1g have contributed to & serious health decline.
20 {|5. Phase 2: compensation to include homes built on the now
21 vacant property for the Darrell family, their heirs and
22 Successors, wWho have been deprived of these benefits these
<3 many years.
<4 1/6. The “Riviera Estate Rcad” to be renamed “29 Wellington
25 Trive”.
APPENDIX “Bv




N0 ;\# Mr. John Nathanial Darrell
71 Sleepy Hollow Drive

HAMILTON Parish CR 02

May 10™ 2005

The Royal Gazette; ZBM/ZFB; VSB
2 Par-la-Ville Rd.

Hamilton 08

Bermuda.

Re: 56 years of violating Bermuda Laws

Dear Sir(s), Madam:

This letter is designed to show that Bermuda Laws were violated by legal
professionals. The House of Parliament and Her Majesty’s Judiciary must be
brought to the attention of the British’s Commonwealth office.

December 7 1987 was a day to remember (with significant help from the
news media) as it relates to the many positive stands I have made over the years. To
highlight the West Boundary of my property (which is important to my property
ownership), I used a mortgage Deed of 1885 that continues to be Registered through
November 1987 in the Registrar General’s Office, Hamilton Bermuda and Pursuant
to the Laws of these Islands.

In the name of Daniel Davis Darrell, this stand was to remove all faulty
Deeds, Plans, Area Maps and faulty Judgments and a partial payment made to me at
the time would have ended all wrongdoings on this estate.

Instead, they used the Caribbean Engineer’s Plan that was forged for the third
time and Mr. Johnson’s Plan was the fourth Plan that was forged and used in the
1989 court that conflict with many of the points that follows: (i) It conflicts with all
Deeds, Plans and Area Maps; (ii) It conflicts with all Government offices; and (iii) It
has no respect for the Law as can be seen in Judge Hull’s Judgment pg. 23 which is
the Robert H. Clark Plan. This Plan shows that Emelius Darrell is the sole owner of
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the Forrester Mallory Cooper’s property and show the East part of Frances Darrell’s
property. On page 26 of this same judgment, Mr. Gayous Powell 1939 Deed will
show the whole West boundary of Emelius Darrell’s property.

The Robert H. Clark Plan also identify the legal Tribe Road of 1885 (marked
dark Green on the same Plan) was acknowledged by the J.H. Dale Plan of 1932. The
revised Tribe Road of 1913 is marked in a light green on the above Plan. On pg. 26
one will find the 1939 Deed with Mr. Crisson’s Plan Document 4a confirming
Emelius Darrell’s ownership to three parcels of property.

The following Deeds and Plans are protected by the Parish Vestry of
Southampton: - The J. H. Dale Plan of 1932; Mr. Gayous Powell’s original Deed of
1939; the 1943 Deed with Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan attached and the 1956 Deed
with Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan of 1943 attached.

All Parish Vestries in Bermuda is protected by the Vestry Act of 1929 and
was supported by King George V in 1929 until 1936. Than, King George VI
supported the Vestry Act up to 1952. Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth supported this
same Act up to today. The wrongdoers have had no success for all the wrongs
committed in Bermuda since 1948 and continues with no success up to this day.

The problem we have in Bermuda is clearly described in a letter dated
September 10™ 2004 addressed to His Excellency the Governor Sir John Vereker.
Reference: “Inexcusable, Incompetence among the Authorities”. This Document
explains.in detail some of the issues that are woefully wrong in Bermuda.

Please allow us to direct your attention to the letter dated June 30™ 2004 and
addressed to His Excellency the Governor Sir John Vereker. This document shows
that Mr. Wycliff Stovell was the lead person to put the Darrell Estate into concealment
in 1948 and in 1953 he was responsible for sub-dividing the property into Lots 48-54.
In 1954 my father fenced in part of the property and this action caused a problem with
Mr. Wycliff Stovell who set out a clever new Plan that supported my father’s fencing-
in of the Darrell Estate property and other properties owned by him.
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A letter addressed to Premier Alexander Scott, dated October 1% 2003, Ref: -
“A new Bermuda: dated 22" May 2002, Sovereign Years of Her Majesty the
Queen”. Her majesty the Queen also addressed the notion that ‘Forty years in the
same job is an achievement for anyone’ but, this is not true in the “This old

Bermuda”.

Mr. Rudy Narayan’s letter dated February 27" 1990 addressed to Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth II said, “There is absolutely no doubt that there is, active, alive
and seething just below the cosmetic surface of Bermudian politics, a potentially
wild, resentful, seething rage by many black families that they have had their land
stolen most blatantly by the whites and that the legal profession and your
Majesty’s Judiciary in Bermuda are Distinguished only by their Connivance and
Condemnation of such large scale LAND-STEALING.....” This statement was
made to crystallize the state of affairs as it relates to: - (i) The Darrell’s Estate; (ii)
Spring Benny Road and (iii) Tucker’s Town. (There are other estates involved as

well).

Sir James Astwood’s reply to Mr. Narayan’s letter was made the same day Mr.
Narayan’s letter was received by his office. Obviously, Sir James Astwood did not see
Mr. Narayan’s claims as serious and dismissed them without proper research. His
response lacked effort, commitment to the crown and cannot be looked upon as
seriously credible.

Detective Inspector Mr. David Cart’s report reflected on the Court Case 1974
where the Legal profession and Her Majesty’s Judiciary did condone stealing the
Darrell’s property. In 1977, there were two Court Cases. In 1978, Mr. Nadarajah was
the Magistrate who pointed out that the Government had failed to produce the
appropriate Documents to support ownership of the land.

We point out at this time that the Bermuda Government was never a party to the
ownership of the Darrell’s property. However, the Government was a part of a body of
people that called themselves ‘the system’. The system opposed Bermuda laws in their
dealings and some of their members were distinguished members of the House of
Parliament. Eventually ‘the system’ members had a crazy notion to nickname the
House of Parliament “City Hall”.
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The legal profession representing “The System” and “City Hall” entered into
the Supreme Court with “Faulty Deeds” and “Faulty Plans” in front of Her Majesty’s
Judiciary Judge, Mr. Walter N. H. Robinson who himself was a part of “City Hall”.
The System and City Hall fell in trouble when they decided to use the law to protect
their violations of the law i.e. the Criminal Code Act 1907 page 181 that deals with
obtaining property by false pretense. Additionally, a serious violation of the
“Promissory Oath Act 1969 Forms A.B.&C” was used against the Authority of Her
Majesty Queen Elizabeth II.

All of the above parties were dishonest by entering into Judge Robinson’s Court
under the Authority of Elizabeth IT by the grace of God of the United Kingdom to
steal the Estate of Emelius Darrell by deceit.

Claudia Darrell was deceased in 1949; Percy Andrew Dodwell was deceased in
1953. Now, a Deed was forged in 1955 and these deceased persons could not make a
sale to King George V because he was deceased in 1936. Combined, any Document
made on behalf of any of the above deceased persons is false because all parties were
dead before 1955. What is happening here??

Firstly, there is a double standard at work because King George V is the
Authority of the law and this Deed places his name into an attempt to steal land. And,
this 1955 Deed with Mr. Crisson’s Plan of 1995 Document 4a does not support the
3acres and 34 purchases. But, the Deed was designed to protect the Estate of Emelius
Darrell. We will deal with this issue in more detail further on into this letter.

I direct your atlention to Mr. David Cart “Detective Inspector” report of June 5t
2001. On page 3 second paragraph from the bottom shows in 1982 I found 2 Plans in
the Dept. Of Planning which is in conflict with all Government Deeds and Plans and
he failed to state area maps. In the same year I received the 1943 Deed and Mr.
Wycliff Stovell’s Plan attached and the 1956 Deed was set up by Lois M. Browne,
Barrister and Attorney-at-law with Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s 1943 Plan attached. These 2
Deeds and Plans confirm my father’s legal rights to give me this property on the West
side of Lot 33 in the Sunnyside Park and this property is on the North side of Lot 47.
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The last paragraph of this report on the same page shows Mr. Cart setting up a
wonderful story in support of my bulldozing my personal property. He recited my
true position of the property and showed that the lawyer representing me at the time
was Mrs. Lois Brown-Evans. Mrs. Brown-Evans was supplied with the 1943 Deeds
along with Mr. Stovell’s Plan and the 1956 Deed with Mr. Stovell’s Plan. These
Documents challenge all violations that have taken place on the Darrell’s property.

My attorney Mrs. Brown-Evans made threats toward Mr. Ward and said if he
entered back into the Court, it would be an open and shot case ruled in her favor.
Failing to enter into that Court with an honest judge was the method used to protect
the system, City Hall and the faulty Deeds, Plans and area maps.

In 1983, Mr. Ward only had a copy of the multi-colorful Plan that Mr. Stovell
fitted to the DeRosa Estate. Mrs. Brown-Evans and Mr. Ward failed to enter into the
Court and act within the law with the 1943 Deed, Mr. Stovell’s 1943 Plan; the 1956
Deed and Mr. Stovell’s 1943 Plan.

With the above two Deeds and Mr. Stovell’s Plan of 1943 confirms my honest
belief that in 1962 and 1977, my father did inherit this property and I did not have to
use my cash money to stand against the Government’s cover-up, but more, I certainly
did not have to invest 32 houses which I built. Some of these houses were my personal

homes.

Further studies have shown that Emelius Darrell was one of the founding
fathers of the Brown School that later became Heron Bay School. Notwithstanding,
contained within the four portions of property of the Estate of Emelius Darrell is:- (i)
Heron Bay school; (ii) Darrell’s home with the Tribe Road on the West Boundary as
shown on the Crisson Plan Document 4a.; (iii) the Sunnyside Park Lots 48-56 and (iv)
the encroachment of an Estate Road was placed over the Bermuda Government’s
Tribe Road. From the North side 20ft. of property was taken to accommodate this
illegal Estate Road. From this point and to the South Boundary the amount of property
to the end of the South Boundary measured about 60ft.. This line was not straight and
in some areas there were different measurements and in some cases larger.
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Historically, and in 1885 William Lightbourne’s property, Daniel David
Darrell’s property and Frances Darrell’s property, all on the East side of the Tribe
Road became Emelius Darrell’s property. In 1932, J. H. Dale joined these 4 portions
of property as one and he named it the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

In the 1983 Court with the honest Judge, he would have seen the legal rights to
this property by Emelius Darrell c/o of George Darrell and protected by a power-of-
Attorney giving the Authority to John N. Darrell to act on behalf of George Darrell
my father. Crown Counsel Anthony L. Blackman said in his report that there is
unquestionable proof of the Darrell’s ownership to the property because of the Land
Tax payments made up to 1971. At this point in 1983, I John N. Darrell was entitled
to be paid for the loses for the time and investments I was forced to make on behalf of

my father.

This same Court was a subject of a dispute in civil action 1978 no. 124. In
respect of the Minister of Public Works, using faulty Deeds and Plans to unfairly
dispossess my father out of his land. They used the forged multi-colored full Plan of
1970. Also, they misused the name of J. H. Dale who was deceased in 1948 and
backdated this Plan to 1930. Further, they backdated Claudia Darrell’s Deed down to
1922 and showed that Claudia Darrell made a sale to Percy Andrew Dodwell.

In 1932, J. H. Dale Plan was legally under the Authority of King George V and
supported by the Vestry Act of 1929. It shows no support for any faulty Deeds or
Plans to be backdated to a date that never took place. The 1939 Deed can be found on
page 26 of Judge Hull’s judgment and this legal Deed confirms there are no Claudia
Darrell or Percy Andrew Dodwell and no support for any J. H. Dale Plans in favor of
the Bermuda Government.

1983 scored 35 years of violating Bermuda Laws and if this would have been
bought to the attention of the Commonwealth Office by the above honest Judge this
entire situation would have been bought to an end.

Although the following has been said before, U. K. Prime Minister Tony Blair
said it again recently, “People who support criminal acts are just as guilty as those
people who committed them.”
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On page one of Mr. Cart’s report subject, ‘Alleged fraud’, he (Mr. Cart) gave
me a letter without the benefit of any documentation or input on my part. Later and
after several meetings with him, I made him aware of a Deed that included a sale from
Claudia Darrell to Percy Andrew Dodwell to match with the multi-colorful Plan. At
the same meeting, all he had written was the date and time he started which was 9:30
A.M.. When he finished at 12:30 P.M., all he had was a headache because the
Documents would not/could not/did not match.

The first paragraph of this same above Document highlights my letter sent to
Her Majesty the Queen to deal with the criminal offenses that is happening in my
beloved Bermuda. It is common practice that the Queen’s private secretary will pass
on any Documents sent to her office back to the Governor General of Bermuda so that
this approach to Her Majesty may be known, and consideration given to the points
raised in the Documents sent to her.

The Governor General sent the Documents down to the Attorney General’s
Chambers and this Chamber failed to act. The Attorney General’s Chambers failed
in 1974 and continues to fail the Darrell’s family up to this day in 2005. Further,
this office supports illegal practice of many Government offices e.g. the Works &
Engineers Dept. has in it’s files faulty Deeds, Plans, Area Maps and faulty
Judgments on the Darrell’s Estate. The Dept. of Planning has faulty Plans on the
Darrell’s Estate. The Land Valuation Office has no legal grounds to collect Taxes
on the Darrell’s Estate or anybody else Estate and does not comply with the Vestry
Act of 1929 which is legal. Finally, the Tax Commissioner’s Office is collecting
Taxes illegally because the collection is based on the illegal Land Valuation Tax Act

of 1967.

There is serious concealment of Documents taking place in the Registrar
General’s Office, moreover and worse still, there is concealment of Documents and
Tax receipts in the Bermuda Archives.

Mr. Cart’s report does not show that I sent my allegations of fraud to the
Commonwealth Office and they directed me to the DPP’s Office and this Office sent
me to Mr. George Jackson’s Office who is now Deputy Commissioner of the
Bermuda Police Department. I direct your attention to Judge Hull’s Court in 1989
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A
when the DPP’s office protected Mr. S. Johnson’s Plan into this Court. This Plan was
in serious violation of the Criminal Code Act of 1907 with Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan
forged in 1970 hosting twenty-four 24 felonies. These felonies amount to 164 years

imprisonment.

The Bermuda Caribbean Engineers Consultants Plan further hosts twenty-six 26
felonies. These felonies amount to 182 years imprisonment. And, the DPP’s Office
supported these violations of the Promissory Oath Act of 1969.

The second date to remember is June 22™ 1989. With the support of the news
media, a picture of the Darrell’s family and friends celebrating the opening of the
Estate Road appeared in the Royal Gazette, June 23" 1989. The newspaper set out a
wonderful story and highlighted Rudy Narayan. Mr. Narayan spoke about those
responsible for cheating Bermudians held respected positions within the community.

While in Court August 14™ 1989, I discovered that my lawyers were not
representing me and when I took the stand, I used the 1939 Deed for my defense. I
bought to the attention of the Hon. Judge Hull the 1939 Deed was directly in conflict
with all Government Deeds and Plans that laid claim to the Darrell’s property.

L =57

The Hon. Judge Hull looked into my file, pulled the Robert H. Clark Plan,
acknowledged it than included it on page 23 of his Judgment. Also, he pulled the 1939
Deed, the 1959 Deed, Mr. Rego’s Deed and Mr. Michael Scott’s Deed and included
these Deeds on page 26 of the same Judgment. All the above Deeds and Plans support
the West Boundary of the Darrell’s property.

The Hon. Judge Hull was a Judge that the Commonwealth Office would have
been mighty pleased with and honored his honesty. The good Judge had to give-a

a0

Judgment in the Plaintiff’s favor however; all they had was the qualification of Mr.
Johnson who was the surveyor who failed to use his qualifications in his Plan and
could not use it in the Court.

The Hon. Judge Hull gave the Attorney General a Judgment on the
qualifications of Mr. Johnson, Mr. Johnson thereafter left Bermuda with the Judgment
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attached to his qualifications. Mr. Johnson left the Attorney General, the system and
City Hall with 42 years violating Bermuda Laws in the 1989 time period.

A letter dated March 4™ 2005 addressed to Mrs. Heather Jacobs-Mathews, Tax
Commissioner and her Assistant Tax Commissioner. See page 3 paragraph 2 stating
that on the eighth day of December, a Writ was filed to support Mr. Johnson to
embezzle the Darrell’s property. This attempt was unsuccessful.

A letter dated February 4™ 2000 addressed to Minister Paula A. Cox recites
Documents that supports the Darrell family celebration of the North West Boundary
that Mr. Johnson re-inserted the boundary because it had been removed. My power-
of-attorney #10a gave me the Authority to act within Bermuda law in 1977 and Mr.
Stovell’s 1943 sub-division #10b. was discovered to be tempered with. This infraction
was exposed and replaced by his own 1955 Plan that is attached to #10b. Also,
attached is the W. G. Brown Plan of 1964. W. G. Brown legally set up a Plan that was
to re-name the property Wellington lands in favor of himself, his company and John
Darrell. Notwithstanding, he illegally put in the wrong names that was not accepted by
the Vestry committee. My power-of-attorney protected Mr. W. G. Brown’s Plan under
the Authority of John Darrell only.

The Robert H. Clark Plan is under the Authority of John N. Darrell and three
roads is set out in this Plan. Further, this Plan joins in with the PLP’s memo in 1997
which names the three roads as (i) Emelius Drive East serves the South part of the De
Rosa Estate ; (ii) Emelius Drive West serves lots 48-56 and supports lots 1-47; and
(ii1)) The name Riviera Estate Road was a name erroneously given by the Bermuda
Government however, this road was illegally built on the Darrell’s property and it’s
rightful name is to be Wellington Drive.

The Robert H. Clark Plan contained a false North West boundary. The Darrell
family celebrated the replacement of the North West boundary that was legally and
physically put in by Mr. Johnson. However, Mr. Johnson put the Robert H. Clark
Plan’s North West boundary in his Plan (which was in error) and he completely
ignored the North East boundary that separates Daniel David Darrell’s property from
Mr. William Lightbourne’s property. Mr. Johnson was aware of the history of the
1939 Deed and the 1959 Deed and the two Deeds left his Plan a shell. These two



Page 10.

Deeds are recorded in a letter dated May 21% 2001 addressed to Mr. George Jackson
Assistant Commissioner of Police. It is also contained in the same reference letter to
Minister Paula Cox. Mr. Johnson became aware of the many mistakes deliberately put
in error and discovered that he could not reverse any of them. This situation remains
the same as recorded in the legal 1939 Deed and Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan of 1943.

A memorandum dated August 8™ 2001, in the Office of the Director of Public
Prosecutions was proud to show a Deed-of-confirmation dated September 11™ 1991
prepared by Appleby, Spurling and Kemp. This Deed-of-confirmation highlights that
75% of the 4 portions of property continues to be owned by Emelius Darrell. The PLP
memo claims 23% of the property which is Sunny side Park lots 48-56; the Estate
road that will be named Wellington Drive and Mr. Crisson’s Plan claims a small
portion of property on the West side of the Estate road completes the 4 properties.

This Deed-of-Confirmation joins in with the PLP’s memo and Mr. Crisson’s
Plan of 1999 Document 33a. supports the 4 portions of property inherited by my
father and passed on to myself John N. Darrell and probated in favor of John N.
Darrell August 1991. These Documents joined together and supports the 40 years at
the same job is an achievement for anyone as stated by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth
II. What do we need? Land owners in Bermuda needs the British Commonwealth
Office to correct the Bermuda Government Offices that are in violation of the
Criminal Code Act of 1907. Thereafter, this same office needs to legalize the same
Bermuda Government Offices so that the resident Land Owners could receive
property that was left in favor of the rightful and legal inheritor.

King George V Deed was forged in 1955 and set up off the Appleby, Spurling
& Kemp letter of the same year. This Document joined in with the 1939 Deed; 1943
Deed and Plans; 1956 Deed & Plan and the Robert H. Clark Plan that was also forged
after February 1950. These Deeds and Plans support the entire Estate of Emelius
Darrell. There 1s no support for The Bermuda Government’s ownership from the main
Road which includes the Brown School that is now called the Heron Bay school to the
South Boundary as shown in Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan and to Tribe Road on the

West side of the property.
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(For your information, the following false Documents have Judgments connected to
them:- (i) King George V Deed with the 1979 Judgment; and (i1) the Robert H. Clark
Plan with Judge Hull’s Judgment attached).

The above 2 Documents show no support for the Authorities failing Bermuda
Law. The House of Parliament joined in with violating Bermuda Laws and were
forced to remove the Vestry committee because this committee was rigid and
unbending to any violation of any Bermuda Law. The Vestry Committee standards
protected the Promissory Oath Act of 1969 Form A,B,&C. An example of the Vestry
Committee’s respect for Law, one can study the issues surrounding the illegal
Sunnyside Park and the illegal Riviera Estate Road, all of which started in 1948 and in
1972 when the House of Parliament abolished this committee, the illegalities have
remained illegal under this Vestry Act of 1929,

The Bermuda House of Parliament continued to violate Bermuda Laws up to
this date 2005. This affected the Governor(s) of Bermuda in opening Parliament since
1972 up until and including 2004. The failure of the Oath Act 1969 makes the
Governor(s) a phony Governor General. Failing the Criminal Code Act of 1907 the
Governor(s) failed to be serious Commander-in-Chief(s) and this is an ugly deception
for all Bermudian residents. The Bermuda Governor, Commander-in-Chief must make
known to the British Commonwealth Office that these atrocities did take place and
this Office will see that an end will be put to this tragedy.

The News Media’s research in Bermuda and the Commonwealth Office will
publish the factual and true information that has been freely given in this Document.

This brief is designed to show that the Darrell’s Estate does not have any
problem with ownership within Bermuda Law. Notwithstanding, under the Authority
of Queen Elizabeth 1I by the grace of God of United Kingdom of Great Britain, I, John
N. Darrell have all the Rights and Privileges of Land ownership under the Vestry Act
of 1929.
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I have the right to request and I require that the Governor instruct Attorney
Generals Chambers Mr. Wilhelm Bourne to prepare $50,000 each from 4 Government
Offices who are in violation of the Law that has affected my property over these many
years to be received on Tuesday May 17™ 2005. These funds will help off-set the
immediate charges I have incurred and these amounts include paying Mr. Crisson for
his true and factual Plans of the Darrell’s Estate.

We also ask that the Office of the Governor instruct Mr. Wilhelm Bourne to
arrange a meeting with myself so that we can prepare the filings of the PLP’s memo;
accept Mr. Crisson’s Plan in principal; the Honorable Judge can see the reason to set
aside all violations of Laws that have taken place and finally, review a 1955 Deed
which protects the Estate of Emelius Darrell that has been unknown until recently.
This 1955 Deed does not support the 1% Mortgage nor the 2™ Mortgage illegally set
up by the Bank of Butterfield, the Bank of Bermuda “HSBC” and the illegal resident

be given notice to vacate the Darrell’s Estate.

Respectfully yours,

John N. Darrell.

Cc: The Governor, Commander-in-Chief.
Mr. Withelm Bourne, Deputy Attorney General.
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Mr. John Nathanial Darrell

79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON Parish CR 02

May 30™ 2004

His Excellency the Governor Sir John Vereker
Government House

11 Langton Hill

PEMBROKE, HM 13

Re: Issues at the Very Heart of the Ancestral Dispute

Land stealing in Bermuda can be traced as far back as the Tucker’s
Town Land dealings, which moved west. In 1948 the pressure was put on
lawyers to act lawful. One lawyer, Mr. David Tucker was urged to leave
Bermuda. Mr. Tucker’s absence thereafter made it easy for lawyers left
behind to pin any lawlessness on Mr. Tucker.

A system of protection was set-up so that lawyers would not act
against each other. It was common for residents to believe that this system
and City Hall could do anything within the law or outside the law without
having to face any consequences. Fifty years of this layman’s experience has
proven that wrongdoing has negative consequences.

See May 8™ 2004 letter addressed to His Excellency the Governor Sir
John Vereker, Re: “Sovereign years” attached. This brief demonstrates that
fifty-six (56) years of violating Bermuda Laws and showing no respect
towards King George V1 nor Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II fifty-two (52)

 years of responsible Governance.

After Emelius Darrell died in 1947, his property looked like a wild
ripened Bermuda cherry in season to the already established Bermudian
Authorities. One Wycliff Stovell did not stand alone in concealing the 1943
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Sub-division of the Darrell’s Estate. To conceal evidence of Emelius
Darrell’s property, he inserted Government’s ownership to the North of Lot
47 in Sunny Side Park. On the West of Lot 40 — 47, he inserted George
Arnold Williams’s name to this particular portion of Emelius Darrell’s
property. (This was the first time Mr. Williams and the Bermuda
Government is shown to own the Darrell’s Estate.) Mr. Gayous Powell’s
lawyer was supposed to join in with this theft, instead, he embezzled a
second portion of Emelius Darrell’s property in favor of Mr. George Arnold
Williams. Thereafter, he put the Tribe Road that separates the Darrell
property from Mr. Powell’s property into concealment. Further Mr. Powell’s
lawyer embezzled the Tribe Road that went through Mr. Powell’s property
to the East boundary of the Pitt’s property all found in Doc. 6A attached.
Doc. 6B is the J. H. Dale Plan that confirms the true Tribe Road that
separates the two properties confirming the Tribe Road on the East boundary

of the Pitt’s property.

These three (3) Documents makes it impossible for this property to be
stolen as evidence by the Southampton Vestry that is protected under the
Vestry Act of 1929.

Mr. E. T. Richards, Barrister & Attomey-at-Law in February 1950
was happy to receive my Father’s Deeds and the J. H. Dale Plan. This course
of events made his job extremely easy. In June 1950, he inserted the
Bermuda-Government’s name into the Darrell’s Estate and further inserted
George Amold Williams name on the West Side of Lot 40 — 47. Bermuda
Law did not support these unlawful acts. September 10™ 1950, the Vestry
Committee collected Taxes on the Estate of Emelius Darrell. But, the Vestry
Committee Land Tax for the Darrell’s property shows that property title had
to remain in the owner’s name. Once again, an attempt to steal the Darrell’s
Estate was unsuccessful. Later, a serious criminal Act was committed by Mr.
Wycliff Stovell when he sub-divided the Darrell’s property into Lots 48 —
54.

Further, we look at Mr. Walter N. H. Robinson, Barrister and
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Attorney-at-Law who misused the 1938 Deed which caused him to use
innocent deceased people’s names including the Bank of Butterfield to
embezzle the Darrell’s property. Is the Bank aware of the lawlessness that
was being committed in their name, we think not? However, in 1954 the
Vestry continued to collect Land Taxes on the Estate of Emelius Darrell.
This same year my father and I fenced in the property. In 1955 a plan was
set up by Mr. Wycliff Stovell accepting the portion that my father and I

fenced 1n.

Mr. Wycliff Stovell and Mr. E. T. Richards discovered that the in-
season ripened Bermuda Cherry was the forbidden fruit according to
Bermuda Law which states that the fruit was obtained by false pretense. To
confirm that the 1938 Deed was misused, please look at the 1943 Deed and
Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s sub-division. (This joins in with the 1956 Deed as
recorded on the front page of Mr. Blackman’s report, and this report is
supported by the Vestry in 1956 and confirms the legal rights of the Estate
of Emelius Darrell).

The Bank of Butterfield’s lawyer used these two Deeds and the 1939
Deed with the Robert H. Clark Plan and set up a Deed-of-Confirmation. The
second page of Mr. Blackman’s report confirmed that this Deed laid claim to
75% ownership by my grandfather Emelius Darrell. We join this Deed with
W. G. Brown’s plan of 1964. I received Mr. Wycliff Stovell Plan of 1955 m
1977, this conclude 100% of property owned by my grandfather.

At this time we see that there is no problem with the legal rights that
have been passed down by a WILL from George W. Darrell (my father) to
me John N. Darrell. This Document was probated legally and it gives me all
rights and privileges of ownership and the acceptance of the PLP memo.
This memo sets out to protect Emelius Drive East, than, it goes on to protect
Lots 48 — 56 that will be legally zoned Emelius Drive West.

The Riviera Estate and the Sunny Side Park were individually and
collectively terrible mistakes made by the System and City Hall. These
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mistakes were set up to protect the wrongs of Mr. E. T. Richards and Mr.
Wycliff Stovell. Many of the Deeds of the 110 properties have been falsely
constructed to obtain property by false pretense. Innocent people made
honest purchases of property but these purchases were made outside the
Law. Mr. Gayous Powell’s lawyer and other lawyers deliberately falsified
the Deeds and Plans and Government joined in with faulty area maps. These
are the wrongs that we have been pointing out consistently since 1982.

We would also like to bring to your attention that since 1982, the
Caribbean Engineers Plans carry twenty-six (26) felonies and the
Department of Planning accepted the attachment of this plan to the 1943
sub-division. Further, they misused the Bermuda Government (who is
aware) to conceal the De Rosa Estate, then this same De Rose Estate was
moved (on paper) over to Scenic Heights. If the Bank insist on supporting
the Riveira Estate, they too are liable and guilty of the same 26 felonies
stated above. Because the Mortgage Deed joins in with the Public Works
Plan, it marries the Bank to the faulty area map of 1974. This area map is
connected to the judgment of 1974 that is in conflict with the 1939 Deed, the
J. H. Dale Plan, the 1943 Deed and the 1956 Deed. These Documents
highlight the Butterfield Bank’s Deed-of-Confirmation.

The above events led us to a New Bermuda, and we must point out
that the Law was put to the test by the system. Finally, the Law won and
remains:in place. We highlight the forty- (40) year’s reign of Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth II.

» Forty years is an achievement for anyone, it means we must go
back and remove all the wrongs that was done. On the 9® June we
plan to-move out the major wrongs. Beginning June 3 we will
work with the banks then approach Attorney Arthur Hodgson to
legalize Lots 55 & 56. On Friday, we will work with Mr. William
Bourne to deal with King George V Deed and the Robert H. Clark
Plan. Than, I will work with Attorney Philip Perinchief’s Writ and
Judge Hull’s Judgment together to confirm that they receive a
Judgment on the Estate of Emelius Darrell as one property. The
DPP’s office, Mr. Madeiros and Judge Francis took out a summons

1}
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¢ against me on the Estate of Emelius Darrell. We want to know
what Law was used to sue me on Wellington Land. This issue must
be solved.

o  After Wednesday June 9™ we want to set aside many of the
major violations of Bermuda Laws so that we can work within the
Law of responsible Governance and recognize the end of Her
Majesty the Queen’s fifty-two (52) years of hardship in Bermuda.

*  Werequest a modest amount of $7,000,000 to pay off creditors
and many others that have assisted us over 40 years.

In closing, our Governor has made it known that his office through a
lady representative said, “We do not want to be involved with these
problems”. We see this as a major violation to the Oath the Governor took to
be the representative to the monarchy in London and Commander-in-Chief

in Bermuda.

Respectfully yours,

John N. Darrell

Cc: News Media
Mr. Neville Darrell
Attorney General Chambers
Attorney Arthur Hodgson
Attorney Philip Perinchief
DPP’s Office
The Bank of Bermuda “HSBC”
Butterfield Bank
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Mr. John N Darrell
79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON PARISH CR 02

February 4™ 2005

The Honorable Minister Paula A. Cox; JP; MP
Minister of Finance

Church Street

Hamilton HM. 19

Dear Minister Cox:

I refer you to a letter #1, dated November 26™ 2004 addressed to the Bermuda
Government titled “The Progressive Labor Party Government challenges the U.K.”. See
letter #2 addressed to Mr. Russell G. Wade “Permanent Secretary” Works & Engineering,
dated May 7™ 2004, page 6 last paragraph shows that Mr. Ward, a prosecutor could
not/would not/did not meet with an honest judge. The reasons will be mentioned later in
this letter. The following brief will show what took place from 1948 to this present day.

The Land Valuation Office collected taxes on a rental unit so that they would appear
unaware of the property Emelius Darrell owned. This Act was necessary to support the
attempted theft on the Estate of Emelius Darrell and other properties around Bermuda. The
Land Valuation Master list, Bermuda 1972 #3, describes land ownership of the Riviera
Estate that set off the Wycliff Stovell’s illegal 1953 sub-division #4. Also, the Marshall &
Lorton illegal 1959 sub-division #5 joins in with the above described 1953 sub-division.
Neither plan was supported by the Parish Vestry committee. The list above reveals the
names of innocent people who made land purchases in good faith off the illegal 1959 sub-

division.

This Land Valuation Master list also contains George Darrell’s ownership to the
house on the Darrell’s Estate as was recorded in the Appleby, Spurling & Kemp letter #6a.
dated August 5™ 1955. This was a second attempt to embezzle property that is in conflict
with both Plans mentioned above. Attached to the A.S. & K letter is a registered
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acknowledgement of Emelius Darrell’s ownership élated July 19" 1939 which was found
and confirmed in the Parish Vestry Assessment book January 14™ 2005. Also, you will
note that the same land measurements (in dispute) were recorded in the above A. S. & K

letter of 1955.

The now established Land Valuation Office collected taxes illegally in 1973 from
Mr. George Darrell, owner of the house at Riviera Estate on Middle Road Southampton.
They followed up collecting taxes 1976 and 1977, thereafter my father became a senior
citizen and was not required to pay taxes. This created a terrible problem to all
Government Deeds, Plans and Area Maps that erroneously shows Benjamin Darrell as
owner of the house.

All Bermuda Government Deeds, Plans and Area Maps must be removed because
they are not in compliance with the Criminal Code Act of 1907 #6 page 187 that deals with
concealment and on page 181 that deals with obtaining property under false pretense.
These are very serious offences that also conflicts with the Promissory Oath Act 1969 #6c.
form A, form B, and form C in particular that all Government Officials/Heads of
Departments (Governor included) are obligated and swear to comply with.

Mr. Cart’s report #7 as well as Mr. Blackman’s report #8 endorse the Darrell’s
ownership to 4 portions of property as shown in Mr. Crisson’s Plan (Document 33a.
as described in Mr. Cart’s report pg. 6). This land ownership confirms that the
Government must levy a Tax against Mr. John N. Darrell for the “Heron Bay’’ school
located on Wellington Land; the house at 29 Wellington Drive and for houses on Lots
48-56 at Emelius Drive West.

Mr. Anthony L. Blackman, ‘Crown Counsel’ did an excellent job on describing my
ownership to the Darrell’s Estate. In this Document, he committed a mistake on the date
the “WILL” #9a. was probated. The incorrect date stated was September 27" 1999. The
correct date was August 1991. On the second half of the second page he stated that the
Robert H. Clark Plan appears to be traced from a Plan of 1932 and prepared by Jim Dale,

this is false.

Another falsehood stated was that in 1953, a plan of Sunny side Park prepared by
Wrycliff Stovell shows that land owned by my father as being that of the Colonial
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Government. He also states that land to the west of Lots 40-47 of Sunny side Park is
owned by George Arnold Williams. However, he went on to say that this is not correct but
failed to recognize that all of the above paragraph is in violation of the Criminal Code Act
of 1907 as mentioned above. On page 187 the Criminal Code Act describes that concealing
affording evidence of title to land is a violation. Further, the Criminal Code Act also
describes on page 181 that obtaining property by false pretense is a violation.

The tax Commissioners Office should not have collected tax on any of the Estates as
shown on Mr. Cart’s report on pg. 6 first paragraph. Mr. Blackman’s conclusion was that
shoddy work was performed by surveyors, and some attorneys. It is my opinion that sub-
standard work was done by the Dept. of Planning; Public Works Dept.; Land Valuation
Dept.; the House of Parliament; the Government; Attorney General’s Office; the Judiciary
(Judges); My father’s lawyers and my lawyers.

On Friday January 14" 2005, I discovered through the Registrar’s Office that the
Southampton Parish Vestry book supports the false claim mentioned above. This Vestry
book also fails to show Emelius Darrell’s ownership to 4 portions of property that was
supported by the Vestry. After Emelius Darrell’s death in 1947, the Vestry records
receipts #9b., supports the Darrell’s Estate c/o George Wellington Darrell’s name and
this portion is recorded in the Vestry book. Also recorded on these receipts is the Vestry
Act of 1929 as recorded on pg. 2 letter #1, item 4. The Authority of the Parish Vestry Act

is #9c.

My power-of-Attorney #10a. is supported by all of the Authorities mentioned above
and it goes on to support my claim as mentioned in letter #1, pg. 1 item 3. Wycliff
Stovell’s Plan of 1955 is under my care and this Plan protects Lots 48 to the new Lot 54.
Please find attached Wycliff Stovell’s 1943 Plan that was tempered with November 26"
1948 #10b.

Also attached is Mr. Stovell’s 1955 Plan and Mr. W. G. Brown’s Plan of 1964 as
was filed in the Department of Planning in 1968. This Plan was discussed at a meeting of
the Central Planning Authority on March 18™ 1968. (See attached Central Planning
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Authority letter of March 25™ 1968 second paragraph which mentions the Plans to be
submitted by the applicant George Wellington Darrell who is the true owner of Wellington
Lands as shown in tax receipts #10c. in 1963, 1965 and on to 1971).

Mr. W. G. Brown received a faulty approval of part-ownership of Wellington Lands
from the Department of Planning. When the documentation for approval of his illegal sub-
division reached the Vestry committee, his ownership of Wellington Lands was not
acknowledged, nor was it supported by any of the members of the Vestry committee. (Mr.
Brown’s actions was a blatant attempt to embezzle land.)

Under the Authority of John N. Darrell, access required to the property site was set
out in a Robert H. Clark Plan July 1979 filing no. 79-227. The Riviera Estate road was set
out to be Wellington Drive first in a letter to the Bank of Butterfield in 1976 and secondly,

in the PLP memo in 1977. See #10d.

A letter from Walter N. H. Robinson dated June 17" 1963 addressed to Mr. George
Darrell informing him of a bill attached #11a. that he had not completed his searches
relevant to the boundaries of his property at Southampton and requested a retaining fee for
ten Pounds, ten shillings. Mr. Robinson said in this letter that should the matter go to the
Supreme Court, the retainer would be taken into account.

A Deed was forged by Walter N. H. Robinson in 1964 in favor of his friend W. G.
Brown and his Company. Further, this Deed was forged in the name of Mr. John N. Darrell
because I financed W. G. Brown and Mr. Robinson on behalf of my father’s Rights to the
Deeds of his property. This Deed was registered in the Registrar General’s Office
Hamilton, Bermuda pursnant to the Laws of these Islands. See #11b. This Deed can be
found in the Book of Deeds number 106 pgs. 25, 26, 41a & 42. This evidence confirms
that George Darrell owned all of the land which includes the house at 29 Wellington

Land.

A letter dated May 21°' 2001 addressed to Mr. George Jackson, Assistant
Commissioner, titled “The Governor misled by Judgment”. Page 1 item 2, both Deeds do
not support Government ownership of the Darrell’s Estate nor does it verify any personal
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claim to the Darrell’s property. This proves that the 1953 sub-division and the Marshall &
Lorton Plan of 1959 are both faulty. Subsequently, items in this document will be dealt
with later. See #12.

K. C. Nadarajah Court dated June 14™ 1978 acknowledged that the Government had
not established any claim to the Darrell’s Estate except that the Attorney General obtained
leeve to obtain an injunction against George Darrell in the Supreme Court. No further steps
were taken toward such an injunction. As a result, the situation remained the same as
before 1974. Because the Attorney General did not proceed further, Nadarajah said that the
accused (myself) was on strong grounds in claiming the land. #13.

In the Supreme Court of Bermuda, Civil Jurisdiction 1978 no. 124, the Minister of
Public Works ‘the Plaintiff’, the Honorable Ralph Marshall (the main player in the
Marshall & Lorton Plan that was not within the law) and the Defendant John Darrell was
not represented. Why? Because his lawyer in this case could not/would not/did not
represent him by reason of the fact that he had to protect the faulty Deeds and Plans and
comply with the system. Mr. Robert McMilliam for the Plaintiff and Mr. Vaucrosson for
the Plaintiff also before the Honorable Justice Robinson. See #14a. (The same Mr.
Robinson who had failed his promise under the law that he would represent my father
George Darrell when he reached Supreme Court).

Note that point 1, items 1&2 is not supported by the Nadarajah’s judgment. Point 4
describes that the Government in the support of his case (the Plaintiff) produced a
considerable number of Deeds and a vesting statute showing the transfer at one time or
another separate parts of the whole tract of land behind the Heron Bay School. Point 4 is
false and the Deeds and Plans are not supported by the Minister’s Marshall & Lorton’s

Plan of 1959.

Page 2 item 5 dated May 16™ 1974 shows that Judge Robinson ignored Nadarajah
decision and his judgment. Mr. Robinson shows a date of July 22" 1978 when Nadarajah
judgment took place June 1978. In the same item he shows a Plan #4963 attached which is
not a Plan. It is an Area Map that is in conflict with all Government Deeds, Plans, other
Area Maps and does not support our Government’s ownership as shown in the illegal 1953
sub-division. This judgment therefore proves that Mr. Blackman’s report beginning middle
of the second page is completely untrustworthy.
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A letter addressed to Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II, dated January 18™ 2000 #14b.
reveals that Claudia Darrell deceased August 28™ 1949 yet her name was used in a large-
scale land theft after February 1950. If this actually happened there would not be a Riviera
Estate or a Sunny side Park. The Court records of the History Deeds #14c. shows Forster
Mallory Cooper owned only 4 ¥z acres of land and this acreage can be found in the Crisson
Plan Document 4a.. Claudia Darrell’s ownership to property is on the West side of the Pitt
family’s property #14d. and the 1959 Marshall & Lorton Plan supports Government’s
ownership to this property. i.e. (The West side of the Riviera Estate).

All that is mentioned above is obviously not in compliance with the British
Constitution, Bermuda Law nor the Promissory Oath Act 1969 according to J. Harvey,
B.Sc. (Econ.) and L. Bather, B.A., Ph.D.. Page 19 of the British Constitution book
discusses the theory of the separation of Powers and start out with a famous poem by
Rudyard Kipling: My father’s Chair:-

“When your time comes to sit in my chair.,
Remember your Father’s habits and rules.
Sit on all four legs, fair and square,

And never be tempted by one-legged stools!”

Attached is a copy of the British Constitution #15a. for your study. H1gh11ght1ng the
Court records and updating the references, please see a letter dated February 3" 1998
which addresses several Court actions. The first of such action took place in 1989 which
the Attorney General and not the Bermuda Government forced Judge Hull to give him a
judgment on the property where the house is located. This property was legally owned by
the Darrells’ and there could not be a judgment imposed on private property.

In Mr. Will Francis Court, representatives from the Land Valuation Department
collected taxes for 29 Riviera Estate Rd.. This judgment was a serious error and I refer you
to a letter dated May 30™ 2004 #15b. addressed to His Excellency the Govemor Sir John
Vereker. In this Document you will find that there is no such legal address as Riviera
Estate Road or Sunny side Park and therefore taxes were collected illegally. This was and
remains to be a serious miscarriage of Justice.

A letter dated July 23™ 2004 and addressed to the News Media #15c. states in the 4t
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paragraph that there is no support by the Parish Vestry on legally setting up Riviera Estate
Road or Sunny side Park locations. From 1948 until 1971 certain individuals were illegally
setting up such locations as recorded in both of the above letters.

In 1997 Mr. Will Francis while representing Her Majesty’s Court again found
himself sitting on a one-legged stool and accepted the perjury of Ms. Nakeita Richardson
of Standard Hardware and awarded them the judgment on the same money wrongfully
given to the Plaintiff in 1994.

A letter dated May 22" 2002 #16a. addressed to His Excellency The Governor Sir
John Vereker, highlights the New Bermuda. Under the Oath he had taken, this could have
been an honest start for a New Bermuda. In the Old Bermuda he saw in writing that all of
the elected officials use their Authority to undermine innocent people by their failure to
fairly and justly represent the people and honor the Oath that they had taken. This position
is a perfect description consistent with Kipling’s philosophy of ‘‘sitting on a one legged
stool”’.

Mr. E. T. Richards, Mr. Gayous Powell and Mr. Wycliff Stovell indulged in a
double standard to purposefully mislead Government Officials and others to sit on a one-
legged stool to protect land stealing in Bermuda. Mr. E. T. Richards organized the forgery
of the Robert H. Clark Plan after February 1950 and this document failed to show Bermuda
Government ownership to the Darrell’s property from the main road to Sunny side Park
Lot 47. George Amold Williams name as owner of this property never emerged. This
property is known correctly as the Estate of Emelius Darrell #16b. This fact is confirmed
by Mr. Gayous Powell’s original 1939 Deed #16c.; the 1943 Deed with Mx. Wycliff
Stovell’s 1943 Plan attached #16d.. These Documents (16b,c,d) supports the legal Rights
of Emelius Darrell within the law. Mr. E. T. Richards, Mr. Gayous Powell and Mr.
Wycliff Stovell are supported in these Deeds under the Authority of the law. Also, proof
of Emelius Darrell’s ownership can be traced by the Vestry receipts from 1947 to 1971
and even further proof of ownership can be proven by tax receipts that refer back to the
1929 Vestry Act which is protected by the British Constitution. See page 369.

I, John N. Darrell was born in 1938 to sit on my father’s chair and sat on four legs
fair and square. My early teachings included a Pledge of Allegiance to the British flag, and
to the country (Bermuda) for which it stands, one nation under God, Indivisible, with
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Liberty and Justice for all #17. In later years I discovered the Promissory Oath Act of
1969, revised 1989; Form A; Form B and Form C in particular which states:-

I, [blank] do swear that I will well and truly serve Her Majesty Queen
Elizabeth the Second, Her Heirs and successors in the office of [blank]
And will do right to all manner of people after the laws and usages of
Bermuda without fear or favor, affection or 11l will.

Since 1953, my father’s Deeds was withheld from him and from this date I had the
responsibility of protecting my father’s Rights, and this was the year I sat on my father’s
chair fair and square to retain his property Deeds forthright. In 1962, I financed a
protection for my father; in 1977, I was informed that my father’s property had been
wrongfully embezzled. Mr. Wycliff Stovell offered and I accepted a protection Plan which
was the 1955 Plan #10b. (already described) for Lot 48 and the new Lot 54 as shown in the
Robert H. Clark Plan #10d. (already described)

In 1977 1 was given a Deed that wrongfully showed my ownership. This Deed was
the Walter N. H. Robinson Deed and when I received the power-of-attorney in 1977, I was
in full control of all the property which I inherited later from my father. Since my power-
of-Attorney, there have been numerous ‘Writs’ filed against me because I was in full
control of the property. There was no legal Deed or Plans that would give legal rights to
this property among the many writs filed.

The Land Valuation Act of 1967 does not comply with Bermuda Laws and does not
join in with the Parish Vestry Act of 1929. This Office continues to support wrongdoing as
it pertains to the Estate of Emelius Darrell. Evidence of the Land Valuation wrongdoing is
found in the Land Valuation Master List where the Riviera Estate is supported by this
Office only. We refer back to #15b. & #15c. which shows that Wycliff Stovell and E. T.
Richards was setting up a property theft. These illegal Acts were not successful, Mr.
Gayous Powell did not support the attempted theft and it was brought to an end by my
father who fenced in the portion of Land in question.

A second theft that the Land Valuation Office is protecting is George Darrell’s
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ownership to the house at Riviera Estate. This could be found in the Appleby, Spurling &
Kemp letter 1955 #6a. George Darrell’s ownership is supported by the King George V’s
Deed that was forged in 1955 and can be found in letter #14b. addressed to Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth II January 18" 2000. This Document proves that there could not be a
Riviera Estate or a Sunny side Park in Southampton East or any place else in Bermuda.

We refer back to #15c¢. second paragraph from the bottom shows that in 1972, the
House of Parliament moved out the Vestry Committee and stole the Estate of Emelius
Darrell. The Land Valuation Master List Bermuda 1972 supported the theft of the Estate of
Emelius Darrell. The Land Valuation Office support towards land stealing does not have
any “Right” to be a Government entity and further, they could not be allowed to set up
any taxes outside of the Vestry Act of 1929.

One of the largest problems we have in the Island of Bermuda is stated clearly in a
letter dated May 7™ 2004 and addressed to Mr. Russell G. Wade #2 above. The problem
started with Mr. Wycliff Stovell; Mr. E. T. Richards and 5 of our Bermuda Government
Offices not necessary in the following order. (i) The faulty part of the Parish Vestry; (i1)
Public Works Department; (iii) Department of Planning; (iv) Land Valuation Office; and
(v) Tax Commissioner’s Office. Local Law Practitioners led the way to violate Bermuda
Law and the House of Parliament joined in 1972. In 1974 the Attorney General’s Office
joined in with the Judiciary (Judges) and my father’s lawyers combined together and
further acted against Bermuda laws.

February 2004 Works & Engineering staff was illegally directed to trespass the
John N. Darrell property Lot 1. They leveled out the same rubble the Judge refused
Mr. Ward in 1983. Document 33a., the Crisson Plan can be seen clearly that this was
Emelius Drive East and the personal property of one John N. Darrell. Also, high
officials in this Department were aware of the Civil Jurisdiction 1978 No. 124
Minister of Public Works (Plaintiff) and John N. Darrell (Defendant) Affidavit. (Ref.
Attached).

See exhibit showing that Larry Dixon of the Planning Department had the Plan of
1982 in his Department. (See Mr. Cart’s report Doc. 18a.) This 1982 Plan is central to the
Government’s problems with the Darrell’s Estate and the illegalities involved carries 26
felonies. This is another Document clearly in conflict with all Government Deeds and
Plans that were exhibited in the Courts in the year 1978 (Court Case No. 124). This shows
that the Bermuda Government had no legal right on the property. Plan “QBS 1 shows the
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location of rubble, and it must be known that all parties involved is subject to prosecution
and carries 35 felonies according to the Criminal Code Act of 1907.

This Plan and the 1974 area map that was used in the Courts joins in with the Bank
of Butterfield’s Plan attached to their Mortgage Deed. And, my Deed of Confirmation has
seven (7) different Plans to set my claim to this property. Four (4) Plans would give me a
legal Right and three (3) Plans would join me in with the people sitting on a one legged
stool which according to the Criminal Code Act of 1907, we would all be guilty and
receive 245 years imprisonment for any one (1) Plan. Bermuda Law is crystal clear on this
subject and the penalty for violators is swift and unforgiving.

These actions were a serious case of acting above the Law and moving against an
honest Judge’s decision that the pile of rubble cannot be touched by anyone except the
owner of the said property. Because of the above deliberate law violations I, (i) demand
compensation of $10,000,000 for leveling out my pile of rubble on my property; (ii)
$1,000,000 for barricading for two (2) days and up to sixteen (16) days limit and (iii)
$1,000,000 for every day thereafter.

Attached to the British Constitution is a letter from my London contacts dated
September 19™ 1997. This letter highlights the Governing body of Bermuda and namely
the UBP Government who had been misusing the Authority of the Government to
underhand innocent people with regards to the Estate of Emelius Darrell. This misuse of
Authority’s point of concentration to mislead the Bermudian Public is the Land Valuation
Office. This Office was created to protect three land thefts. Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan was
the first as mentioned above. The second attempted theft took place in 1955 as recorded in
the letter addressed to Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth dated January 18™ 2000 page 6 # 14b.
The second page expresses the terrible disregard that was shown towards King George V.
This theft attempt brought an end to Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s Plan.

The third theft the Land Valuation Office supported was when the House of
Parliament brought an end to the Parish Vestry committee and this action brought about
another attempt to steal the Estate of Emelius Darrell.

The Land Valuation Office does not support the Public Works Department (Works
& Engineering) ownership to Emelius Darrell’s Estate and does not support Plans from the
Dept. of Planning, but they set up their own Authority with the Land Valuation Act in
1967. This Office has positioned themselves to take the place of an honest Parish Vestry
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Committee and has deliberately misled the Tax Commissioner as well as the Assistant Tax
Commissioner since 1972.

A letter addressed to His Excellency the Governor Sir John Vereker dated May 8"
2004 Re: “Forty years in the same job is an achievement for anyone”. This achievement by
Her Majesty the Queen was supported and protected by the Vestry Committee up to 1971
and was continued on by the Darrell’s family to this day. A letter from the Deputy
Governor’s Office dated June 8™ 2004 pointed out that my problem is not a matter which
they at Government House can assist me with. However, this is a matter that the Governor
has a responsibility to assist me with.

A letter in reply to the Governor’s actions or in-action towards my position of
objecting to the wrong doing in Bermuda dated September 10™ 2004. I pointed out to the
Governor that the parties he directed me too were difficult and showed no respect toward
King George V1 4 years of responsible Governance nor Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II's
52 years of responsible Governance.

Page 2 last paragraph of the same letter, I highlighted correspondence from the
Commonwealth Office that pointed out the Governor’s Oath to hold the Office as
Governor General. Again, this letter met the same fate as the first attempt to solicit help
from the Governor.

The opening of Parliament on Friday October 29"2004, was very impressive from a
traditional point of view as was required by the Foreign Commonwealth Office. This
Office is also very clear on what the Governor must do to play his part as Governor
General. According to the Sovereign years of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II, she is the
Head of State; the Commonwealth; the Armed Forces and the Church. The British
Constitution supports Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth to be the Head of the Judiciary.

The above Authorities could not make a successful stand against Bermuda Law and
the Attorney General has failed to put a stop to these defective, unsound Government
Offices and has failed miserably to protect the people who are victims of these unjust acts.

The unjust acts has had a profound effect on the Honorable Minister Paula A. Cox
who is the head of the Tax Commissioner’s Office. This Office has used illegal permission
to collect Taxes under the Land Valuation Act of 1967. The residents of our Bermuda
home is protected by the legal and well supported by the Vestry Act of 1929 which ties in
with the British Constitution that is well known by the British Commonwealth Office.
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In closing, our Island home is hanging on the honesty of the Honorable Minister
Paula A. Cox; The Governor and the support of the people. It would help all parties if
Minister Cox could be Acting Attorney General which would give Bermuda an opportunity
to set aside the wrong doings described, than join in with the Governor and the people.
Between all parties, set aside the wrong doing and send them to the Commonwealth Office

for correction.

Finally, a compensation schedule is as follows:- (i) Friday February 11", a payment
of $200,000 that will be used to help offset back payments to creditors and pay Mr. Crisson
so that we can use his Plan to protect property owners; (ii) Monday and Tuesday we will
work with Mr. Wilhelm Bourne of the Attorney General’s Office along with the Assistant
Tax Commissioner to set the proper “Pleadings” of the three attempted thefts that were
protected by the Land Valuation Office; (iii) On Thursday, the Chief Justice can see the
serious nature of the problems we have encountered, correct the wrongs and receive the

balance of the compensation.

Most sincerely,

/élfx%f/)(,w e EF

John N. Darrell

Cc: The news media.



Mr. John N. Darrell

79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON PARISH CR 02

March 4™ 2005

Mrs. Heather Jacobs-Matthews, “Tax Commissioner”
& Assistant Tax Commissioner

Church Street

Hamilton HM. 19

Dear Tax Commissioner & Asst’d. Tax Commissioner;

Be advised of my letter dated February 4™ 2005, addressed to Minister Paula
Cox together with a complete file in receipt delivered to your office.

I was at your office recently to advise you and the Assistant Tax
Commissioner on some very serious issues regarding the Tax Commissioner’s
office. I was disappointed with your decision to appoint an un-informed young
lady not familiar with my case to see me.

According to my studies, please see page 9 of the above letter which
describes the Bermuda Government Offices and others involved in 56 years of
violating Bermuda Laws. This letter will highlight the seriousness of the problems
that affects Bermuda.

See Land Valuation Master list, Bermuda 1972 #3 which describes the
ownership of Mr. George Darrell’s house. This can be found in a letter from
Appleby, Spurling & Kemp dated August 5" 1955 and addressed to George
Wellington Darrell. Further, I have attached a copy of the Certification from the
Registry General’s Office which describes the true copy of an entry in the
Southampton Parish Vestry Assessment Book relating to the property acquired by
Mr. Emilius Daniel Darrell transferee from Daniel Davis Darrell, transferor and
dated July 19™ 1939.
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We introduce Mr. Crisson’s Plan as Document #4a and it does not support
the measurement of 70ft. however, it does support the measurement of 75ft. x
100ft. and this Plan is one of a kind established by Mr. Crisson and myself n 1955.
This is the Plan that supersedes all other Documents; supports all surrounding
boundaries as established in Mr. Cart’s report and sets aside the Land Valuation
Master List of 1972 to be false.

The Tax Commissioner could not collect any Tax on any property that has
been proven to be subjected against the Criminal Code Act of 1907 as set out n
my letter dated January 18™ 2000 and addressed to Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II

#14b.

A letter dated May 21% 2001 addressed to Mr. George Jackson “Assistant
Commissioner” under item 1, the last 2 lines on the bottom shows the 1932 sub-
division; the 1943 sub-division and the 1953 sub-division has been put into
concealment which is against the Criminal Code Act of 1907. Legally put, it is
Concealing Affording Evidence of Title to Land.

The J. H. Dale Plan in 1932 joined four (4) portions of property together as
one (1). The 1939 Deed confirmed that J. H. Dale did join the property together
and with Mr. Crisson’s Plan Document 4a. or Document 33a. will show that Alice
Maud Joynes blue is on the North side of Emilius Darrell. Ownership to the
William Lighbourns’s property marked red; Daniel David Darrell’s property is
brown and Frances Darrell’s property is the third portion is on orange. (Ownership
of the 3 portions of property in the name of Emilius Darrell and the Tax receipts of
1947 confirms Emilius Darrell’s ownership by name.)

On page 2 item 4, shows that the Public Works Dept. in 1962 was misusing
Mr. Smith’s name in supporting property for the Government and I, John Darrell
acted with my father against the Public Works ownership to the Lightbourne’s
property. In 1978, while in the Walter N. H. Robinson court, I discovered that the
Government was not in possession of any Deed to lay claim to any property on this
site.

In 1987, I took a stand on this same 70ft. by 100ft. as set out in the Appleby,
Spurling & Kemp letter. The action date was set for December 7" 1987. I made a
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request to Premier John Swan to have all faulty Deeds and Plans be looked at and
removed. Former Premier John Swan failed to act on my request, thereafter, the
70ft. by 100ft. was protected by rubble and my backhoe. (See picture attached)

On the 8™ day of December in the year of our Lord, one thousand nine
hundred and eighty seven an unfortunate situation emerged. The Attorney General
filed a WRIT under the Authority of Elizabeth II by the grace of God of the United
Kingdom of great Britain and Northern Ireland and of our other Realms and
Territories Queen, Head of the Commonwealth, defender of the Faith. And they
tried to use the matter of the Public Works Act 1984 on the Estate of Emilius
Darrell which is under the Vestry Act of 1929 and this can only be applied to
Government support of the embezzlement of their own Tribe Road.

The Attorney General used this above Authority to attempt to embezzle
property. To succeed in embezzling, he had to go up against the Authority of Her
Majesty Queen Elizabeth II; King George VI and King George V. A letter dated
November 26™ 2004 addressed to the Bermuda Government, see page S item 12 &
13 which states that the Attorney General was not successful.

Item 6 shows that I led both Banks (Butterfield Bank and Bank of Bermuda)
to invest in the 70ft. x 100ft. and the Banks joined in with their own lawyers and
my surveyor and together they supported the 56 years of violating Bermuda Law.
Item 7 shows their peculiar methods of violating Bermuda Law. The last paragraph
shows how the Authorities fails to carry out their normal Duties.

In 1989, the Bermuda Government Surveyor surveyed the property and put in
the true North boundary of Daniel David Darrell. June 23" 1989, my family and I
celebrated this true North boundary with the Royal Gazette and other News media
who did an excellent job highlighting this happy occasion. The Judgment in 1974
has an area map attached. This area map confirms the legal North boundary that
the Darrell family celebrated. Notwithstanding, the Government failed to lay a
claim as shown in Mr., Wycliff Stovell’s Plan of 1953. In fact, this area map
supports my investigation that our Government is only a part of violating Bermuda
Laws as shown in my letter to the news media #15c. Further, this area map does
not comply with the property as shown in the Crisson Plan and is not supported by
the King George V Deed that was forged in 1955.
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Clearly it must be understood that King George V was deceased in 1936 and
therefore the Land Valuation Office could not support George Darrell’s ownership
to the house and the Tax Commissioner could not collect any Tax from any
Bermuda property owner through the Land Valuation Office.

In 1991, a lawyer from Apple, Spurling & Kemp and myself conducted a long
and exhausting study of the surrounding boundary Deeds that confirmed without
any doubt that Emilius Darrell owned the property. This Deed of Confirmation did
have a complex issue which was the Estate Road. This Estate Road has it’s tie to
the Sunnyside Park and because of the issues involved, I did not include 25% of
the property I inherited in the Deed of Confirmation.

The records show that the Tribe Road is on the Westside of the Estate of
Emilius Darrell. Mr. Crisson’s Plan was set up and completed in 1995 showing all
of the 4 portions of property that I inherited and was made 1 (one) in 1932.

The Tax receipt found on page 3 of my letter addressed to Minister Paula Cox
is a stand alone Document that is supported by the Vestry Act of 1929. It also
resolves many problems known throughout the entire Island of Bermuda. First,
Emilius Darrell was deceased in 1947 and the Vestry Authority accepted George
Wellington Darrell as Beneficiary of the Darrell’s estate. From 1947 and onto 1971
this property was c/o of George W. Darrell, but, the property remained in the name
of Emilius Darrell.

The issue here is that far too often the property in the name of the deceased
remains in the name of the deceased person e.g. Emilius Darrell’s Estate remains in
the name of Emilius Darrell who deceased in 1947 and continues to be in his name
in 2005. In 1972 the House of Parliament removed the Authority of the Vestry
Committee and at this point the Valuation Office was created to take the place of
the said Vestry Committee. These Government Actions/Policies is the foundation
that gave way to several embezzlement schemes. Today, there are seven (7)
Bermuda Government offices in violation of the Criminal Code Act of 1907.

The Land Valuation Office was set up to support Land stealing under the
Land Valuation Act of 1967. The Land Valuation Act does not comply with the
Vestry Act of 1929 and up to 1971 taxes were collected under the Vestry Act of
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1929 only. Therefore, they misled the tax commission in 1972 by acting as though
they are collecting taxes legally. In 1998 the PLP Government did not make the
necessary changes to the Tax Act and they continue to collect Taxes illegally up to

today.

The Royal Gazette, Wednesday, February 16™ 2005 reported a Legal-Notice-
of-Intent in a Matter of the Estate of Mr. John Augustus Alexander Virgil of
“Spring Benny Road”. This legal notice showed that we, the Residents of Bermuda
again experienced (since 1972 or 1973) a less than genuine opening of Parliament
because of the illegal acts committed as stated in the legal notice.

The Governor General’s part in this important event was artificial and false
and this points to whether the Opening of Parliament is a legal act Authorized by
the British Commonwealth Office. Based on the above illegalities the Governor
has failed to carry out his role as the Commander-in-chief of the Bermuda Islands.

In the separation of power, Mr. John A. A. Virgil was deceased in 1972 and at
the time of his death, his property was under the Authority of the first power which
is the Vestry Act of 1929. This Authority supported the Parish Vestry in Bermuda
up until 1971. The Vestry was wrongfully removed without Authority from the
Commonwealth Office in 1972.

In 1992 the Sovereign years was acknowledged and highlights Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth II’s 40 years in the same job is an achievement for anyone. The
duration of the Queen’s Authority is the centre-piece of the legal rights for all
property owners in Bermuda which includes and does not exclude, the Virgils,
which is in favor of the Ming family (Spring Benny Rd., Sandys); the Wilson’s
(Sinky Bay, Southampton); the Lightbourne’s (South Shore, Paget); Tobacco Bay,
St. Georges and the Darrell’s Estate which is in favor of John N. Darrell now under
the name of Emilius Drive East, Emilius Drive West, Wellington Land and 29
Wellington Drive (Southampton East) to name a few.

The Promissory Oaths Act 1969, Revised 1989 Updated #1 issued Dec. 1992
supports all legal acts under power number one. See article “Queen Elizabeth
commemorates coronation” captured by the Royal Gazette June 2" 2003. These
Documents confirms the 52 years reign in Authority has been a success for all
people under Bermuda law.
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The second power started in 1948 #15b. this can be seen in Minister Paula
Cox’s letter page 9 paragraph 3 starting with Mr. Wycliff Stovell and Mr. E. T.
Richards than all others fell in behind them. Letter and files are located in the Tax
Commissioner’s Office and in the news media files. The second power violated
Bermuda laws for 56 years. This letter demonstrates that violating Bermuda laws
was no success at all and #15c stated in this same letter showed no favorable
outcome either. This letter highlights the shameless, illegal removal of the Vestry

Committee.

Contained in the letter addressed to Minister Paula Cox is the British
Constitution #15. Also, attached to the Constitution is document #3 which discuss
the Authority of the second power that includes the former Governing body of
Bermuda the United Bermuda Party that misused the Authority of the Government
to underhand innocent people with regards to the Estate of Emilius Darrell.

The Government, under the UBP party violated laws openly and freely. The
properties already stated were allowed to be purchased by individuals under false
pretense (e.g. Spring Benny Rd. and Sinky Bay) with the blessings of the
Government of the day.

As aresult of illegally taking and selling of properties in Spring Benny Rd.
and Sinky Bay, persons who purchased under false pretense must be protected by
the Governor and this matter without fail must be sent to the Commonwealth

Office which will represent both parties.

Regarding the Darrell’s Estate, this property has been set out to protect
property owners who purchased under false pretense as set out in the PLP’s memo
and we must have legal rights of the Tribe Road from the Government and give
Rego Realtors the Tribe Rd. on the North side of the railway and on the South side
to be shared between Rego Realtors and John N. Darrell.

When we accomplish the above, we can join the Marshall & Lorton Plan to
Mr. Crisson’s Plan document #33a and this will protect all property owners and all
surrounding boundaries. These legal rights thereafter will be protected by the
Commonwealth Office.
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The PLP memo sets out a payment that we expect to receive a part payment of
$10,000,000 and $200,000 payment made on Wednesday March 9™ 2005 to cover

emergency payments.

In closing, we refer back to Minister Paula A. Cox letter of February 4™ 2005
first paragraph I refer to a letter dated November 26™ 2004 addressed to the
Bermuda Government and title “The Progressive Labor Party Government
Challenges the U.K.” and the challenge is found in a letter #2 addressed to Russell
G. Wade, Secretary of Works & Engineering May 6™ 2004 page 6.

This letter shows where Works & Engineers employees were ordered to
trespass on Emilius Drive East, my personal portion of property and leveled out a
pile of soil that I scrapped together on my personal property. This accumulation of
soil was pulled together to highlight my claim to this property and Mr. Ward the
prosecutor could not show a reason why this soil should be leveled out. The
Bermuda Court refused the right to level out this soil.

Secondly, the Banks had no legal right to repossess this property because it
was still in the name of Emilius Darrell and could not be repossessed. Third, Mr.
Madeiros, the DPP’s office and Mr. Will Francis court illegally gave a judgment
on a wall on Emilius Darrell’s property North of the property he received from the
bank. Fourth, Mr. Walter N. H. Robinson’s Deed used the Authority of the Bank to
support our Government’s ownership to this same property.

Finally, a stand with public Authorities and the general public will be a
determination of :-(1) What is Just; what is fair; what is legal and finally what is
right and (2) Public opinion on 56 years of violating Bermuda law that was never a
success not even for a minute within the law.

Respectfully,

A asw

Cc: News media.



Mr. John N. Darrell

79 Sleepy Hollow Drive
HAMILTON PARISH CR 02

November 26" 2004

The Bermuda Government

c/o The Progressive Labor Party
The Cabinet Building
HAMILTON, HM 20

RE: The Progressive Labor Party Government Challenges the U.K.

Dear Sir:

The PLP Government members are not aware that they are the City Hall and the

most prominent part of a negative but potent, hurtful City Hall system that is insensitive
to its most venerable residents.

The following is a series of important events that you should be aware of:-

1. In 1977, my father and I were told by a prominent resident that we were up
against the system and City Hall. Also, we were informed that we will not get an
attorney to represent us and recommended that we get a power-of-attorney which
we carried out in 1977.

. In 1974, there was a court case that took place without my knowledge. My
parents were told that my father’s property was being conveyed to Mr. W. G.
Brown and Mr. John N. Darrell (myself) by the Authority of Mr. Walter N. H.
Robinson, Barrister & Attorney-at-law.

. In 1968, Mr. W. G. Brown set himself out to be the applicant without Authority
from the Darrell’s Estate to sub-divide the property and sub-divide the Estate
Road into building lots. These actions caused a problem with the Authorities at
the Department of Planning and were sent to the committee within the
Department of Planning.
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This information could be found in a letter dated October 1% 2003 and addressed
to the Premier the Honorable Alex Scott. See page 2 which describes the
activities of Mr. W. G. Brown. He conveyed Lots 1-12 in my name which is part
of Forester Mallory Cooper’s property and part of William Lightbourn’s
property which is South of the Railway. On the same page, paragraph 9 shows
Mr. Crisson’s Plan which identifies the North boundary of the Cooper’s property
to be the North Road that is now known as Middle Road and for your
information, the North boundary of the Lighbourn’s property is Alice Maud
Joynes’s Estate.

. In 1970, Mr. Wycliff Stovell forged his 1953 sub-division and referred us all
back to his 1943 and 1953 sub-division(s). The 1943 sub-division is attached to
the 1943 Deed Document 8(a) and supports Emelius Darrell’s ownership. The
Deed and Plan joins in with Document 2(a) which is Mr. Gayous Powell’s Deed.
Document 7(a) 1s the Tax receipt of 1947 and supports Emelius Darrell’s
ownership as it appears in the 1939 Deed. Document 6(b) is the Robert H. Clark
Plan which can be seen on Page 1, paragraph 1 in the same letter mentioned
above. This illustrates all of the relevant Documents that join in with the Tax
receipts from 1947 to 1961 and they all refer back to the Parish Vestry Act of
1929 as shown on page 1 paragraph 2. This is the Authority of the United
Kingdom under King George V who was in Authority from 1929 until 1936;
King George VI who ruled from 1936-1952 and currently ruled by Her
Majesty Queen Elizabeth II since 1952 and continues in 2004 and Under
Queen Elizabeth II’s Authority the House of Parliament opened on Friday
October 29" 2004.

. The 1943 Deed Document 8(a) joins in with Document 2(a) as stated on page 2
paragraphs 6 & 7 which show that the Bermuda Government fell in trouble with
Mr. Wycliff Stovell who was the main contact within the system. As stated
above, Mr. Stovell once again joined in with these Authorities the second time in

1970.

. In 1948, the system violated Bermuda Laws as well as the Authorities of the
U.K. These violations began with the people being deprived out of their rights to
an attorney. This kind of behavior toward property owners was not only directed
to my father but in later years I discovered that a number of families were also
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affected. For the attention of the people of Bermuda, the Parish Vestry had two
parts: - (1). One involves land stealing and; (2) The Parish Vestry Committee. This
organization was supported by the U.K. Authorities and all that was wrongfully
done in 56 years was not a success.

7. In 1962, the relevant Authorities were under immense pressure after committing
a terrible mistake by placing an Estate Road over a Tribe Road which encroached
onto the Darrell’s property. In their judgment, the solution to this problem was to
remove the Vestry Committee. In 1963, they removed the 1929 date off the Vestry
Tax Receipts from 1963 up until 1971. In 1967 the Land Valuation Office was
being set up to take over some of the Vestry services. This removal caused a
separation from the Authorities of the U.K. and left Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II
standing alone. Then from 1972 they gave City Hall the power to take over the
House of Parliament therefore it was the City Hall that removed the Vestry
Committee thereby removing the U.K. of any Authority in our Island home as well.

8. In a letter brief addressing the Authorities in Bermuda dated September 19™
1997, stated that the United Bermuda Party have been misusing the authority of
the Government to underhand innocent people as it pertains to the Estate of
Emelius Darrell. This letter goes on to describe similar history as Detective
Inspector Mr. David Cart illustrated in his comprehensive study of my case June
5"2001. In a memo from Mr. Anthony L. Blackman, Crown Counsel dated
August 8" 2001is a confirmation of the 1888 date ownership of Emelius Darrell
later passed onto George W. Darrell and it confirms that the property was duly
admitted to probate in favor of John N. Darrell August 1991 and this is the
correct date.

9. In a 1974 court case, the system and City Hall Authorities did not know that Mr.
Stovell and Mr. George Arnold Williams was no longer a part of the system.
(One has to be a Member of Parliament to reach the ranks of City Hall). Mr.
Stovell joined in with the Authorities of the U.K. in favor of Emelius Darrell in
1943. Mr. Stovell’s 1943 Plan joins him in with the Vestry who is supported by
the above Authorities. He was attempting to make amends because he was facing
charges for concealing evidence of Title to land with intent to obtain property by
false pretence. See Document 14b which is his 1953 Plan. Document 14a is
protecting the same theft that Mr. Stovell brought to an end in 1970 and the
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system and City Hall protected this Document from 1974 and continues to be
protected by the Progressive Labor Party and the opposition United Bermuda Party
from 1998 to present. He set up another Plan to support Lots 48-55 that is recorded
in Mr. Cart’s report, Document 21c¢ paragraph 1, page 5. This Plan is supported by
the Robert H. Clark Plan of 1979 in favor of John N. Darrell. At this point City Hall
committed a very serious offence when they acted against the Authority of the
United Kingdom. This offence does not address itself to the 1907 Criminal Code
Act but goes much deeper. The 40 years reign of Her Majesty the Queen is proven
to be a success and we still have the Authority of King George V and King George
VI supporting Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II.

10.In Mr. Cart’s report, he stated that in 1982, there were 2 Plans found in the
Department of Planning. The first Plan was authored by Wycliff Stovell and was
found to be forged in 1970 and this is the Plan that brought the land theft to an
end for the second time. The second Plan was authored by the Caribbean
Engineering Consultants. This Document was copied from Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s
forged 1970 Plan. Further, CEC included Lot 55 which was not a part of the
1970 forged Plan. This forged Plan is the only Document the Bermuda
Government office of the Department of Planning can show to support their 56
years of violating Bermuda Laws. Mr. Cart’s report also points out that the
above Plans are in conflict with all Government Deeds, Plans and Area Maps.
(Mr. Cart was not aware that the area map should have been included in his

report).

11.In 1987, I caused another action to take place and used the 1885 Mortgage Deed
that is registered in an Official Government Office pursuant to Bermuda Law. A
Writ was filed into the Courts by the Attorney General claiming himself to be
the Plaintiff. The portion of property in question is where the house of Daniel
David Darrell stands and was 75ft. x 100ft... (This is part of the same portion of
property stated in this letter above). The Minister of Works & Engineering
prepared a Plan that was in total conflict with their own Government Title
Deeds, Plans and Area Maps. This Plan was partially copied from the Caribbean
Engineers Plan of 1982 and supports Lot 55 which is my personal portion of
property and this is obviously a blatant attempt by the Attorney General to
embezzle property. Moreover, this portion of property was not a part of the 75ft.
x 100ft. property that he set himself up to be a plaintiff.
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12.The Court Case to the above Writ started August 14™ 1989 and the Honorable
Judge Hull had a difficult time passing a judgment on this case. Mr. Rudy
Narayan, my late London Attorney wrote a letter to Her Majesty Queen
Elizabeth II bringing to her attention that the delay upon delay for her loyal
subject was unfair and unjust for John N. Darrell. However, when this judgment
was given as stated on page 23 of his judgment is the Robert H. Clark Plan which
points out that there is no Government ownership nor is there any George Amold
Williams ownership to the Estate of Emelius Darrell. Be aware that the Robert H.
Clark Plan was forged after February 1950 and there are other false names that
were included in this Plan.

13.0n page 26 of the same judgment one will find Mr. Gayous Powell’s 1939 Deed
and the 1959 Deed conveying from Mr. Powell to Mr. Benjamin Rego. The third
Deed is a conveyance by Michael Scott “Attorney” from Brown & Wade Law
Offices. Mr. Scott’s Deed joins in with Mr. Rego’s Deed and the West Boundary
will be the Tribe Road and this Deed lays claim to Daniel Davis Darrell’s
property and a part of Frances Darrell’s property. Mr. Rego’s Deed lays claim
that is similar to Mr. Scott’s Deed but Mr. Rego’s Deed falsely shows George
Arnold William’s ownership when this is the same Estate of Emelius Darrell as
recorded into the 1943 Deed and the 1943 sub-division. The 1939 Deed joins in
with the Deed of confirmation of 1991. This Document joins in with the Deed of
confirmation and Emelius Darrell ownership to William Lighbourn’s property;
Daniel Davis Darrell’s property; the Frances Darrell’s property and the Forester
Mallory Cooper’s property as one portion of property. This can be seen in Mr.
Crisson’s Plan Document 33a, also, the Cart and the Blackman reports show
these same 4 portions of property is the entire Darrell’s Estate. My London
contacts states that the property has been passed on to the third and fourth
generation of the Darrell family. At present, John Darrell is the owner of the said

property.

In closing, the same letter from my London contact shows the wrongs of

the UBP Government and the PLP’s memo corrects part of the wrongdoing of this
former Government. My letter of December 16" 1998 addressed to Deil & Myers
law offices to the attention of Mr. Mark Deil highlights a memo by the Progressive
Labor Party who was at the time the loyal opposition.



Page 6.

But, following the election held November o 1998, the Black and White
people and I, John N. Darrell joined in with the memo and the people because of the
great support to her Majesty the Honorable Queen Elizabeth II rightly became the
head of the fourth mandate. All the wrong that was done was corrected by the
people who made an honorable stand for what they believed to be right.

Finally, the PLP became the Government but has failed to remove all the
faulty Documents and Judgments. Because of this failure of not removing the said
faulty Documents and Judgments they have become the head of City Hall and are
protecting a debilitating system that continues to hurt 110 properties that is affected
by not having this 1953 sub-division.

But, we do have the Robert H. Clark Plan of 1979 that joins in with an un-
seen Plan of Mr. Stovell in 1970. This joins in with the PLP’s memo and Mr.
Crissons Plan that has to be accepted at this time and the Marshall & Lorton Plan
joins in with Mr. Crisson’s Plan then every property owner would be protected by
the Vestry Act of 1929.

This property issue has been completed and there is not anything anyone in
Bermuda can do on this issue. Compensation is all that is left for the Authorities to
do and $10,000,000 is the figure that has been requested and continues to be the
amount needed to pay off creditors, a home for me and to cover the medical bills
my family and I have accumulated.

Because of four Government Offices support of Mr. Wycliff Stovell’s
Plan, it is possible we could receive $50,000 from each office ($200,000) on
Thursday December 2™ 2004. On Wednesday, December 1% we could uncover the
sertous problems these Offices face. Any other issues can be taken up on Monday
December 6" and full compensation can be issued on Tuesday December 7th for the
balance of the compensation package.

Respectfully
“ John N. Darrell.

Cc: All parties involved & the Media.
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Mr. John Nathanial Darrell
71 Sleepy Hollow Drive

HAMILTON Parish CR 02
May 7™ 2004
Mr. Russell G. Wade “Permanent Secretary”
Works & Engineering
Post Office Building
56 Church Street

HAMILTON, HM 12
RE: John N. Darrell’s Property
Dear Sir(s) Madam:

I, the undersigned John N. Darrell wish to state clearly that I am of
sound mind and have provided without exception, all relevant legal and
authorized Documents to the very best of my ability to prove my case.

The following briefs’ read in conjunction with the attached
Documents/exhibits stated in numbered sequences. Also, be aware that all
references to Documents are in the Police Department’s possession and
referred to in the David Cart report.

o #2 Detective Inspector David Cart’s report to the Commissioner of
Police. This Document’s historical content is extremely thorough and
highlights the Darrell property from 1885 and joins in with 1888.
Notwithstanding, it also brings forth the fact that the Government and
the courts have made incorrect decisions on Plans and Documents that
were accepted to my detriment.

o #3. Anthony L. Blackman, Crown Counsel MEMORANDUM to
Director of Public Prosecutions Khamisi M. Tokunbo. This Document
confirms that the property was owned by my grandfather Emelius
Darrell; passed onto my father George W. Darrell then passed onto me
John N. Darrell. It is also noted that the description of the property on
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the Land Tax request forms was that the property was called the “Estate
of Emelius Darrell” because one E. T. Richards who was my father’s
lawyer did not convey the property into his name in 1950. Tt is my
submission that this non-act commenced the legal problems which has
haunted me for many years.
#4a. The J. H. Dale Plan (Doc. 6B.) of 1932 joins Doc. 4A and Doc.
33A four portions of property as one. It appears that Emelius Darrell was
one of the founders of the Heron Bay School. The school was on the
property in 1942. Emelius Darrell died in 1947 and there was no issue
with the property the school occupies until 1977.
#4b. (See Doc 33A) This is a revision of Doc. 4A (Not shown) and
is a final legal zoning to support one hundred and ten (110) properties
including Emelius Drive East, Emelius Drive West and Wellington
Drive with the legal rights of the Tribe Road from the Bermuda
Government.
#3. The 1939 deed (Doc. 2A) conveyed from Joan O”Flaberty to
Mr. Powell title Doc. 2A. This exhibit confirms that these three 3)
portions of the property are joined together. This would be William
Lightbourne’s property; Daniel Davis Darrell’s property; and Francis
Darrell’s property. The George Amold Williams in this deed received
the second embezzlement attempt against his name. The Tribe Road that
separates the Powell Property from the Darrell Property is into
concealment. The Tribe Road was established in 1913. Note this Tribe
Road is clearly shown in the J. H Dale Plan and joins in with the 1945
deed. (See Doc. 6A).
#6. This exhibit is the 1943 deed (Doc. 8A) with Mr. Wycliffe
Stovell’s subdivision attached to it. Also, it displays the Estate of
Emelius Darrell on the same above date.
#7a&b. These two (2) deeds (Doc. 6A) confirms the existence of a
Tribe Road since 1913 by the J. H. Dale Plan of 1932.
#8 a.  This receipt (Doc. 7A) displays the Southampton Parish Tax for
the Estate of Emelius Darrell in 1947 as provided by the Parish Vestries
Act 0f 1929. Emelius Darrell’s ownership goes back to 1885 and note
that there is a large break from 1885 to 1910. From this date until 2004
both Exhibit #2 and Exhibit #3 are in favor of Emelius Darrell.
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#8b. This document acknowledges that King GeorgeV held authority
of the law from 1910, it also shows that he died in 1936. King George
V1 assumed the Authority of the law designation, he died in 1952.
Queen Elizabeth 11. succeeded and has continued to rule to this day.
#9a. In 1948 Mr. Wycliff Stovell concealed the affording evidence of
the 1943 sub-division which identifies the Estate of Emelius Darrell on
the North Side of Lot 47 and on the West Side of Lots 40 — 47.

#10a.  According to the Criminal Act of 1907 and its’ revised edition
1989, Title 8, Item 31, Page 187, (attached) this was a criminal act
punishable by Law.

#10b.  The Bermuda Government was set up to obtained the North
side of property Lot 47. Mr. George Amold Williams was set up to
obtain the West Side of Lots 40 — 47. (This is the first time mention is
made of the Bermuda Government and George Arnold Williams being
set up to rip-off the Darrells’). Now, the Law is very specific on
obtaining property under false pretense; see attached Laws of Bermuda
revised edition 1989, Title 8, Item 31, Page 181 Part xx.

#11. Exhibit #2, David Cart’s report to the Commissioner of Police
refers to (Doc. 7B) This Document reveals clearly that in February 1950
E. T. Richards embezzled my father’s deeds while at the same time he
was hired for performing professional services for him. In June 1950 Mr.
Richards inserted Government on the North side of Mr. Lowe’s deeds
and on the West Side Lot 40 — Lot 47 he inserted George Amold
Williams. Together, the intent was to obtain property by false pretense.
#12. Barrister & Attorney At Law Walter N. H. Robinson authored
this Document. The deeds of 1953 shows that innocent deceased
person’s names and the Bank of Butterfield were used to insert George
Amold Williams name into the Darrell’s Property. This Document also
supports Wycliff Stovell’s erroneous claim to Lot #52, which belonged
to Emelius Darrell.

#13. A plan of Land in Southampton Parish known as Wellington
Lands Estate. W. G. Brown set up the following Plan in 1964. Its
significance is profound. Mr. W. G. Brown fenced in almost as much of
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e my father’s property as my father fenced in 1954. This plan bought
about the end to the 1953 subdivision, which leads us to the plan in #14,
(Doc. 21C) noted in Mr. David Cart’s report.

e #14.  The Plan of 1955 accepts the fencing in of part of Lot #54 in
favor of George W. Darrell.

o #13. (Doc. 21A) Mr. E. T. Richards’s name is conspicuously silent
in this letter. The reason for this silence is because of the 1885 mortgage
deed he gave back to my father. Note that in this letter he gave back 70
ft. by 100 fi. Also, note that this is the only place one will find Mr. G.
Powell’s name mentioned. Reason, Mr. Powell’s deeds confirms the
above to be false. See 1939 deed Doc. 2A. #5 in this file. This 70 ft. by
100 ft. is registered in the Registry General’s Office, further, Land Taxes
was received from 1972-1973; and 1976-1977, 1974-1975 (Receipts not
found). Thereafter, George W. Darrell reached 65 yrs. old and was not
entitled to pay land taxes. Be aware that George W. Darrell paid Land
Tax to the Parish Vestry in 1947 and 1948. Further he paid tax for the
Estate of Emelius Darrell and George W. Darrell up to 1971.

In 1955 the South Part of the Property was recorded as George Amold
Williams property (Note: this is the third time his name is used). This
deed was forged, misused the name of King George v and back dated to
1924 and Mr. Horace Cooper’s name was deliberately and callously used
on the South Side and Benjamin Darrell’s name was used on the West
Side. These acts were in conflict with the Parish Vestry Committee
although George Darrell, by Vestry records owned a portion of the
property. Indeed, the J. H. Dale Plan did join the four (4) properties into
one (1) but, only three (3) portions of the property was reflected in the
1939 deeds. The issue here is that the original J. H. Dale Plan of 1932 is
mto concealment.

e #l6. This (Doc. 8B.) (Deed) confirms the estate of Emelius Darrell
in 1956 and supported the J. H. Dale Plan for 24 years. Also stated as
(Doc. 8B.) in Mr. Cart’s report. This deed confirms the J. H. Dale Plan. It
identifies that in twenty-four (24) yrs. the property as one portion do not
include the Government; Mr. W. G. Brown (Investigator); Mr. E. T.
Richards (Former attorney for Mr. George Darrell); Mr. G. Powell
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o (Vestry clerk) or Mr. Wycliff Stovell (surveyor) involvement with the
1953 subdivision as described in Doc. 14B can also found in Mr. Cart’s
report.

o #17. Copy of Judgment from the Supreme Court of Bermuda no. 48
March 7" 1974. The area map attached shows Government claimed the
first portion of property North of Sunnyside Park. The Darrell family as
recorded in the 1943 subdivision and Plan owned this property. 1t also
shows the railway went through the property. The judgment supports
Lots 48 — 54 as being Sunnyside Park and Benjamin Darrell’s ownership
to 80 ft. of Daniel David Darrell’s property and 59 ft. of Forrester
Mallory Cooper’s property. This plan is in conflict of all Government
deeds and plans and other area maps. To further, the area map failed to
show 3.212 acres of George Darrell’s property because it originated in
the forged deed in 1955 that was backdated to 1924.... already
established.

o #18. A letter to Premier Alex Scott dated October 1% 2003. RE: A
New Bermuda 22 May 2002. In the old Bermuda all the elected
officials used their Authority to undermine innocent people by their
failure to fairly and justly represent the people and honor the oath that
they had taken to serve in Public Office.

These acts have affected one hundred and ten (110) properties and the
new Works & Engineering Department Office knew and have known for
many years that they were protecting a ‘wrong doing’ committed by the
old Public Works Department Office.

Rudy Narayan (Barrister from London) in his letter to Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth 11 said there is absolutely no doubt that there is active,
alive and seething unjust below the cosmetic surface of Bermudian
politics after reading this brief.

My letter to Acting Chief Justice Mrs. Norma Wade-Miller identifies
that a lot went on and it is vividly clear that there was failure to the
Promissory Oaths Act 1969 as stated in Form A; Form B; and Form C.

W. G. Brown started his work for my father George W. Darrell and
myself John N. Darrell in 1962 and when one studies his version of the
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Deeds, 1t s clear that wrong was committed and honest money and
resources were put into faulty property investments as already described
above.

o #19. Letter from my London Contact. Misuse of innocent deceased
person’s names was freely used officially and as a result these persons
have been forced to purchase properties under false pretense. This affects
one hundred and ten (110) properties and the Bermuda Government
continues to collect taxes from 1972 up until August 2003.

Pursuant to the Laws of Bermuda, my name John N. Darrell that is
stated in the deedss, and the Power of Attorney since 1977 protects me as well
as every other citizen owning a legal deed living in our beautiful homeland.
That said, I direct you to the Crisson Plan Doc. 4A. and Doc. 33A, notice the
Forrester Mallory Cooper property on the South of the Railway while John
N. Darrell owns the North Boundary up to but not including the Middle
Road.

Non-compliance to Bermuda Law as stated in the criminal code Act
of 1907 and its’ revised edition 1989, Title 8, Item 31, Page 187 is a criminal
act. In 1983 I bulldozed my personal property to highlight my father’s legal
right to pass property down to me. Subsequently, I discovered that the
Department of Planning used as an Authority two (2) faulty plans that
controlled my property in the Government’s favor. Notwithstanding the fact
that these plans did not support Public Works Dept. deeds, plans or any area
map. Than, I discovered that the 1943 and 1956 deed and plan Doc.
8A&Doc.8B respectively (also found in the Cart report) confirmed that the
property belonged to Emelius Darrell (deceased) left in care of George
Darrell and given to me John N. Darrell in 1954. These documents were
consistent with the J. H. Dale plan of 1932 and Mr. G. Powell deed of 1939
Document 2A. This assessment is absolutely true to this date May 2004.

Again, in 1983 I received notice to appear in Her Majesty’s Supreme
Court charging me with willful violation of trespassing on Government
property. The charge threatened to lock me away in case mates prison. Mr.
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Ward (prosecutor) met with an honest judge who requested that Mr. Ward
prove to his court the reason why I should be put away. Mr. Ward failed in
his pursuit to have me put away because of my need to see justice done.
Thereafter, he asked the court for permission to level out the rubble but the
Judge countered and refused his request.

February 2004 Works & Engineering staff was illegally directed to
trespass the John N. Darrell property Lot 1. They leveled out the same
rubble the Judge refused Mr. Ward in 1983. Document 33A, the Crisson
Plan can be seen clearly that this was Emelius Drive East and the personal
property of one John N. Darrell. Also, high officials in your Department
were aware of the Civil Jurisdiction 1978 No. 124 Minister of Public
Works (Plaintiff) and John N. Darrell (Defendant) Affidavit. (Ref.
Attached). See Exhibit showing that Larry Dixon of the Planning
Department had the plan of 1982 in his Department. (See Doc. 18A) This
Document is in conflict with all Government Deeds and Plans that were
exhibited in the Courts in the year 1978 (Court Case No. 124). This shows
that the Bermuda Government had no legal right on the property. See “QBS
1” showing location of rubble.

These actions were a serious violation of lawlessness and I (i)
demand compensation of 310,000,000 for leveling out my pile of rubble on
my property;(ii) $1,000,000 for barricading for two (2) days and up to
sixteen (16) days and (iii) $1,000,000 for every day thereafter.

Clearly, I have invested countless hours to set the record straight, and
compiled the necessary legalities to make my property legal. Fifty years has
passed and, throughout this period I worked to achieve Clean legal Rights
backed by Document 33A. As can be seen by studying Mr. Cart’s report all
surrounding boundaries will cover already identified 110 properties with one
document. My thrust toward this end was made more difficult with the likes
of Mr. Wycliff Stovell; Mr. E.T. Richards; Department of Planning; Public
Works Department; House of Parliament; Attorney General’s Office; the
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Judiciary (Judges); my father’s lawyer in 1974 combined acted against
Bermuda law and as Mr. Cart suggested in his report to the commissioner,
“If Mr. Ward had accepted that situation back in 1983 then Mr. Darrell’s
drawn out battle would have been unnecessary”. Additionally, Works and
Engineering would not have found it necessary to trespass on Mr. John N.

Darrell’s property.

Be advised that this package will be legalized in affidavit form, sent to
the Governor of Bermuda then sent to the foreign Commonwealth Office in
London.

ITam,

Respectfully yours,
/%%79 2rnn P

John N. Darrell.

Cc: The Govemnor, His Excellency Sir John Vereker;
(1)  Attorney General’s Chambers;
(i) Attomey General’s Chambers for the Chief Justice;
London Contact &
Legal Team.



